
 

               Our Mission is to be a progressive and livable community, a walkable village, which is sustainable, safe and secure. 
 

 
 

 
 
Call to Order. 
Pledge of Allegiance. 
Roll Call. 
 
Consideration, discussion, and possible action on all of the following items: 
 
I. Approval of the August 28, 2017 Planning Commission Meeting Agenda.  (action requested) 

 
II. Approval of the June 26, 2017 Regular Planning Commission Meeting Minutes. (pp.1-3) 
 
III. Public Hearing.   
 

A. Consider a request for 2401 and 2501 Kenzie Terrace (aka the Village Redevelopment Project)  

• Request for Comprehensive Plan Amendment to allow for a change in Land Use Guidance 
from Commercial to High Density Residential on the property located at 2401 Lowry 
Avenue (Bremer Site); 

• Request for Comprehensive Plan Amendment to allow for a change in density from 40 to 
48 units per acre in the High Density Residential land use category; 

• Request for a Preliminary Planned Unit Development (PUD) Plan to allow 833 multi-
family units on 2401 Lowry and 2501 Lowry Avenue; 

• Request for a Preliminary Plat to allow the subdivision of the property at 2401 Lowry and 
2501 Lowry Avenue into 5 multi-family housing lots, one lot for park, 32 lots for 
townhomes, and an outlot for private roads. (pp. 5-215) 

IV. Staff Reports. 
V. Other Business. 

VI. Community Forum.  
Individuals may address the City Council about any item not included on the regular agenda.  
Speakers are requested to come to the podium, sign their name and address on the form at the 
podium, state their name and address for the Clerk’s record, and limit their remarks to five minutes.  
Generally, the City Council will not take official action on items discussed at this time, but may 
typically refer the matter to staff for a future report or direct the matter to be scheduled on an 
upcoming agenda. 

VII. Information and Announcements. 

VIII. Adjournment.  
 

 CITY OF SAINT ANTHONY VILLAGE 
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA 

AUGUST 28, 2017 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

7:00 PM 
 
 

 



CITY OF ST. ANTHONY 1 
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 2 

June 26, 2017 3 
7:00 p.m. 4 

 5 
CALL TO ORDER. 6 
 7 
Chairperson Gondorchin called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 8 
 9 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.  10 
 11 
Chairperson Gondorchin invited the Commission and the audience to join him in the Pledge of 12 
Allegiance. 13 
 14 
ROLL CALL. 15 
 16 
Commissioners Present: Chairperson Gondorchin, Commissioners Bartel, Foster, Kalar, Larson, 17 

and Papatola 18 
  19 
Absent:    Commissioner Westrick 20 
 21 
Also Present:         City Planner Breanne Rothstein 22 
 23 
I. APPROVAL OF THE JUNE 26, 2017 PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA. 24 

 25 
Motion by Commissioner Foster, seconded by Commissioner Papatola, to approve the June 26, 26 
2017 Planning Commission agenda.  27 
 28 

Motion carried 6-0 29 
 30 
II. APPROVAL OF THE MARCH 27, 2017 REGULAR PLANNING COMMISSION 31 

MEETING MINUTES.  32 
   33 
 Motion by Commissioner Kalar seconded by Commissioner Foster to approve the March 27, 34 

2017 Regular Planning Commission Meeting Minutes as presented.  35 
 36 

Motion carried 5-0-1 (Bartel) 37 
  38 

Commissioners Bartel and Papatola volunteered to represent the Planning Commission at the 39 
next City Council Meeting depending on the date of the Council Meeting. 40 

 41 
III. PUBLIC HEARING.   42 
 43 

A. Consider a request for variance to the rear yard setback requirement to allow a 44 
deck to be set back 17 feet from rear property line, a reduction from the required 45 
25-foot rear yard setback. 46 

 47 
Chairperson Gondorchin opened the public hearing at 7:04 p.m. 48 
 49 

1



Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes 
June 26, 2017 
Page 2 
 

City Planner Rothstein reviewed the applicant is requesting to construct an attached deck behind 1 
their home at 3204 Townview Avenue. The proposed deck is 14 feet by 14 feet in size. 2 
Currently, the applicant’s home is set back 31 feet from the rear property line. The addition of a 3 
14-foot deck would reduce their rear-yard setback to 17 feet. The minimum required setback in 4 
the R01 district is 25 feet. The applicants are therefore requesting an eight-foot variance to the 5 
25-foot setback requirements to allow their deck to be set back 17 feet from their rear property 6 
line. Ms. Rothstein noted there was an addition added to the home. 7 
 8 
The applicant’s lot length, at 119 feet, is a short lot compared to nearly all other lots on this 9 
block of Townview Avenue. Both neighboring lots, and all lots on the block, have a lot length 10 
closer to 137 feet. Were the applicant’s lot to be sized similarly in terms of length, the proposed 11 
deck would not require a variance as the rear setback would exceed 25 feet. Because the 12 
applicant’s plight is due to a unique feature of their property dimensions, staff is recommending 13 
approval of the variance request. The applicants are Viktor and Katherine Adamcsek.  14 
 15 
Ms. Rothstein reviewed the criteria and noted all criterion were met. Staff recommends the 16 
variance be approved with the following conditions of approval:  17 
 18 

o The rear yard setback dimension at 3204 Townview Avenue shall be as shown in 19 
the application materials. 20 

o Issuance of a building permit for proposed addition that meets all the 21 
requirements of the building code, all other provision of the zoning code not 22 
subject to this variance, and all other applicable regulations. 23 

 24 
Commissioner Foster asked why the lot size is considerably shorter and Ms. Rothstein stated she 25 
does not know the history behind why the lot line is shorter.  26 
 27 
Commissioner Papatola asked if a variance was requested originally when they did the addition. 28 
Ms. Rothstein stated the original addition met the setback requirements and there was no deck 29 
applied for at that time. Commissioner Papatola noted this is a second-floor deck. 30 
 31 
Mr. Viktor Adamcsek stated the deck is on the main level of the home. He does not know why 32 
the lot is shorter than the neighboring lots.  33 
 34 
Chairperson Gondorchin asked if the fence is their fence. Mr. Adamcsek does not know whose 35 
fence it is and it is 4 feet high. 36 
 37 
Commissioner Foster asked if Mr. Adamcsek mows to the fence line and Mr. Adamcsek stated 38 
they have a garden and they do take care of the property back to the fence. 39 
 40 
Chair Gondorchin asked if a deck could be constructed without the variance and Ms. Rothstein 41 
stated a smaller deck could be constructed without the variance but the request is for a 14-foot 42 
deck. Chair Gondorchin asked if there is a patio door and was the addition be put on the home by 43 
the Adamcseks and Mr. Adamcsek stated it was and there is a header for the deck on the 44 
addition. 45 
 46 

2



Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes 
June 26, 2017 
Page 3 
 

Commissioner Kalar asked if when the addition was constructed did the applicants know the 1 
fence was not the lot line and Mr. Adamcsek stated they found out during the process. 2 
 3 
The McNaughton’s were present at the meeting.  Mr. McNaughton stated he agreed with 4 
Commissioner Foster regarding the lot line and he stated it is a privacy issue for them based on 5 
the slope of the property. If the size of the deck were smaller or constructed at ground level it 6 
would be less of a privacy issue.  7 
 8 
Chairperson Gondorchin closed the public hearing at 7:19 p.m. 9 
 10 
Commissioner Larson asked if some plantings would be done to provide privacy would that be 11 
acceptable. Mr. McNaughton stated the plantings would need to be six feet high. 12 
 13 
Motion by Commissioner Papatola, seconded by Commissioner Foster, to recommend to the City 14 
Council approval of a variance to the rear yard setback requirement to allow a deck to be set 15 
back 17 feet from rear property line, a reduction from the required 25-foot rear yard setback at 16 
3204 Townview Avenue. 17 
 18 

Motion carried 6-0 19 
 20 

IV. STAFF REPORTS  21 
 22 
 Ms. Rothstein stated the Comprehensive Plan is still being reviewed and another opportunity for 23 

input will be at Village Fest. The next Comp Plan Steering Committee Meeting has not yet been 24 
scheduled. Commissioner Papatola asked for the process for the Planning Commission to review 25 
the Comp Plan. Ms. Rothstein stated it’s a six-month process after the public hearing held by the 26 
Planning Commission.   27 

  28 
V. OTHER BUSINESS – NONE. 29 

 30 
VI. COMMUNITY FORUM 31 
 32 
 No one appeared to address the Commission. 33 

 34 
VII. INFORMATION AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 35 
 36 
 Chairperson Gondorchin welcomed Commissioner Jedd Larson to the Planning Commission. 37 
 38 
VIII.  ADJOURNMENT. 39 

 40 
Motion by Commissioner Larson, seconded by Commissioner Papatola, to adjourn the meeting 41 
at 7:25 p.m 42 

Motion carried 6-0  43 
Respectfully submitted, 44 
Debbie Wolfe (TimeSaver Off Site Secretarial, Inc.) 45 

3



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK 

 

 

 

4



 

 

 
 

 
MEMORANDUM        

 

To:   St. Anthony Village Planning Commission 

From:   Breanne Rothstein, AICP, City Planner 
     
Date:   Planning Commission meeting on August 28, 2017  
      
WSB Project No. 02170-300 

Request: Comprehensive Plan Amendments, Preliminary PUD Development Plan, and 
Preliminary Plat for The Village, LLC  

 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

Applicant:  The Village, LLC 

Owners:  The Village, LLC 

Location:  2401 and 2501 Lowry Avenue 

Existing Land Use / Manufactured Home Community/Single-Family Residential (approximately 97  
       home sites and 95 RV sites); Bremer Bank Site/Commercial  
Zoning: 

Surrounding Land North:  Low Density Residential / Zoned R-1 - Single Family Residential 
Use / Zoning: East:  High Density Residential/Planned Unit Development Kenzington Terrace 

(ownership condos for seniors) are located immediately to the east (5 stories, 
plus at grade garage (70 feet in height). 
South:  High Density Residential and Commercial/Planned Unit Development  
The Legacy (4 stories of rental, assisted living for seniors (48 feet), Walker Senior 
Housing (3 stories of affordable rental, assisted living for seniors (36 feet),  and 
Autumn Woods (3 stories general occupancy rental units (40 feet). 

   West:  Single-Family Residential and Commercial in Minneapolis 

BACKGROUND 

The applicant for the proposal, The Village, LLC, with lead developer Continental Property Group, 
purchased the Lowry Grove Manufactured Home Community on June 13, 2016. In the ensuing year, the 
mobile home park, and the former and new property owners were engaged in a series of State statutory 
requirements for mobile home park closures. The Lowry Grove mobile home park formally closed on 
June 30, 2017. 

On October 24, 2016, the Planning Commission reviewed an initial Planned Unit Development (PUD) 
sketch plan submission for the site from The Village, LLC. An Environmental Assessment Worksheet 
(EAW) for the site was completed in November of 2016. 

On July 18, 2017, The Village, LLC submitted a series of land use applications for their proposed 
redevelopment of the former Lowry Grove site. The proposed redevelopment now includes both 2401 

5



August 28, 2017 
Page 2 
 
Lowry Avenue (the site of the former mobile home park) and 2501 Lowry Avenue (the current site of 
Bremer Bank). 

 

DESCRIPTION OF THE REQUEST  
The site under re-development consideration is approximately 17.26 acres located on the southwestern 
edge of the city of St. Anthony at 2501 Lowry Avenue and 2401 Lowry Avenue (see enclosed site 
location map). Bremer Bank (2 stories) is located on the southwestern-most corner of the property and 
has been added as part of the re-development plan since the review of the sketch plan.  
 
The preliminary plat and PUD preliminary development submittal proposes a residential redevelopment 
that includes several housing types, styles, and ownership models. There are a total of 833 housing units 
proposed on the site, comprised of five buildings of multifamily housing and 32 for-sale townhome 
units. Buildings A and C include 300 units of senior housing; Buildings B and D together are proposed to 
have 391 market-rate apartments; and Building E includes 110 units of affordable housing. Buildings A 
and B, set back behind the townhomes on the west side of the development, are proposed to be 55 feet 
in height (5 stories). Buildings C, D and E are proposed at 66 feet (6 stories). 
 
The redevelopment proposal includes two stormwater retention ponds and a stormwater infiltration 
basin feature. Lot 2 Block 2 contains a 1.4-acre park with a six-foot sidewalk trail connecting Roads A and 
B. There are six-foot sidewalks along each of the proposed roadways. There are a total of 1,122 
designated parking stalls proposed for the development. These include 988 enclosed parking stalls (64 of 
these are associated with townhome garages), 72 surface stalls (associated with Building E) and 62 on 
street parking stalls associated with roadway bump-outs across the development site. 

 

The Village, LLC has submitted the following requests with their land use application for the 
redevelopment plan for 2401 and 2501 Lowry Avenue: 

• Two Comprehensive Plan Amendments:  
o A comprehensive plan amendment to the High Density Residential district to accommodate 

a higher proposed density on the site. The overall site density is proposed as 48 units per 
acre. The current comprehensive plan allows a maximum density of 40 units per acre in 
areas guided for High Density Residential. 

o At 2401 Lowry Ave, a comprehensive plan amendment to change the guided land use from 
Commercial to High Density Residential.  

 
• Rezoning request to change the zoning of the site from R1 – Single Family Residential (at 2501 

Lowry Avenue) and C – Commercial (at 2401 Lowry Avenue) to Planned Unit Development 
(PUD).  A Planned Unit Development (PUD) preliminary development plan review is also 
requested, in accordance with the rezoning request. 

• Preliminary Plat review for their re-development plan for 2401 and 2501 Lowry Avenue; a 
preliminary plat submission must include certain required elements to be considered for 
complete review. 

Each of the components of the applicant’s land use request was accompanied by a separate narrative 
written by the applicant, and included as attachments.  
 

6



August 28, 2017 
Page 3 
 
 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN GUIDANCE 
The Comprehensive Plan’s Land Use Plan discusses the following items related to the sites at 2401 and 
2501 Lowry Avenue: 

• It guides the 2401 Lowry Avenue (Bremer Bank) site for Commercial and the 2501 Lowry 
Avenue site for High Density Residential. It acknowledges that mobile home housing on the 
former Lowry Grove site was aging and states intent for a long-term redevelopment plan for 
higher-intensity use of the site. 

• It states that any changes in land use would be initiated by the landowner, not proactively 
by the City. 

• It states that any change in land use would require proper notification and provision for re-
location under state statute. 

• It states the importance of provision of affordable housing in this area to the community. 
• It outlines a general vision, should the property re-develop, that includes a mix of multi-

family housing (“townhomes and condominium apartments”) 
• It discusses the need for better pedestrian improvements and streetscape on Kenzie 

Terrace. 
• The density range for High Density Residential is specified as a minimum of  25-40 dwelling 

units per acre. 
 
ZONING GUIDANCE 
The 2401 Lowry Ave site is currently zoned C – Commercial, which is a zoning district that allows 
generally for retail sales and service uses. The 2501 Lowry Ave site is currently zoned R-1 – Single 
Family, which is a zoning district that allows for detached single family uses.  The applicant is 
requesting to rezone both sites to Planned Unit Development (PUD).  The intent of a PUD zoning 
designation is “to create a more flexible, creative, and efficient approach to the use of land”, and 
may include a greater use variety and dimensional flexibility than the underlying zoning district(s) 
would allow. 
 
City Code section §152.203 (“ALLOWED USES”) stipulates that a PUD development plan may deviate 
from the area’s underlying zoning and allowed uses, and that the uses defined in the final PUD 
agreement take precedence: 
 
“Uses within a PUD may include only those uses generally considered associated with the general 
land use category shown for the area on the official Comprehensive Land Use Plan. However, in some 
unique situations, the PUD may allow the approval of use or uses that are not listed as either 
permitted or conditional uses in any underlying zoning district. The specific allowed uses and 
performance standards for each PUD shall be delineated in an ordinance and development plan. The 
PUD development plan shall identify all the proposed land uses, which shall become permitted uses if 
the final development plan is approved.” 
 
PRELIMINARY PUD DEVELOPMENT REVIEW 

7



August 28, 2017 
Page 4 
 

Staff deemed the preliminary plat submission complete after reviewing the submitted elements 
against the required information listed in §151.02. The following summarizes the proposal for each 
element of the preliminary plat and preliminary PUD site plan. 
 
Housing Types and Massing/Height: The preliminary plat and PUD preliminary development 
submittal proposes a residential redevelopment that includes several housing types, styles, and 
ownership models. The table below summarizes the housing types and massing for each segment of 
the proposed development. 

Site Element Housing Type Total Units Height 

Building A Senior housing  130 55’ (5 stories) 
Building B Market-rate 171 55’ (5 stories) 
Building C Senior housing 170 66’ (6 stories) 
Building D Market-rate 220 66’ (6 stories) 
Building E Affordable 110 66’ (6 stories) 

Townhomes 
For sale attached 
housing 

32 1-2 story 

Total Units Proposed: 833 housing units 
Overall Site Density: 47.7 units per acre 
 
Buildings A and B, both proposed at five stories in height, are set back behind the townhomes 
located along Stinson Boulevard. Buildings C, D and E, each proposed to have six stories, front Kenzie 
Terrace. Buildings A and C are proposed to be managed and operated by Ebenezer, a senior home 
community. Buildings B and D are proposed to be constructed and operated by Continental Property 
Group, and Building E is proposed to be constructed and operated by Aeon, an affordable housing 
developer. The townhome element will be sold to a townhome developer/builder. 
 
Traffic, Streets and Access: The development plan proposes two main access points, one from 
Stinson Boulevard and one from Kenzie Terrace. Building E would also retain its existing access drives 
off of Stinson and Kenzie, but there are no proposed internal roadway connections between Building 
E and the remainder of the site. Roads A, B, C and D are included on the preliminary plat as Outlot A 
and are proposed as private roadways. A traffic study was completed as a part of the Environmental 
Assessment Worksheet (EAW) review, and detailed recommendations were included in that report. 
The traffic study includes a recent additional memo to include and evaluate existing and proposed 
volumes on Stinson Parkway and Lowry Avenue. 

 
Parking: There are 1,122 total parking stalls proposed for this development. The table below 
summarizes the parking type, stalls and area associated with each segment of the proposed 
development. 
 

Site Element 
Enclosed Parking 
Stalls 

Surface 
Parking Stalls 

Parking 
Area (SF) 

Stalls per 
unit 

8



August 28, 2017 
Page 5 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Landscaping: The plan provides a suggestion of the development’s landscaping concept through the 
Site Plan exhibit. However, the application does not include a separate landscaping exhibit and the 
elevation renderings do not provide landscaping detail. The site plan indicates boulevard tree 
plantings along the roadways surrounding Blocks 3 and 4 and the park plaza.   
 
Streetscape/Urban Design: The site plan and preliminary plat shows street design, sidewalks and 
trails incorporated into the project design. Setbacks shown on the site plan are 20 feet along most 
site boundaries (30 feet along Kenzie Terrace), while internal setbacks are zero feet. The applicant 
has also provided a narrative description of some of the design elements of the project including 
overall configuration of the parks and green space elements within the site design, height and 
density of the buildings, and integration of the site into the existing surrounding area and land use.  
 
Trails/Sidewalks: The preliminary plat shows 6-foot sidewalks integrated into the site design along all 
internal roads, as well as a sidewalk trail connecting Road A and Road B through the park plaza. While 
there is an existing sidewalk along both Stinson Blvd and Kenzie Terrace integrated into the project 
design, there are no proposed enhancements to existing sidewalks nor internal sidewalk connections 
proposed to connect Building E with the remainder of the site. 
 
Public Spaces/Parks: The preliminary site plan includes the following park and public space elements. 
These are proposed to be open to the public, but privately maintained and programmed. 

• Park/Plaza (Lot 2 Block 2): This 1.4-acre area is dedicated park space that includes a 
stormwater pond, a fountain feature, and a plaza. Site plan renderings show opportunity for 
additional park features to be incorporated into the park design.  

• Building plazas/open space: Buildings A, B, C and D each incorporate a plaza or courtyard 
area into their design. 

 
Environmental Assessment Worksheet: A full report was completed for the analysis of the 
environmental impacts, including infrastructure impacts, contamination, traffic, and permitting 
required. Detailed information was analyzed, and this report is available on the city’s website, or at 
city hall. 
 

Building A 130 (underground) -- 47,000 1 
Building B 222 (underground) -- 80,000 1.3 
Building C 222 (underground) -- 80,000 1.3 
Building D 285 (underground) -- 103,000 1.3 
Building E 65 (underground) 72 (parking lot) 42,000 1.4 
Townhomes 64 (garage)  64,000 2 
Guest Parking -- 62 (on-street) Not given -- 
TOTAL 958 stalls 134 stalls   

9



August 28, 2017 
Page 6 
 

Environmental (Contamination): There is contamination on the site from the apparent spreading of 
oil on dirt roads for dust control (historically), the location of a dry cleaner on the Bremer site, and 
the siting of underground petroleum tanks (historical). The appropriate Response Action Plan has 
been submitted and approved by appropriate agencies. The developer is intending to remediate all 
environmental contamination on the site as a part of redevelopment. The EAW completed for this 
site has listed the detailed permits and information related to this clean up effort. 
 
Grading: A grading plan has been submitted that appears to involve significant grading and changes 
to the grade on the site. It appears that most, if not all trees, will be removed as part of the grading. 
 
Stormwater Management: A stormwater management collection and treatment system is proposed 
through a system of curbing, catch basins, underground conveyance, ponding, and bio-retention. This 
includes traditional at grade ponds and below grade bio-filtration systems. 
 
Utilities: Public sanitary sewer and watermain extensions and hydrants are proposed as part of this 
development. The infrastructure is proposed under private streets, with public easements over 
them.  

 

Phasing: The staging plan depiction is shown below. The staging plan indicates the sequence of site 
development and indicates a total buildout time frame of 5 to 7 years. Building D, the roads, the 

utilities, the park, and the stormwater 
retention pond are all incorporated into 
the first stage of development. This will 
be followed by the construction of 
building A. Next staged are the 
townhomes, followed by Building C and 
then Building B. Building E is currently 
listed as “TBD” in the phasing plan. Aeon 
has indicated that they anticipate a 2019 
construction season, depending on 
award of tax credits and other required 
funding sources. 

 

 

 

Park Dedication Fees: Park dedication is 
required on all new subdivisions in St. 

Anthony. The amount of land (or cash in-lieu) will be determined at the time of final plat. All park 
dedication requests will need to be reviewed by the Park Commission. More details will be needed to 
determine appropriate park dedication obligation and credit. 
 

10



August 28, 2017 
Page 7 
 

Development Agreements/Contracts: A series of development agreements and contracts will be 
required for this project. These legal documents will be drafted and prepared at appropriate times 
during the final plat/final development plan stage. 
Other Agency Requirements: In addition to city code requirements for the review and consideration 
of a Planned Unit Development preliminary development plan, re-zoning and subdivision application, 
this re-development is subject to many other jurisdictional requirements including the following: 

 
State Rules Governing Completion of an Environmental Assessment Worksheet (EAW). Due to its 
size (over 375 attached units), State Rule 4410 requires preparation of an EAW to evaluate and 
identify existing environmental conditions and identify the impacts of this proposed development 
with regard to land use, soils, fish/wildlife, historical property, water resources, sewer, water, and 
transportation infrastructure and any potential noise, odor, light, or visual impacts. This document 
has been completed and several recommendations listed in this staff report are a result of this 
study. 
 
Minnesota Pollution Control Agency. As part of the developer’s purchase of the property, Phase I 
and Phase II Environment Assessments were completed and identified several sources of 
contamination on the property, which will need to be properly handled and remediated through the 
process established by the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency. Additionally, sanitary extension and 
construction permits will also be needed. Copies of all required permits will be required to be 
submitted prior to final approval of the development. 
 
Hennepin County Transportation. Kenzie Terrace is a County Road and coordination with their plans 
and needs regarding changes or upgrades to Kenzie Terrace is required. Copies of all access permits 
will be required to be submitted to the city prior to final approval of the development. 
 
Minneapolis Park and Recreation Board. MPRB has submitted comments regarding the proposed 
development, outlining the process and permits required. The land under which Stinson Parkway is 
built is considered MPRB parkland, not right-of-way. Therefore, special review and provision must 
be made for any upgrades or impacts to Stinson Parkway, given its designation as parkland and the 
MPRB jurisdiction. Copies of all required Park Board permits will be required to be submitted prior 
to final approval of the development. 
 
Mississippi Watershed Management Organization. This development will be subject to the rules of 
the MWMO and the city regarding pollutant loading reduction, discharge rates and volumes, and 
flood elevations. The city is the permitting agency for the MWMO. 
 
 

COMMUNITY INPUT TO DATE 

There has been much interest in this proposal, starting last year and continuing to-date. Staff has 
received almost 100 emails since the sketch plan phase, and has included them as an attachment. 
Additionally, staff has spoken with many residents and concerned neighbors and has summarized the 
concerns as follows: 

11



August 28, 2017 
Page 8 
 

• Concerns over the density and height of the proposal. The most common concern is the opinion 
that the comprehensive plan should not be amended to accommodate this development and 
that heights should be consistent with those around the site. 

• Concerns over the loss of affordable housing. People have expressed the need to retain/replace 
affordable housing on the site. 

• Concerns over traffic and safety. People have stated the increase in traffic on Stinson Parkway 
will reduce livability and increase congestion at key intersections. 

• Concerns regarding views for existing Kensington Terrace residents. People have expressed 
concern over the reduction in views from their units. 

• Concerns over tree removal.  
• Concerns over school capacity and other public services.  
• Concerns over the handling and treatment of stormwater runoff. 

While there have been other concerns expressed, and also support expressed for the project, the 
overwhelming majority have stated the above concerns. 

 

ANALYSIS 

Comprehensive Plan Amendments Requests 

The City must follow statutory requirements and ensure conformity within the comprehensive plan 
when amending its comprehensive plan, which serves as the foundation for land use policy. Section 
152.002 establishes the purpose and intent of the city of St. Anthony’s zoning code. Therefore, Staff has 
evaluated the request for the comprehensive plan amendments using the standards set forth in Section 
152.002: 

A. Does the comprehensive plan amendment to increase the maximum allowable density from 
40 to 48 units per acre achieve the following findings? 

(1) The use districts are protected. Yes, use districts are not affected by this comprehensive plan 
amendment request. 
 

(2) Orderly development and redevelopment is promoted. The increase in density requested does 
not promote orderly development since it is inconsistent with surrounding densities and 
inconsistent in density and scale with past re-development. Recent development in the city has 
been approved at 38 units per acre and 4 stories in height. 

 
(3) The proposal provides adequate light, air, and access to property.  No, the proposed density 

does not allow adequate access within the site due to the location and placement of several, 
large retaining walls. The internal road and trail network does not allow for adequate access 
around all buildings. 

 
(4) Prevent congestion in the public streets. No, allowing an additional increase in density will not 

prevent congestion on public streets. While an increase in traffic is expected, and the traffic 
study calls for the completion of required improvements associated with the traffic study, an 
increase in density will not improve the current or proposed traffic situation. 
 

(5) Prevent overcrowding of land and undue concentration of structures by regulating land, 
buildings, yards, and densities; The proposed density of the development exceeds what the site 

12



August 28, 2017 
Page 9 
 

can reasonably accommodate, given the surface water and grade challenges on the site. The site 
would be better configured if the density was a max of 40 units per acre; 
 

(6)  Provide for compatibility of different land uses. The proposal provides for a variety of residential 
land uses on the site.  

 
 

B. Does the comprehensive plan amendment to change the land use at 2401 Lowry Avenue from 
commercial to high density residential achieve the following findings? 

(1) Protect the use districts. The proposed land use is high density residential, which is a change 
from the commercial designation. 
 

(2) Promote orderly development and redevelopment. In staff’s review of the proposal, a change to 
land use from commercial to high density residential does promote orderly development since a 
commercial use of the parcel on the corner would be isolated from most nearby commercial.  
 

(3) Provide adequate light, air, and access to property. The land use change does not affect the 
provision of adequate light, air, and access. The proposed access to the site will need to be 
evaluated and commented on as part of the overall PUD request. Generally, high density 
residential uses generate less traffic than commercial uses. 
 

(4) Prevent congestion in the public streets. The land use change proposed does not prevent, or 
substantially affect, congestion in the street.  
 

(5) Prevent overcrowding of land and undue concentration of structures by regulating land, 
buildings, yards, and densities. The land use change proposed does increase the overall density 
on the site, but generally, high density residential is considered less intense than a full utilization 
of the site as a commercial use. 
 

(6)  Provide for compatibility of different land uses. The proposed land use change provides for 
better compatibility with the rest of the development, which is proposed as high density 
residential. The integration of the site will be addressed as part of the PUD review. 

 

Staff has completed a thorough review of the Preliminary PUD Development Plan and Preliminary Plat 
proposal and has the following comments and requested changes: 

 Full streetscape exhibit. Currently the site plan is lacking in detail about the design and 
plan for the streetscape for the project. The look and feel of the streetscape is a critical 
feature for a site of this scale. Staff requests the submission of a full and separate 
streetscape exhibit that includes more detail regarding dimensions of sidewalks and 
trails, curbs, parking bump-outs, driveways, public infrastructure in streetscape 
(hydrants, utility boxes, etc), and boulevards and boulevard landscaping. This includes 
the area along the alleyway on the north side as well as on all public and private streets. 
Specifically, the following additions/considerations are requested: 

13



August 28, 2017 
Page 10 
 

  A trail plan is requested that connects all of the building areas together.  

 Many retaining walls are proposed. The site needs to be re-evaluated to reduce 
the number of retaining walls, especially in areas critical to urban design (along 
Kenzie Terrace and along private streets; between Building E and Building C; and 
in the northeast corner of the site. This also relates to the grading and drainage 
plan, and stormwater management plan. 

 Boulevard trees and sidewalks are requested on each of the streets. 

 The removal of all existing encroachments into Stinson Parkway. 

 The addition of street lights along Stinson Parkway, in coordination with the 
Park Board on number and spacing. 

 Landscaping Plan. Staff is requesting submittal of a landscape plan that details the 
location and programming for greenspace (particularly over the areas labeled 
“biofiltration basin.”) All areas in the development need intentional landscaping and 
programming. More information is required regarding the green spaces indicated 
interior to Building B. All areas not proposed as greenspace (driveways in alley, Building 
B interior, biofiltration areas, patio on Building D) should be removed as “green” from 
the site plan. An effort should be made to indicate the preservation of trees, where 
possible. 

 Details regarding building plans. Staff is requesting  more detail about the proposed 
style(s) of the townhomes, and confirmation that there are no driveways proposed for 
the townhomes on Stinson Parkway and details regarding the off-street parking for 
these units (distance from garage door to curb along Road C). Additionally, there seem 
to be measurement discrepancies shown on the site plan for the lengths of the north 
side driveways as well as driveway access.  

Staff requests that the Applicant examine the accuracy of these measurements and 
submit revised plans showing details of access along the alley, including location, 
grades, and building elevation views of the north side of those townhomes.  

Staff is also requesting all four building elevations for each building and labeled for ease 
in reading/evaluating. Urban design and the interaction of the building with the street, 
walkways, and views from surrounding properties needs to be evaluated. The proposed 
number of 1, 2, and 3 bedroom apartments proposed should also be indicated, by 
building. 

 Details on Parking. Staff is requesting more information on the details on the parking 
garages proposed is missing (underground, at-grade, or above grade, and proposed 
lowest floor elevations of underground garages).  Also, more information is requested 
regarding guest parking (how many numbers of underground and at grade guest 
parking), handicap parking stalls (how many and location). Since the number of 

14



August 28, 2017 
Page 11 
 

proposed stalls is well below the city code requirement of 2 stalls per unit, staff is 
requesting information regarding best practices for the provision of parking at other 
recent development sites in the vicinity and more data to support allowing a reduction 
in the parking spaces required.  

 Area breakdown by use. Similar to the table provided with the existing conditions 
exhibit, staff would like the Applicant to provide a table showing the areas associated 
with each proposed use of the development. This table would include the square 
footage associated with each type of residential (market, affordable, townhome, and 
senior), streets, trails and sidewalks, public use and/or open space. This should also 
include the estimated number of 1, 2, and 3 bedroom apartments proposed, by 
building. 

 Staging detail. Staff is requesting a more detailed estimate of the timeline associated 
with each stage of the development. There is an understanding that uncertainty exists 
with development timing; however, staff would like a better understanding of the 
expecting duration of each stage of development. 

 Revised Plans for Building E. Since a new developer is now involved, revised plans for 
Building E and the surrounding site are requested. As proposed, Building E (which 
contains the affordable housing associated with this project) is physically isolated from 
the remainder of the site by a large retaining wall and a bioretention area. There are no 
internal roadway or sidewalk connections to other site buildings or features, including 
the park and open space areas, and there is both a parking lot and retaining wall that act 
as a separation cutting off the building from the development overall. The design of this 
building could be better incorporated into the site plan and could be integrated into 
overall development in a more inclusive way with the addition of a trail. Grading 
changes are required to eliminate or reduce the grade change between Building B and 
D.  

 Vacation of Easement. There is currently a watermain easement through the site, which 
will need to be vacated through a separate action accompanying a final plat. 

 Engineering Comments. The full engineering staff report is available as an attachment.  

 There appear to be many outstanding questions and concerns with the 
stormwater management systems, especially as it relates to the rest of the site. 
Resolution of these questions and issues will require coordination with City 
Engineer.  

 An erosion control must be submitted and reviewed. 

 Soil borings and logs must be submitted and reviewed. 

 Details on the operations and maintenance of the privately held stormwater 
facilities will be required to be enumerated in the development agreement. 

15



August 28, 2017 
Page 12 
 

 Detailed requirements for transportation improvements are listed in the traffic 
study, and incorporated here by reference. It has been concluded that the 
improvements listed in the report are satisfactory, in staff’s recommendation, to 
meet the demands generated by this development. While there are 
intersections in the vicinity that currently experience congestion during peak 
hours, these conditions are not created by this development proposal. 

 Police and Fire Comments. The full comments from Police and Fire and available as an 
attachment. In particular, the following changes are requested: 

 A 20 foot clear zone around each building, free of any trees, structures, ponds, 
or grade changes, and reinforced with material acceptable to the engineer for 
the purposes of access. This is particularly important between Buildings B and D, 
east of C, and east of A. This can be accomplished with a paved trail in many 
locations. A lesser width may be allowed in certain areas, with approval of the 
fire chief. 

 Placement of a hammerhead at the eastern terminus of Outlot A/Road B. This 
will require re-evaluating the 114 foot long retaining wall in this location. 

 Hydrants added to Stinson Parkway (on private property). 

 Location of building entrances, and distances to nearest hydrants, and 
provisions for emergency vehicle parking. 

 Closer review of access points along Kenzie and proximity to the Lowry/Stinson 
intersection. Hennepin County will need to review and approved these access 
points. 

 The EAW incorporates many detailed comments and permitting requirements, all of 
which is incorporated by reference. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

In consideration of the above items, staff recommends that the Planning Commission take the following actions: 

• Concerning the comprehensive plan amendment to increase the allowed density on the site 
from 40 to 48 units per acre -- Staff recommends denial of the comprehensive plan amendment 
to increase density, based on the findings enumerated in the staff report.  

• Concerning the comprehensive plan amendment to change 2401 Kenzie Terrace land use 
designation from commercial to high density residential -- Staff recommends approval of the 
comprehensive plan amendment, based on the findings enumerated in the staff report. 

• Staff recommends tabling of the preliminary PUD plan and preliminary plat until such a time 
that the comprehensive plan amendments are acted upon and revised plans are submitted that 
are consistent with the comprehensive plan, as may be amended. 

16



August 28, 2017 
Page 13 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION 
 

 The following actions are options for the Planning Commission to consider: 

1) Motion to recommend denial of the comprehensive plan amendment to increase density for 
the subject property from 40 to 48 units per acre, based on the findings listed in the staff 
report; motion to recommend approval of the comprehensive plan amendment to change the 
land use on 2401 Lowry from commercial to high density residential, based on the findings 
listed in the staff report; and motion to table action on the preliminary PUD development plan 
and preliminary plat until resolution of the comprehensive plan amendment request 
(RECOMMENDED MOTION); 
 

2) Motion to table action on the comprehensive plan amendments, preliminary PUD development 
plan, and preliminary plat, based on the submittal of additional information, as enumerated in 
the staff report; 
 

3) Motion to recommend denial of the comprehensive plan amendments, preliminary PUD 
development plan, and preliminary plat, and direct staff to prepare a draft resolution declaring 
terms of the same.  

ATTACHMENTS 
1) Site Location Map 
2) Village LLC Building Exhibits, with parking information 
3) Village LLC statement of support of PUD 
4) Village LLC statement of support of comprehensive plan amendments 
5) Village LLC Civil Plans 
6) Public Comments 
7) Traffic Study Addendum 
8) Detailed staff review comments 
9) Building Height Exhibit 

 
 

17



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK 

 

 

 

18



The Village LLC Site Location Map

test

August 21, 2017
 

Map Powered by DataLink
 from WSB & Associates

1 in = 200 ft

±

19



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK 

 

 

 

20



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-07-17

Site Plan

Building Intensities
Total 823 units:
      -Building A – 130 units (125,000 Housing + 47,000 Parking) – 55’
      -Building B – 171 units (161,000 Housing + 80,000 Parking) – 55’
      -Building C – 170 units (161,000 Housing + 80,000 Parking) – 66’
      -Building D – 220 unit (207,000 Housing + 106,000 Parking) – 66’
      -Building E – 100 units (83,000 Housing  + 42,000 Parking) – 66’
      -Townhomes – 32 units (2000 unit average with parking) 64,000 SF – 24’

      	 *Building heights listed are from first floor FFE listed on sheet C-3.01 to primary 	
	 roof plane.

A

Townhomes

B

C

D

E

Building Summary & Parking Count
Total 823 units

Building A - 55'
130 units (125,000 Housing + 47,000 Parking)
130 Enclosed Parking Stalls

Building B - 55'
171 units (161,000 Housing + 80,000 Parking), 
222 Enclosed Parking Stalls

Building C - 66'
170 units (161,000 Housing + 80,000 Parking), 
222 Enclosed Parking Stalls

Building D - 66'
220 unit (207,000 Housing + 103,000 Parking), 
285 Enclosed Parking Stalls

Building E - 66'
100 units (94,000 Housing  + 42,000 Parking) 
137 Total = 65 Enclosed Parking Stalls & 72 Surface Stalls 

Townhomes – 24'
32 units (2000 unit average with parking) 64,000 SF – 3 Story 
64 Enclosed Parking Stalls 

Site Parking
62 At Grade Stalls, additional 20 possible as proof of parking.

*Building heights listed are from first floor FFE (Finished Floor
Elevation) listed on sheet C-3.01 to primary roof plane.

21



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK 

 

 

 

22



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-07-17

Staging Plan

Stage 1
Stage 2
Stage 3
Stage 4
Stage 5
TBD

23



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-07-17

Cement Board

Pergola 

Cement Board

Stone / Masonry

Clear Glass, Low-e

Building A

(Drawing done by ESG)

24



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-07-17

Cement Board

Pergola 

Cement Board

Stone / Masonry

Clear Glass, Low-e

Building A

(Drawing done by ESG)

25



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-07-17

Cement Board

Pergola 

Cement Board

Stone / Masonry

Clear Glass, Low-e

Building B

(Drawing done by ESG)

26



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-07-17

Cement Board

Pergola 
Cement Board

Stone / Masonry

Clear Glass, Low-e

Building B

(Drawing done by ESG)

27



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-07-17

Building C

Cement Board

Composite Panel / Metal

Stone / Masonry

Clear Glass, Low-e

28



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-07-17

Building C

Cement Board

Composite Panel / Metal

Stone / Masonry

Clear Glass, Low-e

29



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-07-17

Building D

Cement Board

Composite Panel / Metal

Stone / Masonry

Clear Glass, Low-e

30



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-07-17

Building D

Cement Board
Composite Panel / Metal

Stone / Masonry

Clear Glass, Low-e

31



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-07-17

Building E

Cement Board

Composite Panel / Metal

Stone / Masonry

Clear Glass, Low-e

32



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-07-17

Building E

Cement Board

Composite Panel / Metal

Stone / Masonry

Clear Glass, Low-e

33



The Village LLC Development
St. Anthony, MN
2017-07-17

Town Homes

Stone / Masonry

Cement Board

Pergola 

Cement Board

Clear Glass, Low-e

(Drawing done by ESG)

34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



PROJECT

LOCATION

CITY: ST. ANTHONY VILLAGE

COUNTY: HENNEPIN

DISTRICT NO.: 3

59

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4000

AutoCAD SHX Text
8000

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE VILLAGE LLC DEVELOPMENT ST. ANTHONY VILLAGE, MN THE VILLAGE LLC JULY 2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARNING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES. THEY SHALL COOPERATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN MAINTAINING THEIR SERVICE AND/OR RELOCATION OF LINES. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT GOPHER STATE ONE CALL AT 651-454-0002 AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE FOR THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND WIRES, CABLES, CONDUITS, PIPES, MANHOLES, VALVES OR OTHER BURIED STRUCTURES BEFORE DIGGING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE THE ABOVE WHEN DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO COST TO THE OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL BEFORE YOU DIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOPHER STATE ONE CALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN CITY AREA: 651-454-0002 TOLL FREE 1-800-252-1166

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUD SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
JTW

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/17/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APP'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHK'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 July 2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
M:\5005\0001\CIV\G-101 COVER AND INDEX SHEET.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date & Time:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4:36 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIME CONSULTANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
APP

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY  2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE VILLAGE LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1907 WAYZATA BLVD, SUITE 250

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAYZATA, MN 55391

AutoCAD SHX Text
5005-0001

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE VILLAGE LLC DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. ANTHONY VILLAGE, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REG. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
48677

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/17/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
JARED T. WARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDEX OF SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT LOCATION MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
G-101 COVER AND INDEX SHEET COVER AND INDEX SHEET C-100 NOTES AND LEGEND NOTES AND LEGEND C-101 PRELIMINARY PLAT PRELIMINARY PLAT C-102 EXISTING CONDITIONS EXISTING CONDITIONS C-103 EXISTING CONDITIONS EXISTING CONDITIONS C-104 PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN C-301 PRELIMINARY GRADING PLAN PRELIMINARY GRADING PLAN C-401 PRELIMINARY UTILITY PLAN PRELIMINARY UTILITY PLAN C-501 PRELIMINARY STORM SEWER PLAN PRELIMINARY STORM SEWER PLAN C-801 DETAILSDETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOVERNING SPECIFICATIONS: 1. CITY ENGINEERS ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA (CEAM) CITY ENGINEERS ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA (CEAM) STANDARD UTILITIES SPECIFICATIONS (LATEST EDITION) 2. THE MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION THE MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION" (LATEST EDITION). 3. ALL APPLICABLE FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL LAWS AND ALL APPLICABLE FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL LAWS AND ORDINANCES WILL BE COMPLETED WITHIN THE CONSTRUCTION OF THIS PROJECT. 4. ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES SHALL CONFORM TO THE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST EDITION OF THE MINNESOTA MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES, INCLUDING THE LATEST FIELD MANUAL FOR TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL ZONE LAYOUTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER AND INDEX SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
G-101

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENZIE TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STINSON PKWY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNEAPOLIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. ANTHONY VILLAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
26TH AVE NE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWRY AVE NE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
400



60

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUD SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
JTW

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/17/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APP'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHK'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 July 2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
M:\5005\0001\CIV\C-100 General Notes and Legend.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date & Time:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4:27 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIME CONSULTANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
APP

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY  2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE VILLAGE LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1907 WAYZATA BLVD, SUITE 250

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAYZATA, MN 55391

AutoCAD SHX Text
5005-0001

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE VILLAGE LLC DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. ANTHONY VILLAGE, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REG. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
48677

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/17/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
JARED T. WARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL LEGEND AND NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-100

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINOR CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
959

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAJOR CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
960

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND FIBER OPTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF VEGETATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUARD RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELINEATED WETLAND EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARNING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CALLING FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES. THEY SHALL COOPERATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES IN MAINTAINING THEIR SERVICE AND/OR RELOCATION OF LINES. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT GOPHER STATE ONE CALL AT 651-454-0002 AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE FOR THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND WIRES, CABLES, CONDUITS, PIPES, MANHOLES, VALVES OR OTHER BURIED STRUCTURES BEFORE DIGGING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE THE ABOVE WHEN DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT NO COST TO THE OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOPHER STATE ONE CALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN CITY AREA: 651-454-0002 TOLL FREE 1-800-252-1166

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL BEFORE YOU DIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS PATCHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA ACCESSIBLE ROUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. EXISTING FEATURES SHOWN ARE BASED ON TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEYS COMPLETED BY PREMIER LAND SURVEYING, CLARK EXISTING FEATURES SHOWN ARE BASED ON TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEYS COMPLETED BY PREMIER LAND SURVEYING, CLARK ENGINEERING, AND WENCK ASSOCIATES, INC.  2. EXISTING ELEVATIONS SHOWN ARE RELATIVE TO THE NAVD88 DATUM (UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE). EXISTING ELEVATIONS SHOWN ARE RELATIVE TO THE NAVD88 DATUM (UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE). 3. UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE SHOWN APPROXIMATELY, BASED ON: THE SURVEYED LOCATION OF ABOVE GROUND UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE SHOWN APPROXIMATELY, BASED ON: THE SURVEYED LOCATION OF ABOVE GROUND APPURTENANCES/FEATURES; AVAILABLE MAPPING AND FIELD MARKINGS PROVIDED BY OTHERS AS A RESULT OF A GOPHER STATE ONE CALL UTILITY LOCATE REQUEST; AND RECORD PLANS PROVIDED BY THE ST. ANTHONY VILLAGE. CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY THE LOCATION AND ELEVATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINOR CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
959

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAJOR CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
960

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFACE DRAINAGE DIRECTION/GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP BACK OF CURB ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG=1226.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC=1226.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUTTER FLOW LINE ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=1226.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF SIDEWALK ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW=1226.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP=1226.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMERGENCY OVERFLOW ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOF=1226.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLARED END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN/CBMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVALS LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWCUT BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEARING AND GRUBBING

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIPRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL BLANKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY/STORM SEWER LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE SANITARY SEWER/SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE WATER MAIN/SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLARED END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
MNDOT SEED MIX 22-112

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD PER LANDSCAPE PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MNDOT SEED MIX 33-262

AutoCAD SHX Text
MNDOT SEED MIX 34-262

AutoCAD SHX Text
MNDOT SEED MIX 35-241

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE DITCH CHECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHORELAND TIER BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIFICATION REFERENCE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE 2016 EDITION OF THE MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION "STANDARD SPECIFICATION FOR CONSTRUCTION" SHALL GOVERN. ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST EDITION OF THE MINNESOTA MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES, INCLUDING THE LATEST FIELD MANUAL FOR TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL ZONE LAYOUTS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS



 
 
 
 
7
1
6
.
2
3

C
L

 
 
 
 
4
3
2
.
1
8
'

S
 
0
1
°
 
0
5
'
 
4
3
"
 
E

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

3

.

0

2

S

 

3

9

°

1

3

'

0

4

"

 

E

1041.74

ALLEY

2

6

.

0

2
3

2
.
7

6

1

0

0

.

0

0

S

 

5

0

°

4

6

'

5

6

"

 

W

N 89°07'06" E

947.20

5

6

4

.

0

6

S

 

5

0

°

3

3

'

2

4

"

 

W

PARCEL  1

PARCEL  2

PARCEL  3

K

E

N

Z

I

E

 

 

 

T

E

R

R

A

C

E

(

C

O

.

 

 

 

 

R

D

.

 

 

 

N

O

.

 

 

 

1

5

3

)

S
T

I
N

S
O

N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B

O
U

L
E

V
A

R
D

L

=

4

8

6

.

6

4

R

=

8

5

1

.

7

3

Δ

=

3

2

°

4

4

'

1

1

"

C

H

B

=

N

6

7

°

0

9

'

0

2

"

E

C

H

=

4

8

0

.

0

5

1
0
2
7
.
8
5

N
 
0
0
°
3
6
'
3
5
"
 
E

26TH AVE NE

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 26 27 28 29 30

31

32

8 9

2

1

1

20 21

22
23

24

25

BLOCK    ONE

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

BLOCK    TWO

BLOCK    THREE

PROPOSED  ROADWAY & UTILITY  EASEMENT

OUTLOT     A

S
0
°
0
0
'
0
0
"
E

 
2
6
3
.
3
6

N90°00'00"E 545.17

N89°59'55"W 526.86

S

4

0

°

0

0

'

0

6

"

E

 

2

4

6

.

0

3

N89°59'55"W 227.54

(PRIVATE)

PROPOSED  ROADWAY  & UTILTY EASEMENT

(PRIVATE)

P

R

O

P

O

S

E

D

 

 

R

O

A

D

W

A

Y

 

 

&

 

U

T

I

L

I

T

Y

 

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

(

P

R

I

V

A

T

E

)

Δ

3249 S.F.

0.07 AC.

1574 S.F.

0.04 AC.

1575 S.F.

0.04 AC.

1576 S.F.

0.04 AC.

1577 S.F.

0.04 AC.

4121 S.F.

0.09 AC.

4129 S.F.

0.09 AC.

1584 S.F.

0.04 AC.

1585 S.F.

0.04 AC.

1587 S.F.

0.04 AC.

6058 S.F.

0.14 AC.

4041 S.F.

0.09 AC.

1704 S.F.

0.04 AC.

1713 S.F.

0.04 AC.

1722 S.F.

0.04 AC.

1731 S.F.

0.04 AC.

1740 S.F.

0.04 AC.

5308 S.F.

0.12 AC.

5389 S.F.

0.12 AC.

1802 S.F.

0.04 AC.

1811 S.F.

0.04 AC.

1820 S.F.

0.04 AC.

1829 S.F.

0.04 AC.

1838 S.F.

0.04 AC.

5431 S.F.

0.12 AC.

5507 S.F.

0.13 AC.

1898 S.F.

0.04 AC.

1916 S.F.

0.04 AC.

1907 S.F.

0.04 AC.

1925 S.F.

0.04 AC.

1934 S.F.

0.04 AC.

5282 S.F.

0.12 AC.

88369 S.F.

2.03 AC.

60422 S.F.

1.39 AC.

64806 S.F.

1.49 AC.

100331 S.F.

2.30 AC.

110006 S.F.

2.53 AC.

1913 S.F.

0.04 AC.

1326 S.F.

0.03 AC.

4312 S.F.

0.10 AC.

1647 S.F.

0.04 AC.

1641 S.F.

0.04 AC.

1323 S.F.

0.03 AC.

2365 S.F.

0.05 AC.

BLOCK    FOUR

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
 
A

C
C

E
S

S
 
&

 
U

T
I
L
T

Y
 
 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

M
I
N

N
E

A
P

O
L
I
S

 
P

A
R

K
 
B

O
A

R
D

 
L
A

N
D

 

(
A

P
P

R
O

X
.
)

144,473 S.F.

3.32 AC.

OUTLOT     A

O

U

T

L

O

T

 

 

 

 

 

A

10

82115 S.F.

1.89 AC.

V
I
L
L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
S

T
.
 
A

N
T

H
O

N
Y

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
M

I
N

N
E

A
P

O
L
I
S

Parcel 1:

That part of the South 1/2 of the Northwest Quarter of Section 7, Township 29, Range 23, beginning at a

point in the South line of said Tract 100 feet East of the Southwest corner thereof; thence North 1079.8 feet;

thence East parallel to the South line of said quarter section 1041.74 feet; thence South to center of State

Highway No. 63; thence southwesterly along said center line of State Highway No. 63 and St. Anthony and

Taylor Falls Road to intersection of center line of said road with the South line of said quarter section;

thence West along said latter line to the point of beginning, except that part thereof embraced in the South

365 feet of the West 395 feet of the Southwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of said Section 7 and

except the easterly 100 feet thereof.

Except that part taken for highway purposes by the County of Hennepin as evidenced by Final Certificate,

filed May 16, 1985, as Document No. 1652500.

Parcel 2:

That part of the following described property:

The Easterly 100 feet of that part of the South half of the Northwest Quarter, Section 7, Township 29, Range

23, beginning at a point in the South line of said Tract 100 feet East of the Southwest corner thereof, thence

North 1079.8 feet, thence East parallel to the South line of said quarter section 1041.74 feet; thence South

to center of State Highway No. 63; thence Southwesterly along said center line of State Highway 63 and St.

Anthony and Taylor Falls Road to intersection of center line of said road with the South line of said quarter

section; thence West along said latter line to the point of beginning,

lying Westerly of the following described line and its Southerly extension,

Beginning at a point on the North line of the above described Tract, distant 5.50 feet easterly of the

Northwest corner thereof, assumed bearing of said North line is North 89 degrees 24 minutes 53 seconds

East; thence South 01 degree 00 minutes 45 seconds East a distance of 486.65 feet, more or less, to the

South line of the above described tract and there terminating.

Parcel 3:

That part of the Northwest Quarter of Section 7, Township 29, Range 23, described as commencing at a

point on the South line of said Northwest Quarter distant 100 feet Easterly from the Southwest corner of said

Northwest Quarter; thence Northerly parallel with the West line of said Northwest Quarter to the South line

of MURRAY HEIGHTS ADDITION TO MINNEAPOLIS, being the actual point of beginning; thence Southerly

along said parallel line to a point distant 1079.8 feet Northerly from said South line of the Northwest Quarter;

thence on an assumed bearing of North 89 degrees 24 minutes 53 seconds East, parallel with the South line

of said Northwest Quarter a distance of 947.24 feet; thence North 01 degree 00 minutes 45 seconds East to

said South line of MURRAY HEIGHTS ADDITION TO MINNEAPOLIS; thence Westerly along the last

described line to the point of beginning.

All situated in the County of Hennepin and State of Minnesota.

Torrens Property

Being registered land as evidenced by Certificate of Title No. 1066595

2501 Lowry Avenue NE,

St. Anthony, MN 55418

Bremer Bank Parcel:

That part of the South 365 feet of the West 395 feet of the Northwest Quarter of Section 7, Township 29,

Range 23 lying Northerly of the centerline of State Highway No. 63 and St. Anthony and Taylors Falls Road,

except the West 100 feet taken for Stinson Bouldevard.

Torrens Property

2401 Lowry Ave N E

St. Anthony, MN 55418

WENCK ASSOCIATES INC.

1800 PIONEER CREEK CENTER

MAPLE PLAIN MN, 55359

ALTA/ACSM LAND TITLE SURVEY PERFORMED BY PREMIER LAND SURVEYING, LLC,

DATED JUNE 6, 2016

THE VILLAGE LLC

1907 WAYZATA BLVD. E. #250

WAYZATA, MN 55391

JUNE 14, 2017

TOTAL AREA TO BE PLATTED =
751,924 SF (17.262 AC.) ±

2501 LOWRY AVENUE NE, ST. ANTHONY, MINNESOTA 55418.

EXSTING IMPROVEMENTS AND UNDERLYING PROPERTY INFORMATION ARE

SHOWN LIGHTLY IN THE BACKGROUND.

DRAINAGE AND UTILITY EASEMENTS BEING FIVE FEET IN WIDTH AND

ADJOINING LOT LINES, UNLESS AS OTHERWISE SHOWN.

THE VILLAGE LLC

DEVELOPMENT

61

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREMER BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH LIE OF SW1/4 OF NW1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF SEC. 7, T. 29, R. 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING (1056 S.F.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2923 S.F.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
365.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
395.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
MURRAY                                HEIGHTS                                  ADDITION                            TO                           MINNEAPOLIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST LINE OF PARCEL 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1663 S.F)

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST LINE OF SW1/4 OF NW1/4 OF SEC. 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENZINGTON  CONDOMINIUMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
       (MULTIPLE OWNERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 0° 06' 35" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
   1322.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' DRAINAGE & UTILITY EASEMENT PER DOC. NO. 2447499

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST LINE OF KENZINGTON CONDOMINIUM PLAT AND EAST LINE OF PARCEL 2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 STALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3  STALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4  STALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB  GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1079.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCEPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°19'55" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAINLINK FENCE ON PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'x6' NW BELL TELE. EASEMENT PER DOC. NO. 1173632

AutoCAD SHX Text
   BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
   BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH LIE OF SW1/4 OF NW1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF SEC. 7, T. 29, R. 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-STORY-BRICK BLDG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' SAN. SEWER EASEMENT PER DOC. NO. 2794335

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHWESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF  KENZIE TERRACE PER DOC. NO. 1652500

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW COR OF SW1/4 OF  NW1/4 OF SEC. 7, T. 29, R. 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW1/4  OF NW  1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIN LINK FENCE (SEE LICENSE AGREEMENT FILED 09/13/2000, AS DOC. NO. 3314546)

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE & UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE & UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUD SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
JTW

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/17/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APP'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHK'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 July 2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
M:\5005\0001\Survey\CAD\5005-0001preplat1.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date & Time:

AutoCAD SHX Text
10:09 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIME CONSULTANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
APP

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY  2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE VILLAGE LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1907 WAYZATA BLVD, SUITE 250

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAYZATA, MN 55391

AutoCAD SHX Text
5005-0001

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE VILLAGE LLC DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. ANTHONY VILLAGE, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REG. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
48677

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/17/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
JARED T. WARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-101

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER/DEVELOPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE OF PRELIMINARY PLAT PREPARTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
HH

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
Found Iron Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text
Found/Set P.K. Nail

AutoCAD SHX Text
Boundary Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Underground Electric Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Overhead Utility Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Underground Telephone Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Underground Fiber Optic Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Underground Gas Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Underground Cable/TV Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary Sewer Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Storm Sewer Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Water Utility Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Set 1/2 Inch by 14 Inch Iron Pipe with Plastic Cap Inscribed with License No. 46566

AutoCAD SHX Text
Water Utility Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hand Hole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Electric Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary Sewer Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Storm Sewer Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Water Valve

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cleanout

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fire Hydrant

AutoCAD SHX Text
Catch Basin Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Catch Basin

AutoCAD SHX Text
Light Pole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fence Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Building Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Utility Pedestal

AutoCAD SHX Text
Utility Pole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Top Nut Hydrant

AutoCAD SHX Text
TNH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
Electric Meter

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gas Meter

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gas Valve

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fire Conn./Standpipe

AutoCAD SHX Text
Unknown Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
?

AutoCAD SHX Text
Guy Wire

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Signal Pole

AutoCAD SHX Text
OU

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTV

AutoCAD SHX Text
FO

AutoCAD SHX Text
UG

AutoCAD SHX Text
>

AutoCAD SHX Text
>>

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRESENT ADDRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LEGAL DESCRIPTION



EXISTING

BUILDING

(1056 S.F.)

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

B
U

I
L

D
I
N

G

(
2
9
2
3
 
S

.
F

.
)

E

X

I

S

T

.

B

L

D

G

.

(

1

6

6

3

 

S

.

F

)

20

20

1
0

1
0

1
0

1
0

1
0

1
0

1

0

1

0

20' DRAINAGE & UTILITY

EASEMENT PER DOC. NO. 2447499

C
L

B

I

T

U

M

I

N

O

U

S

7

 

S

T

A

L

L

S

3

 
 
S

T

A

L

L

S

4

 
 
S

T

A

L

L

S

B
IT

U
M

IN
O

U
S

62

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENZIE TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
26TH AVE NE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STINSON PARKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
28"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRYWELL RIM=926.53 INV W=922.6 INV BTM=918.0+/- WATER ELEV=922.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=929.61 INV W=922.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-STORY-BRICK BLDG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A/C & MECH. (NOT LOCATED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC. TRANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' WOOD FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' WOOD FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHANG     AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHANG     AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND MECHANICAL AREA FOR FUTURE DRIVE THROUGH BANKING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEMIPHORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' STEEL RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAG POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH. AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH. AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHANG       AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
H/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE            AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE                   AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE WEST LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SEC 7, TWP. 29, R. 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT PER DOC. NO. 2794335

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=928.39 INV NOT ACCESSABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERIFY SIZE AND LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERIFY SIZE AND LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE OF STATE HIGHWAY NO. 63 AND ST. ANTHONY AND TAYLORS FALLS ROAD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHERLY LINE OF STATE HIGHWAY NO. 63 PER FINAL CERTIFICATE NO. 1652500

AutoCAD SHX Text
(EXCEPTION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 365 FEET OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE EAST LINE OF THE WEST 365 FEET OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS STATE HIGHWAY NO. 63 AND ST. ANTHONY AND TAYLOR FALLS ROAD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 12" PLASTIC STORM PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FLARED END SECTION INV=910.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE EDGE OF PAVEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE EDGE OF PAVEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE EDGE OF PAVEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE EDGE OF PAVEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PID: 0702923230002

AutoCAD SHX Text
PID: 0702923230001

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUD SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
JTW

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/17/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APP'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHK'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 July 2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
M:\5005\0001\CIV\C-102 EXISTING CONDITIONS.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date & Time:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:14 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIME CONSULTANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
APP

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY  2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE VILLAGE LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1907 WAYZATA BLVD, SUITE 250

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAYZATA, MN 55391

AutoCAD SHX Text
5005-0001

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE VILLAGE LLC DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. ANTHONY VILLAGE, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REG. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
48677

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/17/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
JARED T. WARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONDITIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-102



EXISTING

BUILDING

(1056 S.F.)

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

B
U

I
L

D
I
N

G

(
2
9
2
3
 
S

.
F

.
)

E

X

I

S

T

.

B

L

D

G

.

(

1

6

6

3

 

S

.

F

)

20

20

1
0

1
0

1
0

1
0

1
0

1
0

1

0

1

0

20' DRAINAGE & UTILITY

EASEMENT PER DOC. NO. 2447499

C
L

B

I

T

U

M

I

N

O

U

S

7

 

S

T

A

L

L

S

3

 
 
S

T

A

L

L

S

4

 
 
S

T

A

L

L

S

B
IT

U
M

IN
O

U
S

·

·
·
·
·

·

·

·

·
·
·
·
·

·

·

·

63

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENZIE TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
26TH AVE NE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STINSON PARKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
28"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRYWELL RIM=926.53 INV W=922.6 INV BTM=918.0+/- WATER ELEV=922.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=929.61 INV W=922.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-STORY-BRICK BLDG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A/C & MECH. (NOT LOCATED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC. TRANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' WOOD FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' WOOD FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHANG     AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHANG     AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND MECHANICAL AREA FOR FUTURE DRIVE THROUGH BANKING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEMIPHORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' STEEL RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAG POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH. AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH. AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHANG       AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
H/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE            AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE                   AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK: TOP NUT OF HYDRANT ELEV.= 935.34 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE WEST LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SEC 7, TWP. 29, R. 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SEC 7, TWP. 29, R. 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SEC 7, TWP. 29, R. 23 (HENNEPIN COUNTY CAST IRON MON.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT PER DOC. NO. 2794335

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=928.39 INV NOT ACCESSABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERIFY SIZE AND LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERIFY SIZE AND LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE OF STATE HIGHWAY NO. 63 AND ST. ANTHONY AND TAYLORS FALLS ROAD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHERLY LINE OF STATE HIGHWAY NO. 63 PER FINAL CERTIFICATE NO. 1652500

AutoCAD SHX Text
(EXCEPTION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 365 FEET OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE EAST LINE OF THE WEST 365 FEET OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS STATE HIGHWAY NO. 63 AND ST. ANTHONY AND TAYLOR FALLS ROAD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 12" PLASTIC STORM PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FLARED END SECTION INV=910.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE EDGE OF PAVEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE EDGE OF PAVEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE EDGE OF PAVEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE EDGE OF PAVEMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PID: 0702923230002

AutoCAD SHX Text
PID: 0702923230001

AutoCAD SHX Text
27TH AVE NE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWRY AVE NE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUD SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
JTW

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/17/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APP'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHK'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 July 2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
M:\5005\0001\CIV\C-103 EXISTING CONDITIONS.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date & Time:

AutoCAD SHX Text
8:50 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIME CONSULTANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
APP

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY  2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE VILLAGE LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1907 WAYZATA BLVD, SUITE 250

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAYZATA, MN 55391

AutoCAD SHX Text
5005-0001

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE VILLAGE LLC DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. ANTHONY VILLAGE, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REG. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
48677

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/17/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
JARED T. WARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONDITIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-103

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE DATA PID: 0702923230001 (LOWRY GROVE SITE) 0702923230001 (LOWRY GROVE SITE) AREA DEVOTED TO RESIDENTIAL USE BY BUILDING TYPE o MANUFACTURED HOMES/RVS = 491,743 SF (11.289 AC) AREA DEVOTED TO COMMON OPEN SPACE = N/A AREA DEVOTED TO PUBLIC OPEN SPACE = N/A AREA DEVOTED TO STREETS = 168,364 SF (3.865 AC) AREA DEVOTED TO, AND NUMBER OF, OFF-STREET PARKING AND LOADING SPACE AND RELATED ACCESS o AREA = 6,751 SF (0.155 AC) o NUMBER OF OFF-STREET PARKING STALLS = 14 STALLS APPROXIMATE AREA AND FLOOR AREA DEVOTED TO COMMERCIAL USES = 1663 SF (0.038 AC) APPROXIMATE AREA AND FLOOR AREA DEVOTED TO INDUSTRIAL OR OFFICE = N/A TOTAL AREA OF PROPERTY = 669,885 (15.378 AC) PID: 0702923230002 (BREMER BANK SITE) 0702923230002 (BREMER BANK SITE) AREA DEVOTED TO RESIDENTIAL USE BY BUILDING TYPE =  N/A AREA DEVOTED TO COMMON OPEN SPACE = N/A AREA DEVOTED TO PUBLIC OPEN SPACE = N/A AREA DEVOTED TO STREETS = N/A AREA DEVOTED TO, AND NUMBER OF, OFF-STREET PARKING AND LOADING SPACE AND RELATED ACCESS o AREA = 51,375 SF (1.179 AC) o NUMBER OF OFF-STREET PARKING STALLS = 84 STALLS APPROXIMATE AREA AND FLOOR AREA DEVOTED TO COMMERCIAL USES = 11390 SF (0.261 AC) APPROXIMATE AREA AND FLOOR AREA DEVOTED TO INDUSTRIAL OR OFFICE = N/A TOTAL AREA OF PROPERTY = 82,112 (1.885 AC)



C
L

26TH AVE NE

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 26 27 28 29 30

31

32

8 9

2

1

1

20 21

22
23

24

25

BLOCK    ONE

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

BLOCK    TWO

BLOCK    THREE

PROPOSED  ROADWAY & UTILITY  EASEMENT

OUTLOT     A

(PRIVATE)

PROPOSED  ROADWAY  & UTILTY EASEMENT

(PRIVATE)

P

R

O

P

O

S

E

D

 

 

R

O

A

D

W

A

Y

 

 

&

 

U

T

I

L

I

T

Y

 

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

(

P

R

I

V

A

T

E

)

BLOCK    FOUR

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
 
A

C
C

E
S

S
 
&

 
U

T
I
L
T

Y
 
 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

M
I
N

N
E

A
P

O
L
I
S

 
P

A
R

K
 
B

O
A

R
D

 
L
A

N
D

 

(
A

P
P

R
O

X
.
)

OUTLOT     A

O

U

T

L

O

T

 

 

 

 

 

A

10

V
I
L
L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
S

T
.
 
A

N
T

H
O

N
Y

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
M

I
N

N
E

A
P

O
L
I
S

SETBACKS

EAST 20 FEET

SOUTHEAST 30 FEET

WEST

20 FEET

NORTH

20 FEET

SOUTHWEST

CORNER

20 FEET

*ALL INTERNAL SETBACKS ARE 0 FEET

64

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE & UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE & UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING C

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING A

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING B

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNHOMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNHOMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNHOMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNHOMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNHOMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING E

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING D

AutoCAD SHX Text
PID: 0702923230002 2401 LOWRY AVE NE BREMER BANK NATIONAL ASSOC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PID: 0702923230031 2653 STINSON BLVD NE P A LABOSSIERE & N E GUERTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PID: 0702923230030 2404 27TH AVE NE LYNNE S PENKE/ALEF G VALDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PID: 0702923230029 2408 27TH AVE NE AARON J OLSON/SARAH A OLSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
PID: 0702923230028 2412 27TH AVE NE LINDA D COOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PID: 0702923230027 2416 27TH AVE NE M J KALAR & A L KALAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PID: 0702923230026 2420 27TH AVE NE SARAH N WOLFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PID: 0702923230025 2424 27TH AVE NE CHARLES T SCHOENEBERGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PID: 0702923230024 2500 27TH AVE NE JOHN C DELMONICO

AutoCAD SHX Text
PID: 0702923230023 2504 27TH AVE NE LINDA ANDERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
PID: 0702923230022 2508 27TH AVE NE W F HRBEK & D A HRBEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PID: 0702923230021 2512 27TH AVE NE GERALD J MAGEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PID: 0702923230020 2516 27TH AVE NE VIRGINIA M BIERNAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PID: 0702923230019 2520 27TH AVE NE K MYHRMAN & N HOAGLUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PID: 0702923230018 2524 27TH AVE NE PAUL J & SHERYL K BASARA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PID: 0702923230017 2600 27TH AVE NE GREGORY P VAN ALSTINE ET AL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PID: 0702923230016 2604 27TH AVE NE W SENTYRZ JR & S A SENTYRZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
PID: 0702923230015 2608 27TH AVE NE CHAUCER BERGSTROM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PID: 0702923230014 2612 27TH AVE NE LISA E CHANNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PID: 0702923230013 2616 27TH AVE NE ERIK S HANSON & M R HANSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
PID: 0702923240060-0702923240364 2601 KENZIE TER MULTIPLE OWNERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PID: 0702923240352 2580 KENZIE TER AUTUMN WOODS PTNRS LTD PTNSP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PID: 0702923240363 94 ADDRESS UNASSIGNED AUTUMN WOODS PTNRS LTD PTNSP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PID: 0702923230033 2540 KENZIE TER AUTUMN WOODS III LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PID: 0702923230016 2520 KENZIE TER R J RUPPERT TRUSTEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PID: 0702923230015 2534 KENZIE TER FIRST BANK OF MN N A 

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENZIE TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
26TH AVE NE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD B

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD A

AutoCAD SHX Text
STINSON PARKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARALLEL PARKING STALLS (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B612 CURB AND GUTTER (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' WIDE CONCRETE SIDEWALK (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B612 CURB AND GUTTER (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B612 CURB AND GUTTER (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' WIDE CONCRETE SIDEWALK (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILSON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREMER BANK ZONE: C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENZINGTON CONDOMINIUMS ZONE: PUD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATRINA'S CERVEZA AND GRILL ZONE: C

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUTUMN WOODS SENIOR AND ASSISTED LIVING ZONE: PUD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARALLEL PARKING STALLS (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARALLEL PARKING STALLS (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B612 CURB AND GUTTER (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARALLEL PARKING STALLS (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' WIDE CONCRETE SIDEWALK (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER RETENTION POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER RETENTION POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER BIOFILTRATION BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER BIOFILTRATION BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL AROUND PERIMETER OF BASIN 535 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL 53 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL 160 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL AT EDGE OF PLAZA 205 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL AT EDGE OF PATIO 87 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL 113 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEPS UP TO TOWNHOMES (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1ST LEVEL PARKING GARAGE ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER LEVEL PARKING GARAGE ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER LEVEL PARKING GARAGE ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER LEVEL PARKING GARAGE ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER LEVEL PARKING GARAGE ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1ST LEVEL PARKING GARAGE ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEPS UP TO TOWNHOMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW LEFT TURN LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' WIDE CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAZA PER LANDSCAPE PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATIO PER ARCH. PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAZA PER ARCH. PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURTYARD PER LANDSCAPE PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAZA PER LANDSCAPE PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' WIDE CONCRETE SIDEWALK (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' WIDE CONCRETE SIDEWALK (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH INTO EXISTING DRIVEWAY ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH INTO EXISTING PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD D

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALLS 64 LF EACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH INTO EXISTING ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDEN EXISTING ALLEY TO 20' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' WIDE CONCRETE VALLEY GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS DRIVEWAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS DRIVEWAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS DRIVEWAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH INTO EXISTING PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH INTO EX. PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' WIDE CONCRETE SIDEWALK (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' WIDE CONCRETE SIDEWALK (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATIO PER ARCH. PLANS (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATIO PER ARCH. PLANS (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATIO PER ARCH. PLANS (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' WIDE CONCRETE SIDEWALK (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUD SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
JTW

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/17/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APP'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHK'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 July 2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
M:\5005\0001\CIV\C-104 PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date & Time:

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:49 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIME CONSULTANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
APP

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY  2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE VILLAGE LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1907 WAYZATA BLVD, SUITE 250

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAYZATA, MN 55391

AutoCAD SHX Text
5005-0001

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE VILLAGE LLC DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. ANTHONY VILLAGE, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REG. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
48677

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/17/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
JARED T. WARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK LAND DEDICATION: 60,422 SF PARK AREA (LOT 2, BLOCK 2)  -4,312 SF STORMWATER POND AREA (LOT 2, BLOCK 2) +26,405 SF TRAILS/SIDEWALK (OUTLOT A)  82,515 SF PARK LAND DEDICATION PROVIDED 669,809 SF TOTAL PARCEL AREA (LOWRY GROVE) 82,112 SF TOTAL PARCEL AREA (BREMER) 751,921 SF TOTAL COMBINED PARCEL AREA X10% PARK LAND DEDICATION REQUIREMENT 75,193 SF TOTAL PARK LAND DEDICATION NEEDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-104



C
L

9

2

0

9

1

5

9

1

3

9

1

5

9

2

0

9

2

5

9

2

5

9

1

5

9

1

7

9

1

2

26TH AVE NE

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 26 27 28 29 30

31

32

8 9

2

1

1

20 21

22
23

24

25

BLOCK    ONE

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

BLOCK    TWO

BLOCK    THREE

PROPOSED  ROADWAY & UTILITY  EASEMENT

OUTLOT     A

(PRIVATE)

PROPOSED  ROADWAY  & UTILTY EASEMENT

(PRIVATE)

P

R

O

P

O

S

E

D

 

 

R

O

A

D

W

A

Y

 

 

&

 

U

T

I

L

I

T

Y

 

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

(

P

R

I

V

A

T

E

)

BLOCK    FOUR

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
 
A

C
C

E
S

S
 
&

 
U

T
I
L

T
Y

 
 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

M
I
N

N
E

A
P

O
L

I
S

 
P

A
R

K
 
B

O
A

R
D

 
L

A
N

D
 

(
A

P
P

R
O

X
.
)

OUTLOT     A

O

U

T

L

O

T

 

 

 

 

 

A

10

V
I
L
L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
S

T
.
 
A

N
T

H
O

N
Y

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
M

I
N

N
E

A
P

O
L
I
S

65

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
28"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=929.61 INV W=922.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°18'31" E  295.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' WOOD FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' WOOD FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEMIPHORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAG POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE WEST LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SEC 7, TWP. 29, R. 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT PER DOC. NO. 2794335

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERIFY SIZE AND LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE OF STATE HIGHWAY NO. 63 AND ST. ANTHONY AND TAYLORS FALLS ROAD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHERLY LINE OF STATE HIGHWAY NO. 63 PER FINAL CERTIFICATE NO. 1652500

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 0°06'35" W  311.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 0°06'35" W  225.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
L= 309.89 R=851.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
=20°50'47"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(EXCEPTION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 365 FEET OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE EAST LINE OF THE WEST 365 FEET OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PK

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE & UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE & UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 919.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 926.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 921.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 921.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 918.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 926.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 926.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 926.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 924.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING C

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING A

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING B

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 924.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNHOMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNHOMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNHOMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNHOMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNHOMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 933.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING E

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 921.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING D

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENZIE TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
26TH AVE NE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD B

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD D

AutoCAD SHX Text
STINSON PARKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER RETENTION POND NWL=911.0 HWL=916.0 BOTTOM=904.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER RETENTION POND NWL=914.0 HWL=919.0 BOTTOM=910.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER BIOFILTRATION BASIN BOTTOM=917.0 HWL=920.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER BIOFILTRATION BASIN BOTTOM=923.0 HWL=925.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL AROUND PERIMETER OF BASIN 535 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL 33 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL 160 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL AT EDGE OF PLAZA 205 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL AT EDGE OF PATIO 87 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL 113 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND DETENTION 3.5' H SINGLE TRAP 105.69'L X 38.75'W X 3.5'H 6" MIN. COVER REQUIRED INVERT=914.0 TOP=917.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND DETENTION 4.5' H SINGLE TRAP 228.0'L X 22.0''W X4.5'H 6" MIN. COVER REQUIRED INVERT=923.0 TOP=927.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEPS UP TO TOWNHOMES (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1ST LEVEL PARKING GARAGE ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER LEVEL PARKING GARAGE ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER LEVEL PARKING GARAGE ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER LEVEL PARKING GARAGE ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER LEVEL PARKING GARAGE ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1ST LEVEL PARKING GARAGE ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEPS UP TO TOWNHOMES (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALLS 64 LF EACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEPS UP TO ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUD SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
JTW

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/17/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APP'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHK'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 July 2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
M:\5005\0001\CIV\C-301 PRELIMINARY GRADING PLAN.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date & Time:

AutoCAD SHX Text
11:18 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIME CONSULTANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
APP

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY  2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE VILLAGE LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1907 WAYZATA BLVD, SUITE 250

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAYZATA, MN 55391

AutoCAD SHX Text
5005-0001

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE VILLAGE LLC DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. ANTHONY VILLAGE, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REG. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
48677

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/17/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
JARED T. WARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY GRADING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-301



SOUTH LIE OF SW1/4 OF NW1/4

OF SEC. 7, T. 29, R. 23

E
A

S
T

 
L
I
N

E
 
O

F
 
P

A
R

C
E

L
 
1

CHAINLINK FENCE

ON PROPERTY LINE

100

100

SW COR OF SW1/4 OF

W
E

S
T

 
L
I
N

E
 
O

F
 
S

W
1
/
4
 
O

F
 
N

W
1
/
4
 
O

F
 
S

E
C

.
 
7

2
0

2
0

100

4

0

C
L

CHAIN LINK FENCE

0.6' WEST OF

PROPERTY COR.

WEST LINE OF KENZINGTON

CONDOMINIUM PLAT AND

EAST LINE OF PARCEL 2

C

O

N

C

R

E

T

E

 

C

U

R

B

 

&

 

G

U

T

T

E

R

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

 
C

U
R

B
 
 
G

U
T

T
E

R

ALLEY

9

2

0

9

1

5

9

1

3

9

1

5

9

2

0

9

2

5

9

2

5

9

1

5

9

1

7

9

1

2

26TH AVE NE

V
I
L
L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
S

T
.
 
A

N
T

H
O

N
Y

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
M

I
N

N
E

A
P

O
L
I
S

66

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE & UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE & UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 919.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 926.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 921.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 921.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 918.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 926.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 926.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 926.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 924.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING C

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING A

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING B

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 924.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNHOMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNHOMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNHOMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNHOMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNHOMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 933.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING E

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 921.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING D

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENZIE TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
26TH AVE NE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD B

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD A

AutoCAD SHX Text
STINSON PARKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 9" VCP SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE 266 LF OF 9" VCP SANITARY SEWER AND REPLACE WITH 24" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 24" PVC SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT 24" PVC SANITARY SEWER TO EXISTING MANHOLE INV=902.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC WATERMAIN (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO EXISTING WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO EXISTING WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC WATERMAIN (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC WATERMAIN (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC WATERMAIN (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC WATERMAIN (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC WATERMAIN (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC WATERMAIN (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD D

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUD SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
JTW

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/17/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APP'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHK'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 July 2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
M:\5005\0001\CIV\C-401 PRELIMINARY UTILITY PLAN.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date & Time:

AutoCAD SHX Text
7:12 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIME CONSULTANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
APP

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY  2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE VILLAGE LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1907 WAYZATA BLVD, SUITE 250

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAYZATA, MN 55391

AutoCAD SHX Text
5005-0001

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE VILLAGE LLC DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. ANTHONY VILLAGE, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REG. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
48677

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/17/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
JARED T. WARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY UTILITY PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-401



C
L

9

2

0

9

1

5

9

1

3

9

1

5

9

2

0

9

2

5

9

2

5

9

1

5

9

1

7

9

1

2

26TH AVE NE

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 26 27 28 29 30

31

32

8 9

2

1

1

20 21

22
23

24

25

BLOCK    ONE

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

BLOCK    TWO

BLOCK    THREE

PROPOSED  ROADWAY & UTILITY  EASEMENT

OUTLOT     A

(PRIVATE)

PROPOSED  ROADWAY  & UTILTY EASEMENT

(PRIVATE)

P

R

O

P

O

S

E

D

 

 

R

O

A

D

W

A

Y

 

 

&

 

U

T

I

L

I

T

Y

 

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

(

P

R

I

V

A

T

E

)

BLOCK    FOUR

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
 
A

C
C

E
S

S
 
&

 
U

T
I
L
T

Y
 
 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

M
I
N

N
E

A
P

O
L
I
S

 
P

A
R

K
 
B

O
A

R
D

 
L
A

N
D

 

(
A

P
P

R
O

X
.
)

OUTLOT     A

O

U

T

L

O

T

 

 

 

 

 

A

10

V
I
L
L
A

G
E

 
O

F
 
S

T
.
 
A

N
T

H
O

N
Y

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
M

I
N

N
E

A
P

O
L
I
S

67

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
28"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=929.61 INV W=922.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°18'31" E  295.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' WOOD FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' WOOD FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEMIPHORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAG POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE WEST LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SEC 7, TWP. 29, R. 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SEC 7, TWP. 29, R. 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SEC 7, TWP. 29, R. 23 (HENNEPIN COUNTY CAST IRON MON.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT PER DOC. NO. 2794335

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERIFY SIZE AND LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE OF STATE HIGHWAY NO. 63 AND ST. ANTHONY AND TAYLORS FALLS ROAD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHERLY LINE OF STATE HIGHWAY NO. 63 PER FINAL CERTIFICATE NO. 1652500

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 0°06'35" W  311.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 0°06'35" W  225.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
L= 309.89 R=851.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
=20°50'47"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(EXCEPTION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 365 FEET OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE EAST LINE OF THE WEST 365 FEET OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS STATE HIGHWAY NO. 63 AND ST. ANTHONY AND TAYLOR FALLS ROAD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PK

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE & UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE & UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 919.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 926.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 921.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 921.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 918.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 926.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 926.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 926.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 924.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING C

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING A

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING B

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 924.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNHOMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNHOMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNHOMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNHOMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNHOMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 933.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING E

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE 921.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING D

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENZIE TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
26TH AVE NE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD B

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD D

AutoCAD SHX Text
STINSON PARKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO EXISTING STORM SEWER INV=908.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER RETENTION POND NWL=914.00 HWL=919.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER RETENTION POND NWL=911.00 HWL=916.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER BIOFILTRATION BASIN BOTTOM=917.0 HWL=920.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER BIOFILTRATION BASIN BOTTOM=923.0 HWL=925.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND DETENTION 3.5' H SINGLE TRAP 105.69'L X 38.75'W X 3.5'H 6" MIN. COVER REQUIRED INVERT=914.0 TOP=917.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND DETENTION 4.5' H SINGLE TRAP 228.0'L X 22.0''W X4.5'H 6" MIN. COVER REQUIRED INVERT=923.0 TOP=927.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAYFILTER WATER QUALITY FILTER SYSTEM SEE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAYFILTER WATER QUALITY FILTER SYSTEM SEE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUD SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
JTW

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/17/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APP'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHK'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 July 2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
M:\5005\0001\CIV\C-501 PRELIMINARY STORM SEWER PLAN.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date & Time:

AutoCAD SHX Text
7:23 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIME CONSULTANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
APP

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY  2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE VILLAGE LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1907 WAYZATA BLVD, SUITE 250

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAYZATA, MN 55391

AutoCAD SHX Text
5005-0001

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE VILLAGE LLC DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. ANTHONY VILLAGE, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REG. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
48677

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/17/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
JARED T. WARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY STORM SEWER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-501



68

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TOWNHOME DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CURB LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
C801

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLEY EXPANSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1V:3H SLOPE MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
B612 CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. 2.0% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1V:3H SLOPE MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
B612 CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. 2.0% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C801

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL STANDARD ROAD SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1V:3H SLOPE MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
B612 CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. 2.0% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1V:3H SLOPE MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
B612 CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. 2.0% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C801

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL ROAD SECTION WITH SINGLE PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1V:3H SLOPE MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
B612 CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. 2.0% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C801

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL ROAD SECTION WITH DOUBLE PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1V:3H SLOPE MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
B612 CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. 2.0% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1V:3H SLOPE MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
B612 CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. 2.0% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
C801

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL ENLARGED ROAD SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1V:3H SLOPE MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
B612 CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. 2.0% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0' WIDE CONCRETE WALK - LOCATION VARIES SEE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0' WIDE CONCRETE WALK - LOCATION VARIES SEE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUD SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
JTW

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/17/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APP'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHK'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 July 2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
M:\5005\0001\CIV\C-801 Details.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date & Time:

AutoCAD SHX Text
5:04 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIME CONSULTANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
APP

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY  2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE VILLAGE LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1907 WAYZATA BLVD, SUITE 250

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAYZATA, MN 55391

AutoCAD SHX Text
5005-0001

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE VILLAGE LLC DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. ANTHONY VILLAGE, MN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REG. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
48677

AutoCAD SHX Text
07/17/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
JARED T. WARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-801



1

Breanne Rothstein

From: Mary Lillestol <lillestol@gmail.com>
Sent: Saturday, April 15, 2017 1:07 PM
To: jerry.faust@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us; hal.gray@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us; randy.stille@ci.saint-

anthony.mn.us; planner@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us; bonnie.brever@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us; 
jen.jenson@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us

Subject: Lowry grove questions

I am writing about the Lowry Grove development.  There seem to be lots of questions that are floating around 
in the community.  Rather than sit in wonder, or spread false information, I have a couple of questions I'm 
hoping can be addressed. 
 
1.  How does the current plan being proposed by CPG address the goals, challenges, or opportunities of 
the 2015 Strategic Plan? 
 
2. According to the zoning map, the Lowry Grove area is zoned for R1 - Single Family Residential.  How is a 
potential 6-12 story complex defined as Single Family?  Or, where is information on the website that the zoning 
for it was changed for R4 - Multiple Dwellings? 
 
3. If indeed, it is determined by the courts that CPG is able to maintain ownership of the site, who pays for the 
additional need for more space in the schools, additional fire fighting capacity, etc, that will come with a larger 
complex?  How will it impact the overall infrastructure of SAV? 
 
4.  How can the public see the results from the surveys that were filled out by the community at the April 11 
meeting? 
 
5.  Where can I find information about the current status of the Walmart complex?  Why it is sitting empty, 
while it is being suggested to convert an area that has the potential for a green space, into additional concrete 
wasteland?  How does that fit in the city strategic plan? 
 
6. What supports has the city or CPG offered to the families who are being displaced to find affordable housing 
in order to provide stability for those families? 
 
7.  In the end, to what extent will the community actually have a say in what happens to that site? 
 
 
Thank you for any answers you are able to provide. 
Regards, 
Mary Lillestol 
 
Stable, affordable housing is essential for people to work productively, for their children to learn, and for 
families and communities to thrive.  Housing is affordable when a family with a moderate or low income pays 
no more than 30-40% of its monthly income for housing. 
 
Increasingly, housing is not affordable for many Twin Cities metro area working families.  This lack of 
affordable housing for people of all ages and incomes causes families stress, dampens productivity and stifles 
job growth.  - Met Council 

69



2

 
70



1

Breanne Rothstein

From: c454e@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us
Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 3:18 PM
To: Breanne Rothstein
Subject: Message from KM_C454e
Attachments: SKM_C454e17080815170.pdf

 

71



1

Breanne Rothstein

From: Jerry Faust <jerry.faust@savmn.com>
Sent: Monday, April 17, 2017 10:22 AM
To: Mary Lillestol; Hal Gray; Randy Stille; *SAPlanner; Bonnie Brever; jen.jenson@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us
Subject: Re: Lowry grove questions

As you know we have not yet received an application for redevelopment. However I would direct you to our statement of 
April 13th council meeting as to our principles and values at http://www.ci.saint-
anthony.mn.us/index.asp?Type=B_BASIC&SEC={8D1E8B38-B236-401D-9B8F-3EA882BA3FDF}&DE={CD2EC96A-
2321-49D9-9678-68A0281435DF} .  

 

Hopefully this gives you some insight to our vision 

 
 
 

 

Jerry Faust | Mayor 

City of St. Anthony Village  |  A Village Within the City 

  3301 Silver Lake Road | St. Anthony, MN 55418 | 612‐789‐7684  | www.savmn.com | jerry.faust@savmn.com 

  

From: Mary Lillestol <lillestol@gmail.com> 
Sent: Saturday, April 15, 2017 13:07 
To: Jerry Faust; Hal Gray; Randy Stille; *SAPlanner; Bonnie Brever; jen.jenson@ci.saint‐anthony.mn.us 
Subject: Lowry grove questions  
  
I am writing about the Lowry Grove development.  There seem to be lots of questions that are floating around in the 
community.  Rather than sit in wonder, or spread false information, I have a couple of questions I'm hoping can be 
addressed.  
 
1.  How does the current plan being proposed by CPG address the goals, challenges, or opportunities of the 2015 
Strategic Plan? 
 
2. According to the zoning map, the Lowry Grove area is zoned for R1 - Single Family Residential.  How is a potential 6-
12 story complex defined as Single Family?  Or, where is information on the website that the zoning for it was changed for 
R4 - Multiple Dwellings? 
 
3. If indeed, it is determined by the courts that CPG is able to maintain ownership of the site, who pays for the additional 
need for more space in the schools, additional fire fighting capacity, etc, that will come with a larger complex?  How will it 
impact the overall infrastructure of SAV? 
 
4.  How can the public see the results from the surveys that were filled out by the community at the April 11 meeting? 
 
5.  Where can I find information about the current status of the Walmart complex?  Why it is sitting empty, while it is being 
suggested to convert an area that has the potential for a green space, into additional concrete wasteland?  How does that 
fit in the city strategic plan? 
 
6. What supports has the city or CPG offered to the families who are being displaced to find affordable housing in order to 
provide stability for those families? 
 
7.  In the end, to what extent will the community actually have a say in what happens to that site? 

The linked image cannot be  
displayed.  The file may  hav e  
been mov ed, renamed, or  
deleted. Verify that the link  
points to the correct file and  
location.

72



2

 
 
Thank you for any answers you are able to provide. 
Regards, 
Mary Lillestol 
 
Stable, affordable housing is essential for people to work productively, for their children to learn, and for families and 
communities to thrive.  Housing is affordable when a family with a moderate or low income pays no more than 30-40% of 
its monthly income for housing.  
 
Increasingly, housing is not affordable for many Twin Cities metro area working families.  This lack of affordable housing 
for people of all ages and incomes causes families stress, dampens productivity and stifles job growth.  - Met Council 
 

73



1

Breanne Rothstein

From: Jerry Faust <jerry.faust@savmn.com>
Sent: Saturday, April 15, 2017 10:38 AM
To: Carolyn Buzza; Bonnie Brever; Hal Gray; Jan Jenson; Randy Stille
Subject: Re: Lowry Grove

 

Thank you for your comments. As you know we have not yet received an application for redevelopment. However I would 
direct you to our statement of April 11th council meeting as to our principles and values at http://www.ci.saint-
anthony.mn.us/index.asp?Type=B_BASIC&SEC={8D1E8B38-B236-401D-9B8F-3EA882BA3FDF}&DE={CD2EC96A-
2321-49D9-9678-68A0281435DF} .  

Hopefully this gives you some insight to our vision. 

 
 
 

 

Jerry Faust | Mayor 

City of St. Anthony Village  |  A Village Within the City 

  3301 Silver Lake Road | St. Anthony, MN 55418 |  | www.savmn.com | jerry.faust@savmn.com 

  

From: Carolyn Buzza <carolynmbuzza@gmail.com> 
Sent: Friday, April 14, 2017 11:09 
To: Jerry Faust; Bonnie Brever; Hal Gray; Jan Jenson; Randy Stille 
Cc: Tim Buzza 
Subject: Lowry Grove  
  
 
Dear Mayor Faust and City Council Members: 
 
We are 13 year residents of St. Anthony Village. Our children attend SAV schools. We live two blocks from Lowry Grove. I am 
writing to express my concern about the development plans for the Lowry Grove mobile home park.  
 
We object to the high density design of the development plan: 
Adding over 800 housing units in the space will create tremendous congestion in the area, place more stress on an already 
burdened school system, create massive expense in city utility needs and effect my already high taxes. The current plan is 
unacceptable and only designed to maximize the developer’s profits while ignoring the needs of the community. 
 
We object to the lack of affordable housing of the development plan:  
The Met Council is pleading with local communities to consider affordable housing in their plans. Lowry Grove was one of the 
very few neighborhoods that offered affordable housing in St. Anthony Village. Where is the Village’s plan for affordable 
housing? Why aren’t we doing our part to help make housing in the Twin Cities area more diverse and available to people who 
earn less but deserve decent homes? 
 
We ask that you consider these things as you execute your responsibilities in the city government.  
 
Tim and Carolyn Buzza 
2617 27th Ave NE 
St. Anthony Village, MN 55418 
612-822-8666 

The linked image cannot be  
displayed.  The file may  hav e  
been mov ed, renamed, or  
deleted. Verify that the link  
points to the correct file and  
location.

74



1

Breanne Rothstein

From: James Buchta <james.buchta@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 4:54 PM
To: planner@savmn.com
Subject: Lowry Grove

Hello Breanne, 
I own property in the neighborhood and I'm trying to get an update on the latest plans for the project. My 
understanding is that a new site plan has been submitted, do you know if that's the case? I apologize, if it was on 
the city's website and I missed it. 
Best, Jim  
 
 
 

75



1

Breanne Rothstein

From: c454e@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us
Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 5:04 PM
To: Breanne Rothstein
Subject: Message from KM_C454e
Attachments: SKM_C454e17080817030.pdf

 

76



1

Breanne Rothstein

From: Jerry Faust <jerry.faust@savmn.com>
Sent: Saturday, April 15, 2017 10:36 AM
To: JerJo Hoffman
Subject: Re: Lowry Grove Neighbors

Thank you for your comments. As you know we have not yet received an application for redevelopment. However I would 
direct you to our statement of April 11th council meeting as to our principles and values at http://www.ci.saint-
anthony.mn.us/index.asp?Type=B_BASIC&SEC={8D1E8B38-B236-401D-9B8F-3EA882BA3FDF}&DE={CD2EC96A-
2321-49D9-9678-68A0281435DF} .  

Hopefully this gives you some insight to our vision. 

 
 
 
 

 

Jerry Faust | Mayor 

City of St. Anthony Village  |  A Village Within the City 

  3301 Silver Lake Road | St. Anthony, MN 55418 | | www.savmn.com | jerry.faust@savmn.com 

  

From: JerJo Hoffman <jerjohoffman@msn.com> 
Sent: Friday, April 14, 2017 09:15 
To: A Planner; Hal Gray; Randy Stille; Jerry Faust; Jerry Faust 
Subject: Lowry Grove Neighbors  
  
St. Anthony City Council Members 
 
We want to voice our support for the Lowry Grove neighbors and the need for low income housing in St. Anthony 
Village. 
 
Most of the people in this community face:  

 Inability to find adequate housing at a rate they can afford (Present cost for some is $551 per month) 
 Disruption of a community which share a common culture 
 Children separated from a school where they are getting a superior education 
 Children separated from their friends 

 
We would hope that you will proactively engage in efforts to assist this community in this difficult time and to 
ensure adequate housing for those who are among the least.  
 
Jerry & Joan Hoffman 
2550 38th Ave NE #311 
St. Anthony, MN 55421 
612-788-1300 
763-443-3353 (Jerry Cell) 
jerjohoffman@msn.com 

The linked image cannot be  
displayed.  The file may  hav e  
been mov ed, renamed, or  
deleted. Verify that the link  
points to the correct file and  
location.

77



2

 
 

78



1

Breanne Rothstein

From: Jerry Faust <jerry.faust@savmn.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 11:08 AM
To: chuck.haik@comcast.net
Cc: *SAPlanner
Subject: Re: Trailer Park Development

Chuck: 
 
Thank you for your comments. As you know we have not yet received an application for redevelopment. However I would 
direct you to our statement at the April 11th council meeting as to our principles and values 
at: http://www.savmn.com/293/Redevelopment-of-Lowry-Grove 
 
 

 
Jerry Faust | Mayor 

City of St. Anthony Village  |  A Village Within the City 

  3301 Silver Lake Road | St. Anthony, MN 55418 | | www.savmn.com | jerry.faust@savmn.com 

  

From: chuck.haik@comcast.net <chuck.haik@comcast.net> 
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2017 15:32 
To: Jerry Faust 
Subject: Trailer Park Development  
  
Jerry,  
  
I am not in favor of the type of development I have read about at this site. 
 
My feeling is the scale is too large a development for the site, and the number of units is much to 
dense for this area.  
 
Have you seen the intersection of St Anthony Blvd and Silver Lake Rd in the morning and evening 
rush hours?  The push for develpments of this size take away from the livability of our community.. 
 
Chuck Haik 
 

79



1

Breanne Rothstein

From: Kristi Flynn <flyn0088@umn.edu>
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2017 1:44 PM
To: planner@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us; mark.casey@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us
Subject: Re-development of Lowry Grove

Dear Brianne and Mark, 

  

I am writing this letter to implore the Village of Saint Anthony to find an alternative to the proposed 
development of Lowry Grove. Like many residents, I have been following the story closely with a heavy heart. 
While I respect that the city does not own and will never own Lowry Grove, it is your prerogative to help guide 
the direction of growth within the city. At the very least, Saint Anthony needs to be considerate in their zoning 
of the area. 

  

We live blocks away from Lowry Grove in Saint Anthony and own a duplex on McKinley Street NE, just kitty 
corner to Lowry Grove. This development will affect both of our properties and the quality of life of us and our 
neighbors. 

  

Lowry Grove is one of the few remaining affordable housing areas in the metro. This is home to seniors, first 
generation US citizens, and veterans. In displacing them, we lose the diversity and humanity they bring to our 
community. 

  

While forcing these families from our community is wrong, at least there will be a place for them somewhere. 
Not so for the 50 to 100 year old trees that will be torn from the ground. In an area that is losing countless Ash 
trees to the Emerald Ash Borer, you’d think we could have the foresight not to cut down established healthy 
trees. These trees provide habitat for owls, hawks, songbirds and mammals that are increasingly losing habitat 
due to development in rural areas. It is our responsibility to protect green space for future generations of all 
species, including human. 

 
Why not give the developers the concrete wasteland that was once Walmart for a dollar? It is an eyesore 
begging for redevelopment. In exchange, The Village, LLC can sell Lowry Grove to Aeon. The Walmart area is 
already set up for large volumes of traffic. Not so for Stinson and Lowry, a two lane parkway. Or maybe we 
could rip out the trees in the median while we’re at it. Aeon is proposing a responsible, thoughtful development 
plan for the area that includes affordable family housing, a manageable amount of traffic and green space for 
families to live. 

  

It’s not too late. Stand up for what's right. 

80



2

 

Sincerely, 

Kristi Flynn 

 
 
--  
Kristi Flynn, DVM 
Assistant Professor, Primary Care 
 

 
 

 
 
 

81



1

Breanne Rothstein

From: ABS KUJAWSKI <astens@me.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2017 10:20 PM
To: planner@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us
Subject: Unacceptable plan

Dear City of St. Anthony, 
 
The Village, LLC is not representing the best interests of our community.  The priorities they have shared tonight at the 
Southern Gateway Project meeting do not reflect what our community needs.  I’m uninterested in the parks, the 
sidewalks, the design materials.  I am interested in how we are establish our community as a open‐access, equity‐
minded, forward‐thinking one.  I’m unclear how a 12‐story, 800‐unit development enhances our community.  I do not 
believe it is a plan that put forward priorities that matter to us as residents. 
 
Please do not allow the land to be re‐zoned for high‐density.  Please make sure the redevelopment is inclusive to the 
needs of all Minnesotans.  We must attract a diverse, community‐minded population to our community.  We must be 
sensitive to the opportunities this redevelopment provides beyond the financial ones.  There are many ways to invest in 
our community, and this redevelopment plan proposed by the CPG company is not it. 
 
Kindly, 
Amy Kujawski 
Concerned Citizen 
651.353.8738 
 

82



1

Breanne Rothstein

From: HAYDEN GROOMS <haydengrooms@me.com>
Sent: Friday, April 14, 2017 7:44 AM
To: planner@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us
Subject: Lowry Grove Development

Dear Planning Commission: 
 
I am a 16 year resident of St. Anthony Village. I am writing to express my concern about the development plans 
for the Lowry Grove mobile home park.  
 
I object to the high density design of the development plan: 
Adding over 800 housing units in the space will create tremendous congestion in the area, place more stress on 
an already burdened school system, create massive expense in city utility needs and effect my already high 
taxes. The current plan is unacceptable and only designed to maximize the developer’s profits while ignoring 
the needs of the community. 
 
I object to the lack of affordable housing of the development plan:  
The Met Council is pleading with local communities to consider affordable housing in their plans. Lowry Grove 
was one of the very few neighborhoods that offered affordable housing in St. Anthony Village. Where is the 
Village’s plan for affordable housing? Why aren’t we doing our part to help make housing in the Twin Cities 
area more diverse and available to people who earn less but deserve decent homes? 
 
I ask that you consider these things as you execute your responsibilities in the city government.  
 
 
Hayden Grooms 
 
 

 

83



1

Breanne Rothstein

From: Mark Casey <mark.casey@savmn.com>
Sent: Saturday, April 15, 2017 11:10 AM
To: Breanne Rothstein
Subject: Fwd: Lowry Grove Development

Not sure if you got this 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Jerry Faust <jerry.faust@savmn.com> 
Date: April 15, 2017 at 8:35:04 AM PDT 
To: HAYDEN GROOMS <haydengrooms@me.com> 
Subject: Re: Lowry Grove Development 

Thank you for your comments. As you know we have not yet received an application for redevelopment. 
However I would direct you to our statement of April 11th council meeting as to our principles and values 
at http://www.ci.saint-anthony.mn.us/index.asp?Type=B_BASIC&SEC={8D1E8B38-B236-401D-9B8F-
3EA882BA3FDF}&DE={CD2EC96A-2321-49D9-9678-68A0281435DF} .  

Hopefully this gives you some insight to our vision. 

 

 

 
 

Jerry Faust | Mayor 

City of St. Anthony Village  |  A Village Within the City 

  3301 Silver Lake Road | St. Anthony, MN 55418 |  | www.savmn.com | jerry.faust@savmn.com 

  

 
From: HAYDEN GROOMS <haydengrooms@me.com> 
Sent: Friday, April 14, 2017 07:41 
To: Jerry Faust 
Subject: Lowry Grove Development  
  
Mr. Mayor  
 
I am a 16 year resident of St. Anthony Village. I am writing to express my concern about the 
development plans for the Lowry Grove mobile home park.  
 
I object to the high density design of the development plan: 
Adding over 800 housing units in the space will create tremendous congestion in the area, place 
more stress on an already burdened school system, create massive expense in city utility needs 

The linked image cannot be  
displayed.  The file may  hav e  
been mov ed, renamed, or  
deleted. Verify that the link  
points to the correct file and  
location.

84



2

and effect my already high taxes. The current plan is unacceptable and only designed to 
maximize the developer’s profits while ignoring the needs of the community. 
 
I object to the lack of affordable housing of the development plan:  
The Met Council is pleading with local communities to consider affordable housing in their 
plans. Lowry Grove was one of the very few neighborhoods that offered affordable housing in 
St. Anthony Village. Where is the Village’s plan for affordable housing? Why aren’t we doing 
our part to help make housing in the Twin Cities area more diverse and available to people who 
earn less but deserve decent homes? 
 
I ask that you consider these things as you execute your responsibilities in the city government.  
 
 
Hayden Grooms 
 
 
 

 

85



1

Breanne Rothstein

From: Phuongmai Dang <phuongmai.dang@savmn.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 11:57 AM
To: Breanne Rothstein
Subject: Letter
Attachments: SKM_C454e17061311550.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Here it is.. 
 
 
 
 

 

Phuongmai Dang 

License/Permit Specialist 
  City of St. Anthony Village 

3301 Silver Lake RD, St. Anthony, MN 55418 

612‐782‐3317  |  www.savmn.com 

phuongmai.dang@savmn.com 

 
 
 
 
 

86



1

Breanne Rothstein

From: Bob and Andrea <absledz@yahoo.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2017 2:14 PM
To: planner@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us
Subject: lower grove redevelopment

Dear Breanne Rothstein,  I wish to voice my disappointment in the redevelopment  and great increase 
of family units in the Lowery Grove area.  We have too much traffic on Stinson Blvd. already....high 
traffic at  going to work and returning times.  Our Stinson triangle will also see parking issues on the 
street.  Children have no place to play and the school system is already overcrowded.  Most of 
all...many low income families who live in the trailor park will have to move.  Their children will have to 
be uprooted from their schools.  I am privileged to live in a beautiful home because I inherited it from 
my parents.  I cannot imagine the anguish the Lowery Grove inhabitants feel about losing their 
residences when they have so little already.  Please be compassionate and consider these families.  
 
Sincerely,  Andrea Sledz 
1906 Walden Place N.E. 
Mpls, Mn 55418 

87



1

Breanne Rothstein

From: Ann Trench <anntrench1@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2017 3:18 PM
To: planner@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us
Subject: Lowry Grove Development

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Ms. Rothstein, 
 
I am a St. Anthony resident writing to share my concern about the proposed development at Lowry Grove. I 
strongly believe that affordable housing  available for all levels of poverty be provided at the 13% rate that the 
Metropolitan Council recommends.   
 
I am also strongly opposed to 837 units going into that small space. That essentially adds 1500-2000 people to 
the City, which I believe would increase the population by 20-25%.  
 
Please support true affordable housing and a much smaller footprint. I am hoping Aeon will prevail in court and 
hope you will work with them as well. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Ann Trench 
3429 Skycroft Cir 
St. Anthony, MN 

88



1

Breanne Rothstein

From: Mark Casey <mark.casey@savmn.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2017 4:33 PM
To: *SACityCouncil
Cc: Breanne Rothstein
Subject: FW: CPG Open House

 
 

From: s.m.sherman@comcast.net [mailto:s.m.sherman@comcast.net]  
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2017 4:24 PM 
To: Mark Casey 
Subject: CPG Open House 
 
Hello Mr. Casey, 
 
I attended the CPG open house last night regarding the redevelopment of Lowry Grove.  There were 
over 100 people there. There were a lot of concerns expressed but the CPG reps would not allow 
very much public feedback in the large group.   
 
I am writing to request that the written feedback that CPG asked for, on forms that were available at 
the meeting, be posted on the SAV website, much as you have posted the communications from 
Tracy Thomas.  I think residents of St. Anthony have a right to know what their neighbors' concerns 
are.   
 
Sincerely, 
 
Sandi Sherman 
4008 Foss Road #206 
St Anthony, MN  55421 
 
 

89



1

Breanne Rothstein

From: Mark Casey <mark.casey@savmn.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2017 2:30 PM
To: *SACityCouncil
Cc: Breanne Rothstein
Subject: FW: Lowery Grove Redevelopment

FYI 
 

From: Bob and Andrea [mailto:absledz@yahoo.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2017 2:24 PM 
To: Mark Casey 
Subject: Lowery Grove Redevelopment 
 
Dear Mark,  I live in the Stinson Triangle.  I am opposed to the high density structures that are being 
proposed.  Our traffic problem is high already.  Our schools are full and people are being uprooted 
from their homes.  Please have compassion for the residents of Lowery Grove.  I live in a beautiful 
home that I inherited from my parents.  Many of these residents are not as privileged as most of us in 
the triangle and St. Anthony.  Please consider their anguish of being uprooted and taking their 
children out of our schools.  Where will they go???  Please consider these families.  
 
Andrea Sledz 
1906 Walden Place N.E 
Mpls. Mn. 55418 

90



1

Breanne Rothstein

From: Mark Casey <mark.casey@savmn.com>
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 3:41 PM
To: Breanne Rothstein
Subject: FW: Lowry Grove Development

 
 

 
 
 

From: Charlie Yunker  
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 9:25 AM 
To: Mark Casey 
Subject: FW: Lowry Grove Development 
 
 
 

From: Rebekah Erler [mailto:rebekah_olson@yahoo.com]  
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 9:17 AM 
To: SA City <sa.city@savmn.com> 
Subject: Lowry Grove Development 

 

Mayor Faust and Council Members, 

I am a 7 year resident of Saint Anthony Village. I have two children at Wilshire Park Elementary in Kindergarten and First 
Grade. We plan to spend our lives here in Saint Anthony and are heavily invested in our community as a whole.  We 
bought a house here for the small town feel in a vibrant, urban area.  

I am deeply concerned about the addition of multiple very large condo buildings going into the planned development at 
Lowry Grove. The traffic coming into SAV in the evenings from the 280 to Silver Lake Road route through the golf course 
is usually backed up for most of the length of the golf course.  The backups at the 4 way stop on SLR and 29th are also 
awful.  It takes me almost as long to get “into” St. Anthony as it does to commute home from downtown St. Paul.  Morning 
commutes are “better” but still troublesome, especially for those who drop their young kids off at the preschool daycare at 
the community center and have to come down Silver Lake Road to get to downtown Minneapolis or the 280/94 route to 
Saint Paul.  Additionally there is no public transportation facility for St. Paul commuters in Saint Anthony, practically 
ensuring single car drivers for those who work on the east side.   

I worry that adding upwards of 1000 new residents to the apex of this traffic nightmare will have a significantly negative 
impact on the quality of living in our village.  In the 7 years I have lived here I have never been negatively impacted by the 
current residents of the Lowry Grove mobile home park.  I find that they are mostly quiet and keep to themselves, and just 
want to live their lives as the rest of us do in peace with their families and neighbors.  I’m deeply disheartened that the 
Lowry Grove Development is not being challenged by our city leadership. I’d expect that as our voice and representatives 
that you would take seriously your commitment to protect the vitality and community of our small city, and that includes 
protecting our neighbors in Lowry Grove as well as the rest of us who will be negatively impacted by these 
developments.  My husband is a Twin Cities native, but I lived the first 30 years of my life in Seattle Washington.  Seattle 
is a city that has been destroyed by the leniency given to developers.  The cost of living has skyrocketed as home 
ownership has become unattainable for most.  In the last 20 years the city has become a congested nightmare and when 
people live on top of each other, they get angry and angry neighbors destroy the fabric of a community.  Affordable 

91



2

housing options are vital to protecting the diversity of opinions and experiences in our town.  Without that, the soul of your 
home changes and when that happens it is heartbreaking, I can assure you.   

I implore you to meet with the residents of Lowry Grove. It is your duty as their representatives to hear what they have to 
say, at the very least.  It is your duty to listen to what the rest of us have to say as well, and I am extremely concerned 
about the plans for Lowry Grove.  Compared to other municipalities, there is relatively little going on in our city.  There is 
no excuse for your refusal to visit the residents of the mobile home park and to do your best to stand behind them, and 
us.   
 
Please consider the future of Saint Anthony and stand with us to protect what we love about our city – it’s diversity, 
affordability, and ease of living.   

 
Thank you, 

Rebekah Erler 
3104 Edward Street NE 
206-852-4806 

92



1

Breanne Rothstein

From: Jerry Faust <jerry.faust@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us>
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 8:54 AM
To: Mark Casey; Jan Jenson; Bonnie Brever; Randy Stille; Hal Gray
Cc: Breanne Rothstein
Subject: Fw: NO to the High-Density, Inner City-Like Construction in Lowry Grove

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

 
 
Jerry Faust 
Mayor 
City of St. Anthony Village I A Village Within the City 
3301 Silver Lake Road I St. Anthony, MN 55418 I www.ci.saint-anthony.mn.us 
P 612.789.7684 I F 612.782.3302 jerry.faust@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us 
  

From: Evgeniy L <e_lavrenchuk@yahoo.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 08:28 
To: Jerry Faust; kevin.reich@minneapolismn.gov 
Subject: Fw: NO to the High‐Density, Inner City‐Like Construction in Lowry Grove  
  
 

 Dear Council Member Reich and Mayor Faust, 
 
I am writing in anticipation of today's St. Anthony planning meeting.  I am a concerned neighbor who 
lives right on the border between Minneapolis and St. Anthony.   
 
I would like to register my protest against the current plan that would turn Lowry Grove's into a high-
density mega-complex.  This plan goes against all the previous assurances given by the developer to 
the public.  This is a radically different plan that leaves us all stunned.  Are we being lied to? 
 
If the construction were to proceed according to the new plan, it will destroy everybody's quality of 
life.  It will cause horrific congestion, to name just a few problems it'll cause.  The new construction 
plan goes against everything the 2008 Comprehensive Development Plan for the city of St. Anthony 
(a very commonsensical plan!) stands for.   
 
The suggested increase in the high-density housing range from 8 to 40 units/acre to 15 to 60 
units/acre in the upcoming 2018 Comprehensive Plan is disastrous and does not fit well with the 
surrounding areas.  Why are the City of St. Anthony officials willing to act against the best interests of 
their own fellow citizens? 
 
Let's preserve the current character of St. Anthony. That's what most St. Anthony residents wish and 
demand. Please modify the plan for the Lowry Grove site to be in harmony with the rest of St. 
Anthony and the bordering Minneapolis areas.  We need for you to represent the best interests of the 
current residents and NOT of the greedy construction company that only cares about maximizing its 
profits and could care less about the rest of us. 

93



2

 
Respectfully yours, 
 
Eugene Lavrenchuk 
Concerned citizen and taxpayer 
 

94



1

Breanne Rothstein

From: Breanne Rothstein
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 11:20 AM
To: Karina Heim
Subject: FW: Rezoning
Attachments: Motion Presented at 2-21 WPCiA Meeting.doc

Thoughts? 
 
 
 
Breanne 
763‐231‐4863 
  
Please consider the environment before printing this email message. 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Mark Casey [mailto:mark.casey@ci.saint‐anthony.mn.us] 
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 10:46 AM 
To: Breanne Rothstein 
Subject: FW: Rezoning 
 
FYI 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Jerry Faust 
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 10:29 AM 
To: Mark Casey 
Subject: Fw: Rezoning 
 
Mark: 
 
Do not know if you or Breanne is aware of this. I have not responed. 
 
Thanks 
 
Jerry Faust 
Mayor 
City of St. Anthony Village I A Village Within the City 
3301 Silver Lake Road I St. Anthony, MN 55418 I www.ci.saint‐anthony.mn.us P 612.789.7684 I F 612.782.3302 
jerry.faust@ci.saint‐anthony.mn.us 
 
 
________________________________________ 
From: Thad Hunter <thad@huntersrockinc.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 15:22 
To: Jerry Faust; Bonnie Brever; Hal Gray; Jan Jenson; Randy Stille 
Cc: julianne hunter 

95



2

Subject: Rezoning 
 
Hi,  please see the attached.  Just a thought.  Not rezoning would address all of these concerns.  Seems to me it was 
zoned the way it is for a reason. 
 
Does anyone know what the potential increase in property tax revenue to the city this project might generate if we had 
the misfortune of it moving forward as in the initial proposal? 
 
Thank you in advance for you insight and opinions, 
 
 
‐‐ 
 
 
Thad Hunter 
Principal 
Kennedy Building 
Hunter's Rock,  Inc. 
2303 Kennedy St NE, Suite 503 
Mpls.,  MN 55413 
thad@huntersrockinc.com 
 
 

96



1

Breanne Rothstein

From: Breanne Rothstein
Sent: Monday, February 20, 2017 9:55 AM
To: Karina Heim
Subject: Fwd: Lowry Grove Redevelopment

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

 
 
 
 
Sent from my Verizon 4G LTE smartphone 
 
 
-------- Original message -------- 
From: Ashley Wirig Bachman <ashley.wirig@gmail.com>  
Date: 2/20/17 9:48 AM (GMT-06:00)  
To: planner@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us  
Subject: Lowry Grove Redevelopment  

Good morning 
 
My husband and I live on 27th and Brighton Avenue NE. We are very concerned that the high density housing 
proposed for the Lowry Grove redevelopment will cause extensive traffic congestion through our neighborhood, 
especially on Stinson Boulevard. I would like to know what, if anything, is planned in order to mitigate this 
issue.   
 
Thank you, 
 
--  
Ashley Wirig Bachman  
 
  
Breanne 
763-231-4863 
  
  
 

97



1

Breanne Rothstein

From: Ginny Lahti <lahti008@umn.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 9:12 AM
To: Breanne Rothstein
Subject: Fwd: Lowry Grove

Hi Breanne 
I sent this to the email listed for the city but never got an answer. Did you get this? Please answer and let me 
know  
Thanks, Ginny 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Ginny Lahti <lahti008@umn.edu> 
Date: February 13, 2017 at 3:06:59 PM CST 
To: planner@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us 
Subject: Lowry Grove 

Hi Breanne  
Is there a Development Review Committee for this project. If so, who would be on it? 
Who is the council member that was the liaison between the planning and zoning?  
When is the public hearing conducted exactly? Is it after the preliminary development 
plan?  Thanks, Ginny 
 
Sent from my iPhone 

98



1

Breanne Rothstein

From: Jason Fisher <jason_fisher_2001@yahoo.com>
Sent: Saturday, March 25, 2017 12:00 PM
To: Breanne Rothstein; mark.casey@ci.saint_anthiny.mn.us; kevin.reich@minneapolismn.gov; 

lwielinski@minneapolisparks.org; Ttomas@continentalpropertygroup.com
Subject: Lowry Grove development plans

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good afternoon everyone,  
 
As a long time resident of NE Minneapolis and St. Anthony I am opposed to the development project that is planned for 
Lowry Grove. I called and expressed my concerns to Ms. Tomas and never heard back from her. The initial plan that was 
approved now has turned into an unacceptable development project.  
 
It's bad enough that the residents of Lowry Grove are loosing their homes and is equally egregious that those plans have 
expanded to what they have become. The area will not support the current plans and will drastically affect the area 
negatively. This development will over populate the area and traffic patterns will become unacceptable. I stand against 
this proposal and look forward to your response as to how it will be adjusted back to the original proposal.  
 
Displacing those home owners for this monstrosity is very disappointing.  
 
Regards,  
 
Jason Fisher 
 
Sent from my iPad 
 

99



1

Breanne Rothstein

From: katmu@comcast.net
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2017 12:03 PM
To: planner@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us
Subject: Lowry Grove Redevelopment

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hello- 
  
I have lived in the Waite Park neighborhood of Minneapolis two blocks from the border with St. 
Anthony for the last 17 years.  As my children are now off on their own, I would be interested in 
purchasing one of the townhomes in the Lowry Grove redevelopment project.  I do however have to 
agree with the comments of many of the other area residents that I think the designs presented thus 
far are too dense to fit in with the existing surroundings.  The design as presented is something I 
would expect to see in Uptown or NE Minneapolis closer to downtown, not in a primarily residential 
neighborhood such as this.  I recently looked at some townhomes in Roseville that were a one level 
more traditional design and I think something more similar to this would fit in better with the age of 
homes in the surrounding neighborhood.  A less dense plan such as this should also help St. Anthony 
meet with less resistance from the neighborhood.  See the link below. 
  
I am in favor of you keeping affordable housing ownership options within the development to make up 
for the mobile homes that were lost.  I know that the city offered more than the minimum required to 
those displaced and I appreciate that effort.  With the rapidly rising home prices in the area, I would 
strongly encourage you to make sure that families with below median incomes continue to have 
ownership opportunities within St. Anthony Village. 
  
Thank you for your time and consideration. 
  
Sincerely, 
Kathleen Munson 
3514 Benjamin St. NE 
Minneapolis, MN  55418 
612-201-7695 
  
Link to Roseville Garden Station development:  http://www.rosevillegardenstation.com/ 
  
  
  

100



1

Breanne Rothstein

From: Ann Haws <ahaws001@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 2:17 PM
To: planner@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us
Subject: Lowry Grove

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good Afternoon, 
 
I have lived in St Anthony my entire life and have always wanted to see redevelopment on the Lowry Grove site. It is an 
eyesore and from what I understand a very unpleasant place to live. I fully support and want redevelopment on the site. 
I do think 800 units is far too many units though.  
 
I am also writing about the northern end of the city. What can be done regarding the Walmart site? Would it be possible 
to set up a committee to explore options? At this point it seems to be heading down the same path as Apache Plaza. I 
know people would appreciate knowing that there are plans in the works if there are any plans. It could be a super 
useful building!  
 
I would appreciate your insights on both subjects. 
 
Best Regards, 
Ann Haws  
Sent from my iPhone 
 

101



1

Breanne Rothstein

From: Ginny Lahti <lahti008@umn.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, April 04, 2017 9:28 AM
To: Breanne Rothstein
Cc: Carol Weiler
Subject: Planning and zoning actions

Hi Breanne, 
I have a few more questions concerning the Lowry Grove redevelopment.  
When the preliminary plan is submitted, will only the zoning change be voted on or will the actual plan also be voted on 
by the planning and zoning commission?  
 
What are the options for the commission?  
Accept as is? 
Accept with recommended changes? 
Reject? 
Delay? 
Pass on to council without recommendation? 
Are these all options? 
 
Also what is the time frame for the public comment after the preliminary plan has been accepted? 
 
Thanks again, Ginny 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 

102



1

Breanne Rothstein

From: A R <ameer51826@outlook.com>
Sent: Sunday, March 26, 2017 9:42 AM
To: bonnie.brever@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us; randy.stille@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us; planner@ci.saint-

anthony.mn.us; Breanne Rothstein
Subject: Re: Land Use meeting 2/27

 
It's been a month with no rebuttle or even courtesy acknowledgement to my concerns.  I am very 
disappointed in the self‐serving nature that St Anthony is taking to topics that impact neighbors.  You've left 
me no other choice than to believe that the committee places no value on community involvement or 
professionalism.  It will be very easy for me to share this opinion with others. 
thanks for nothing, 
Angela 

From: A R <ameer51826@outlook.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 6:52 PM 
To: bonnie.brever@ci.saint‐anthony.mn.us; randy.stille@ci.saint‐anthony.mn.us; planner@ci.saint‐anthony.mn.us; 
brothstein@wsbeng.com 
Subject: Land Use meeting 2/27  
  
Hi, 
I attended the land use meeting on 2/27 and wanted to put some thoughts in writing for the committee.  I'd 
appreciate if you could forward to the full committee because it was not clear to me how to communicate 
with all (I grabbed emails off the StA website). 
 
I am a lifelong resident of NE Mpls and live in the Stinson Triangle today (very near your discussion areas 4 and 
8).  I shop at Apache, belong to Fitness Crossroads, walk/bike StA streets for leisure, golf at Gross, and a 
variety of other daily activities in StA.  My mother (also a lifelong resident of NE Mpls) has lived at The Legacy 
for 3 years. 
 
1.  One description that Breanne used at the meeting was regarding transition zones.  I encourage the 
committee members to drive Lowry Ave along discussion area 8.  You'll observe that the street is 1/2 width 
and single lane for approximately 3 blocks.  The street is not single lane in each direction....it is 1 lane for 
BOTH directions.  2 cars travelling opposite directions cannot pass and one must yield the right of way in order 
to pass each other.   Your committee is recommending to increase the density in discussion area 8 from single 
family homes all the way up to high density with NO transition zone.  I do not consider 1/2 width street to be 
sufficient transition zone between discussion area 8 and the Stinson Triangle neighborhood, plus the street 
cannot handle the traffic volume.  Furthermore, discussion zone 8 is on the same size order as discussion zone 
3 which is being recommended to medium density.  Using your logic for discussion zone 3 in combination with 
the narrow Lowry Ave, I feel strongly on 2 points: 

 that discussion zone 8 NOT be zoned high density 
 that plans include sufficient transition zone between zone 8 and the Stinson Triangle neighborhood. 

(transition zone also lacks sufficient detailed definition of what it is) 

103



2

2.  Regarding Lowry Grove discussion zone 4.  I want to emphasize 2 points.  There are many many more 
points to emphasize but in the spirit of brevity, I'll restrict myself to 2 today: 

 Lowry Grove is a low point with flooding history.  Underground parking or underground anything 
sounds like a disaster waiting to happen.  It would be a shame for StA and the developer to invest tons 
of money in flooded properties with poor drainage that no one will buy. 

 I was told that Stinson Triangle used to have a creek flowing through it and in some sense, that creek 
still flows through our basements.  As an engineer, I strongly encourage your water flow people to 
investigate historical records and discover where the old creek is and how it will impact your water 
calculations.  Please put a skilled person on this task and do not treat it as an entry‐level new‐grad 
task.  Increased runoff is going to find the creek and end up in everyone's basement.  I will attempt to 
find out more detailed information on this creek. 

3.  Finally, the vast majority of StA do not live near zone 4 or zone 8.  Your key customers for zone 4 and 8 are 
in NE Mpls.  Please listen to our voices. 
 
Thank you for the chance to voice my concerns, 
Angela Rodgers 
 

104



1

Breanne Rothstein

From: Kristine Lizdas <kclizdas@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 1:23 PM
To: Breanne Rothstein
Subject: Re: St. Anthony's Affordable Housing Plan

Tomorrow morning sounds great! Thank you for that offer. Do you want to call me? My cell phone number is 
612-247-4361. If a conflict arises for you, I have plenty of open time next week. Kristine 
 
On Wed, Mar 15, 2017 at 11:28 AM, Breanne Rothstein <BRothstein@wsbeng.com> wrote: 

Hi Kristine – The comprehensive plan answers many of your questions about affordable housing – the update will be in 
draft form in the few weeks and on the website. 

Let’s schedule a time to talk about your other questions. Would 8:30 a.m. tomorrow work for you? Or, maybe I can 
catch you on your afternoon commute today or tomorrow. 

  

From: Kristine Lizdas [mailto:kclizdas@gmail.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 8:49 AM 
To: Breanne Rothstein 
Subject: Re: St. Anthony's Affordable Housing Plan 

  

Breanne, 

  

You were very kind to answer my questions so quickly, and I am grateful for that. And please know that I 
appreciate you cannot dedicate much time to answering individual emails from St. Anthony residents.  

  

Rather than take-up much more of your time, could point me in a direction for obtaining more detailed 
information on affordable housing in St. Anthony? Specifically, if I wanted to know the number of affordable 
housing units in the Legends, the Landings and the Legacy, and otherwise in St. Anthony, and I wanted to 
know what the specific income threshholds were for those units, and whether there were other 
requirements/restrictions prospective residents had to meet in order to obtain those units, where could I go to 
get that information? It would also be helpful to know the total number of units in those three developments, 
and in St. Anthony generally, to get a better sense of proportionality. Again, I really don't want to ask for more 
of your time - you have been very generous -  but I know that these are significant details, especially if 
affordable housing advocates in St. Anthony want to meaningfully engage other residents in this discussion. 
Obviously, there are costs and benefits to promoting more affordable housing in St. Anthony, and more 
detailed information is helpful to understanding this better. 

  

105



2

You noted that the Met Council recommends 38 affordable housing units in St. Anthony. I assume this 
recommendation was made in consideration of the existing Lowry Grove housing? Would this 
recommendation change in light of the significant loss of affordable housing there? Relatedly, I have heard 
different numbers thrown-out regarding the number of affordable housing units in the proposed LG 
redevelopment. Is the final proposed number 60 total?  

  

It is great to hear that the Steering Committee (and Planning Commission as well?) are studying affordable 
housing, associated funding support and policy strategies, and bringing in guest speakers such as Ed Goetz. I 
am trying to keep my eye on the City's website for updates on the Comp Plan, and the email notification 
system for the LG redevelopment is really helpful. Do you anticipate additional public forums once the draft 
plan is released? Would Steering Committee and Commission members attend these as well? Finally, are the 
Steering Committee meetings open to the public? 

  

You might not remember this, but I emailed you about a year ago with the desire to see "Welcoming 
Communities" principles incorporated into the City's Comprehensive Plan. I actually started a draft document 
trying to tie "welcoming" policies into the territory of a Comp Plan. I had made some slow forward progress, 
but my attention was directed elsewhere as of July 6th. But, a commitment to affordable housing is clearly one 
way for a city to demonstrate that it is a Welcoming Community. 

  

I realize I have asked an awful lot of questions for someone who is ostensibly not trying to take up much of 
your time! If you would prefer to speak over the phone or meet in person, I would gladly do that. I work full-
time and have school-aged kids, so my early mornings are often the time I have available to think about all of 
this! 

  

Thank you again, Breanne. Kristine Lizdas 

  

On Wed, Mar 1, 2017 at 2:01 PM, Breanne Rothstein <BRothstein@wsbeng.com> wrote: 

  

Hi Kristine – I have responded to your questions as best as possible below, but please call me if you would like 
to discuss any of these issues in detail.  

  

1)     What are St. Anthony's specific commitments to inclusionary zoning? We have no city code 
requirements for inclusionary housing. The three most recent projects in St. Anthony have had 
affordable housing in them, and a variety of sources of public dollars to make that happen (Legends, 
Landings, and Legacy).  

  

106



3

2)     Does St. Anthony have a commitment to a specific number of affordable housing units, and what 
has informed that calculus? I assume you are asking specifically about the re-development of Lowry 
Grove. While we have not seen details in the Preliminary Plat at this time, the city will be requiring 
affordable housing to be included in the proposal, as they have in the past three developments. City-
wide, the Met Council allocates affordable housing numbers to every community in the metro. St. 
Anthony’s requirement is 38 units. 

  

3)     How are the City Planner, City Manager, Planning Commission members and Councilmembers 
applying an equity lens to the issues of planning and affordable housing in St. Anthony? There are 
three primary ways we are applying an equity lens to the comp plan work. First is through engaging 
directly with a variety of people. We have engaged with a broad group of people during our first round 
of community engagement, and will be completing another round during the draft plan stage. We 
engaged with seniors, immigrants, renters, young families, and high school students, in addition to the 
traditional groups of people who normally participate in comp plan development. I’m happy to have a 
conversation with you about specifics, but the city’s comp plan website includes summaries of this work 
as well. The second way is to examine affordable housing policy, the importance of mixed use and 
walkability, sustainability, and associated funding and policy strategies in place. The third way is to 
have speakers come in and talk to us about how to do this important work and use the Met Council 
resources on the topic. If you have other suggestions, I’m happy to bring those to the steering 
committee. 

  

4)     What other proactive steps is the City (as represented by the persons and entities already listed) 
taking to promote additional and protect existing affordable housing in St. Anthony? Has the City 
already adopted, or considered adopting, a Resolution demonstrating a specific, or even general, 
commitment to affordable housing? St. Anthony has provided cash in the form of TIF and/or support 
for application to Ramsey County for HOME dollars to directly fund the development of affordable 
housing in the city. From a policy perspective, there is a housing chapter in the draft plan that deals 
directly with affordable housing. 

  

I have spoken to Mark Casey about GARE. We have just begun that year-long process, and have not gotten 
into any specifics at this time. 

  

  

From: Kristine Lizdas [mailto:kclizdas@gmail.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 01, 2017 6:38 AM 
To: jerry.faust@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us; Mark Casey; bonnie.brever@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us; jan.jenson@ci.saint-
anthony.mn.us; randy.stille@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us; hal.gray@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us; planner@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us
Subject: St. Anthony's Affordable Housing Plan 

  

Mayor Faust, City Manager Casey, City Planner Rothstein, and Councilmembers, 

107



4

  

I am writing in response to the comments made to you at last night's City Council meeting by Kate Martin, St. 
Anthony Village resident, during the Community Forum. 

  

Ms. Martin succinctly captured and crystallized several questions and concerns I have for the City Planner, 
City Manager, Planning Commission members and Councilmembers: 1) What are St. Anthony's specific 
commitments to inclusionary zoning? 2) Does St. Anthony have a commitment to a specific number of 
affordable housing units, and what has informed that calculus? 3) How are the City Planner, City Manager, 
Planning Commission members and Councilmembers applying an equity lens to the issues of planning and 
affordable housing in St. Anthony? and 4) What other proactive steps is the City (as represented by the persons 
and entities already listed) taking to promote additional and protect existing affordable housing in St. 
Anthony? Has the City already adopted, or considered adopting, a Resolution demonstrating a specific, or even 
general, commitment to affordable housing? 

  

I also wondered whether the City Planner or any members of the Planning Commission are participating in St. 
Anthony's cohort to the GARE program, and whether GARE's toolkit or similar tools are being used to assess 
related planning and zoning issues in St. Anthony.  

  

Thank you very much for taking the time to consider my questions and concerns. 

  

Sincerely, 

  

Kristine Lizdas 

3013 Townview Avenue NE 

  

Breanne Rothstein 
Group Manager 
d: 763-231-4863 | c: 612-360-1312 
WSB & Associates, Inc. | 701 Xenia Avenue South, Suite 300 |  Minneapolis, MN 55416 

 
 
 
This email, and any files transmitted with it, is confidential and is intended solely for the use of the addressee. If you are 
not the addressee, please delete this email from your system. Any use of this email by unintended recipients is strictly 

108



5

prohibited. WSB does not accept liability for any errors or omissions which arise as a result of electronic transmission. If 
verification is required, please request a hard copy. 

  

  

 
Breanne Rothstein 
Group Manager 
P 763-231-4863 | M 612-360-1312 
WSB & Associates, Inc. | 701 Xenia Avenue South, Suite 300 |  Minneapolis, MN 55416 

 
 
 
This email, and any files transmitted with it, is confidential and is intended solely for the use of the addressee. If you are 
not the addressee, please delete this email from your system. Any use of this email by unintended recipients is strictly 
prohibited. WSB does not accept liability for any errors or omissions which arise as a result of electronic transmission. If 
verification is required, please request a hard copy. 
 

 

109



1

Breanne Rothstein

From: Alex Walker <bovikaitis@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 04, 2017 12:19 PM
To: planner@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us
Subject: Stinson/Lowry Redevelopment

To Whom it May Concern- 
 
Please take into consideration the following message and pass along to the members of the St. Anthony City 
Planning Commission. 
 
My name is Alex Walker.  I'm a homeowner in the Stinson Triangle, the area of Northeast Minneapolis east of 
Stinson and south of Lowry.  I know there has been a lot of attention paid to the redevelopment likely to occur 
in this area, and I would like to comment on a couple of issues pertaining to it. 
 
I'm concerned about the traffic impact the proposed Lowry Grove development will produce.  From my understanding, the traffic study that 
your commission approved didn't account for the intersection of Stinson Parkway and 18th Ave. NE.  As you may know, this intersection 
already causes a number of problems when heading south on Stinson and backing up the parkway, and causes significantly more issues when 
cars turn left from New Brighton Blvd. onto the parkway, only to suddenly stop due to the number of cars needing to turn left on 18th.  I'm 
concerned that adding thousands of trips a day will result in that changing from a problem intersection to a dangerous one.  In addition to the 
cars that get jammed up there, there are many pedestrians and bicyclists who cross that intersection, and I'm worried about increased danger 
for them as well. 
 
In addition, I have children -- as do my neighbors -- who cross Stinson at 23rd twice a day every day to get to their school bus drop off/pick 
up point.  While the Parkway is an ideal location for them to cross at this point, more traffic will only make that more dangerous for them. 
 
It has also recently been brought to our neighborhood's attention that the St. Anthony city planner has proposed 
to the city's Land Use Steering Committee that they change the zoning of the area south of Kenzie Terrace and 
north of Lowry (Catrina's, the Chinese Day Care, and the five homes behind the Legacy senior housing 
complex) to high density residential. 
 
I understand this is just a proposal for your Comprehensive Plan and not a specific plan of action, however I am 
vehemently opposed to this idea.  I see no way in which this will not increase traffic in the Stinson 
Triangle.  Our neighborhood is full of kids who ride and run through the streets.  We live here because it's quiet 
and quaint, much as it is in St. Anthony.  I'm sure that with the traffic that will already increase on Stinson due 
to the Lowry Grove redevelopment people will come through the Triangle as a proposed development on the 
south side of Kenzie Terrace will likely need to provide access within the Triangle. 
 
Again, I understand that this is a proposal at this point, but I want you to understand that this type of 
development would completely change the dynamic of the Triangle and I'm sure would force many of our 
residents to consider relocating.  I need you to understand the incredibly deleterious effect this would have on 
your neighbors and ask that you consider that in your decision-making process. 
 
I accept that new development is likely to occur at Lowry Grove, and I'm not necessarily opposed to it.  However, I want it to be done 
thoughtfully and with concern for the thousands of residents who use that area already for driving, biking, walking, running, and playing.  I 
don't want to see density for density's sake.  I want to see it done in an intelligent way which adds to the established community and increases 
the tax base of your city without disrupting the lives of the current residents in too great a way. 
 
I ask that you consider your neighbors and the effect it would have on us BEFORE considering the revenue implications it would have for 
your city.  Many of us understand the opportunity you have been presented and your desire to pursue it to it's greatest effect.  However, our 
cities seem to have a strong relationship at this point, and moving forward in a careless, aggressive manner would cause serious harm to the 
relationship with your Northeast neighbors.  While we don't have voting power to remove the people who have appointed you to your 

110



2

positions, we do shop, study, and play in your city.  I can only speak for myself, but I would stop spending money in your city were I to know 
it was going to a government that was using that money to destroy my neighborhood. 
 
Thank you for your time and attention and for the good work you do for your city. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Alex Walker 
2214 Roosevelt St. NE 
Minneapolis, MN 55418 
612-743-1825 
bovikaitis@gmail.com 
 
 

111



1

Breanne Rothstein

From: Phuongmai Dang <phuongmai.dang@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us>
Sent: Tuesday, April 04, 2017 1:57 PM
To: Breanne Rothstein
Subject: 2613 Lowry
Attachments: SKM_C454e17040413550.pdf

Here you go. 
 
 
 
 
Phuongmai Dang 
License/Permit Specialist 
City of St. Anthony * A Village Within the City  
3301 Silver Lake Road | St. Anthony, MN 55418 | www.ci.saint-anthony.mn.us 
P 612.782.3317 | F 612.782.3302 | phuongmai.dang@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us 
 

112



1

Breanne Rothstein

From: Breanne Rothstein
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 5:12 PM
To: Karina Heim
Subject: FW: Lowry Grove

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

 
 
From: Carolyn Buzza [mailto:carolynmbuzza@gmail.com]  
Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2017 4:31 PM 
To: planner@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us 
Subject: Lowry Grove 
 
Hello, 
I urge elected officials and citizens to ensure Lowry Grove redevelopment is an asset to SAV and NE 
Minneapolis. Current drawings concern me. We need less density, 2-3 stories high maximum and more green 
space.  I am concerned about parking and traffic. 
 
Also, we need to understand how this development will impact SAV schools, which is perhaps our community's 
greatest asset.  
 
However I can help to influence an outcome that improves upon an already great community, I am here to help.
 
Thank you, Carolyn Buzza 612-840-3946 
  
Breanne 
763-231-4863 
  
  
 

113



1

Breanne Rothstein

From: Breanne Rothstein
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 9:26 AM
To: Karina Heim
Subject: FW: Lowry Grove development concerns

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

 
 
From: Maggie Dreon [mailto:maggiedreon@gmail.com]  
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 4:01 PM 
To: jerry.faust@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us; bonnie.brever@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us; hal.gray@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us; 
jan.jenson@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us; randy.stille@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us; planner@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us 
Subject: Lowry Grove development concerns 
 
Mayor Faust and Council members,  
 
I wanted to take a moment, as a newer resident in the St. Anthony Village community, to voice my concern 
over the Lowry Gove/Legacy Developments which are slated to be high density. We moved to this village for a 
community that is unlike any other in the Twin Cities area. It truly is a small town near a big city....and we 
LOVE that.  
It is that element which makes us a village, not a suburb. 
It is that element which makes our streets and neighborhoods safe for my 1 and 4 year old daughters to learn to 
ride bikes on without sidewalks. 
It is that closeness that makes our common goals supported - such as amazing schools. 
I worry that this 'high density' development is going to establish conflicts between the values which made us 
move here in the first place. 
Additionally, I worry about the message we are sending our children by casting out those without, for those who 
can afford to have it all. We should be taking care of our neighbors with greater needs. We should be helping to 
fix up their homes; not showing them the door. 
Additionally, I think we can do better, as a city and as neighbors. We are removing 95 RV sites, but the plan 
submitted only allocates 60 rentals as "affordable housing." You cannot consider this to be a submission that 
upholds the values of our neighborhood, of our village. Please consider the lasting impact of this decision on 
entire community, and on our children.  
 
Thank you for your time.  
 
Maggie Dreon 
3305 East Gate Rd, 
 
  
Breanne 
763-231-4863 
  
  
 

114



1

Breanne Rothstein

From: Breanne Rothstein
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 3:26 PM
To: Karina Heim
Subject: FW: Lowry Grove Redevelopment
Attachments: Lowry Grove.pdf

FYI. 
 

  
Breanne 
763-231-4863 
  
  
From: Audubon Neighborhood [mailto:mail@audubonneighborhood.org]  
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 2:56 PM 
To: planner@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us 
Cc: jerry.faust@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us; bonnie.brever@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us; hal.gray@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us; 
jan.jenson@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us; randy.stille@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us; mark.casey@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us; 
betsy.hodges@minneapolismn.gov; Reich, Kevin A.; Commissioner Liz Wielinski; atabb@minneapolisparks.org; 
mforney@minneapolisparks.org; jerwin@minneapolisparks.org; ayoung@minneapolisparks.org; Gayle Bonneville 
Subject: Lowry Grove Redevelopment 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
Please see the attached letter from the Audubon Neighborhood Association in regards to the re-development of the Lowry Grove 
property along Stinson Parkway. 
 
Thank you, 
Luke 

 
 

115



1

Breanne Rothstein

From: Breanne Rothstein
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 9:30 AM
To: Karina Heim
Subject: FW: Lowry Grove

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

The past few I have sent (this week and late last week), can you put those in a separate location? I sent a mass email out 
on Tuesday, and I want to be sure these new folks get a version of that as well. 
 
 
 
Breanne 
763‐231‐4863 
  
Please consider the environment before printing this email message. 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Mark Casey [mailto:mark.casey@ci.saint‐anthony.mn.us] 
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 8:07 AM 
To: Breanne Rothstein 
Subject: FW: Lowry Grove 
 
FYI 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Kristi Huegel [mailto:k_huegel@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 5:39 PM 
To: Mark Casey 
Subject: Lowry Grove 
 
Dear Mr. Casey ‐ 
 
As someone who lives just a block from the proposed Lowry Grove development, I am concerned by the current plans. 
The number of units proposed is not sustainable given the current infrastructure of the area. My most significant 
concerns include the limited parking available, limited green space, and the increased traffic without significant 
infrastructure changes. I have lived in the neighborhood for almost 10 years and have throughly loved the area. I believe 
this development has the opportunity to enhance both Minneapolis and St. Anthony Village; however, as currently 
proposed, I believe it will negatively impact the day to day life of thousands of its neighbors. I hope the concerns of 
ordinary citizens will be considered by St. Anthony Village. 
 
Kristi Huegel 
2334 Taft St NE 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 

116



2

 
117



1

Breanne Rothstein

From: Carolina Fernandez Branson <carolinarenee@yahoo.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 8:17 PM
To: planner@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us
Subject: Lowry Grove

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Planning Commission:   
 
My name is Carolina Fernandez Branson and I am contacting you about the proposed construction for the property where 
Lowry Grove now is. I believe it's unfair to displace the low-income residents from Lowry Grove. If the property is being 
sold, please advocate for lower income housing to be made available to the residents who are being forced out.   
 
Let's make everyone in our community feel welcome and valued.   
 
God Bless,   
 
Carolina F. Branson, PhD  

118



1

Breanne Rothstein

From: Lennis Bentrud <lennisgbentrud@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 8:03 PM
To: planner@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us
Subject: Lowry grove

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear planners 
 I am a resident of St Anthony and I am concerned about the plans for Lowry Grove. 
 
Certainly with the need for affordable housing and green space St Anthony could  provide innovative sustainable 
housing attractive to anyone. 
 
There are communities that have adopted sustainable models, look to New Orleans and other places that recognize the 
value of more modern housing with an eye to the future. 
  
Losing the trees and park like neighborhood is also an undesirable outcome of development. There is building in St 
Anthony that is unsightly, yards are lost to oversize houses. These houses do not mean that a family will stay in the area.
 
Attractive, environmentally sound housing will bring thoughtful inhabitants who value an investment in the future. 
Citizens do not all desire huge homes.  
 
Please honor the citizens that live in Lowry Grove and offer them an affordable alternative to trailers in the planning. 
 
Please consider the option of a planned environmentally stable affordable neighborhood in St Anthony. It may become 
the most desirable place to live in the area.  
 
 Thank you, 
 
 Lennis Bentrud 
 

119



1

Breanne Rothstein

From: Chad Johnson <palomine.66@gmail.com>
Sent: Sunday, March 26, 2017 2:50 PM
To: planner@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us
Subject: Lowry Grove

To whom it may concern‐  I support the removal of Lowry Grove trailer court‐ I believe it is an eye soar and a negative 
part of this city‐ I am all for the new development.   
Chad A. Johnson 
3408 32nd Ave. NE 
St. Anthony, MN 55418 
612.770.1058 
 
Sent from my iPad 
 

120



1

Karina Heim

From: Breanne Rothstein
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 10:36 AM
To: Karina Heim
Subject: FW: New Lowry Grove Proposal

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

 
 
From: Alexandra Ballard [mailto:alexkballard@gmail.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 9:22 AM 
To: planner@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us 
Subject: New Lowry Grove Proposal 
 
Good Morning, 
 
I am writing to you to express my concern over the proposed re-development of the Lowry Grove RV Park 
into over 800 apartments/condos.  
 
I moved into the neighborhood in almost 2 years ago and one of the reasons why I love this area so much is all 
the cute original Minneapolis homes, the large green areas and trees and how quiet and peaceful it is. This 
development proposed includes a density far beyond that of the rest of the neighborhood. 
 
I am worried about what will happen with all that increased traffic on Stinson and how it will affect the local 
businesses and the nearby school.  
 
I would love to see a new living space put on that piece of property, but something that more accurately fits the 
look, feel and and lifestyle of the current surrounding neighborhood.  
 
In conclusion, I believe the current development proposal should be rejected until it decreases the 
overall density, provides for adequate green space and parking, takes into consideration the 
preservation of nature, and respects the character of the neighborhood.  
 
Thank you for your time, 
 
Alex Ballard 
2710 Benjamin St NE 
  
Breanne 
763-231-4863 
  
  
 

121



1

Karina Heim

From: Breanne Rothstein
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 2:22 PM
To: Karina Heim
Subject: FW: Development at Kenzie and Stinson

 
 
 
 
Breanne 
763‐231‐4863 
  
Please consider the environment before printing this email message. 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Jerry Faust [mailto:jerry.faust@ci.saint‐anthony.mn.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 2:15 PM 
To: Mark Casey; Breanne Rothstein 
Subject: Fw: Development at Kenzie and Stinson 
 
Need the positive also. 
 
Jerry Faust 
Mayor 
City of St. Anthony Village I A Village Within the City 
3301 Silver Lake Road I St. Anthony, MN 55418 I www.ci.saint‐anthony.mn.us P 612.789.7684 I F 612.782.3302 
jerry.faust@ci.saint‐anthony.mn.us 
 
 
________________________________________ 
From: pjdonald2009 <pjdonald2009@gmail.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 14:06 
To: Jerry Faust; bonnie.brever@ci.saint‐anthony.us; Hal Gray; jan.jenson@ci.saint‐anthony.us; randy.stille@ci.saint‐
anthony.us 
Subject: Development at Kenzie and Stinson 
 
Mr Mayor and Council members 
 
Thank you for your continued support of the development proposal(s) on the site of Lowry Grove, including your 
confirmation under item IVa tonight issuing a negative declaration of need of an EIS. 
 
I attended the meeting last night at St Charles to learn if there are any good reasons to oppose this, and there are not. 
 
Thanks for your service to our City. 
 
Jeremy Donaldson 
2800 Pahl 

122



2

 
 
 

123



1

Karina Heim

From: Breanne Rothstein
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 12:49 PM
To: Karina Heim
Subject: FW: comments for Lowry Grove planning

 
 
From: Rachel Bode [mailto:bode.rachel@gmail.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 10:31 PM 
To: brothstein@wsb.com; mark.casey@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us; jerry.faust@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us; 
bonnie.brever@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us; hal.gray@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us; jan.jenson@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us; 
randy.stille@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us; planner@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us 
Cc: Reich, Kevin A.; <mail@audubonneighborhood.org> 
Subject: comments for Lowry Grove planning 
 

Hello, 

  

I'd like to provide some thoughts regarding the planned redevelopment at the Lowry Grove site. I have reviewed the developer's plan, the 
Environmental Assessment Worksheet, the 2008 SAV comprehensive plan, and recent planning commission documents. I am also interested 
to learn your position on the current plan, and any priorities to influence and change it, as well as understand your outreach and conversation 
with the City of Minneapolis and the Minneapolis Park Board, as the project does border Minneapolis on two sides.  

 

Overall, I'd love to see some mixed use, green development in the neighborhood. The current plan adds nothing but density to our 
community, but with some thoughtful planning, and strong oversight, this can be a real amenity in our neighborhood, and great gateway 
project to St. Anthony.  

          - 800+ units is a lot of people to add to our neighborhood. Please consider holding to the 25-40 units per acre outlined in your 
comprehensive plan, rather than the proposed 54 units per acre. 

          - Traffic: please consider ways to direct traffic from this development away from Stinson. The Parkway system is not meant to handle 
large amounts of traffic, and this development will have a significant negative impact on the Parkway. Additionally, underground parking 
should be required to be included in the lease or ownership of each unit. This will decrease street parking, as people who rent in these 
buildings may try to get by without paying for parking in addition to rent if it is not included together, and thereby crowding the nearby 
streets. 

          -  Greenspace: I was disappointed in the lack of green space in the plan. Residents there will 
be using the parkway, and nearby Minneapolis parks because they will not have their own. They 
should have additional green space. The green space should be added in exchange for less streets, 
less buildings in that development. Additionally, rain gardens and ponds could be used to add 
greenspace, as well as contain stormwater runoff. 

          -  Retail: I was disappointed in the lack of retail. Adding 800 units would seem to support some 
retail/coffee/restaurant space. It would be nice to decrease housing units, and add some retail space 
along Kenzie. We would love another restaurant (or two!) and coffee shop in the neighborhood, and it 
would help make it more of a destination. 

124



2

         -  Pollution: Per the EAW, there are some significant soil pollution concerns, and the developer 
has a voluntary plan to remediate. Have there been soil boring samples for the exact area of the 
pollution to determine the full impact, and put in place a mandatory clean-up plan? If it doesn't get 
fully cleaned up now, it may never, and it would be great for SAV to require that this be addressed 
and cleaned up in full to the highest MPCA standards. 

         - Strong Oversight: This is a gateway project to St. Anthony, and I am concerned with the 
reputation of the developer based on open source research. Please consider strong oversight of the 
planning and construction of this project to ensure that it meets your and the community's objectives, 
as well as ensuring that we end up with sound construction and a development that's nice on the 
eyes, and kind to the environment.  

  

Overall, the current plan is just housing, adding nothing to neighborhood other than density. If we could influence to add green space and 
retail, as well as housing (including affordable housing!), it could help the development be seen as an amenity to enhance the parkway, 
enhance neighborhood walkability, promote public transportation, and other benefits. 

  

I’m interested in ways that we can support you in driving the plans toward a community amenity. 

  

Thanks! 

Rachel Bode 

2722 Stinson Pkwy 

612-729-8044 

  
Breanne 
763-231-4863 
  
  
 

125



1

Karina Heim

From: Breanne Rothstein
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 12:49 PM
To: Karina Heim
Subject: FW: proposed development in st. Anthony

 
 

  
Breanne 
763-231-4863 
  
  
From: Rossbach, Karen [mailto:krossbach@moundsparkacademy.org]  
Sent: Sunday, February 12, 2017 4:34 PM 
To: Breanne Rothstein 
Subject: FW: proposed development in st. Anthony 
 
Breanne, 
I sent this email via address below then found this one online.  I am forwarding it to you to make certain you get it at one 
place or the other. 
Thank you . 
 

From: Karen Rossbach 
Date: Sunday, February 12, 2017 at 4:29 PM 
To: "planner@ci.saint‐anthony.mn.us" 
Subject: proposed development in st. Anthony 
 
Breanne Rothstein, 
I am a resident of NE Minneapolis who lives very near the proposed development at Lowry Grove.  
I also do most of my shopping and daily activities within St. Anthony. 
 
First of all I have to say I was saddened by the removal of a community of people who added richness and diversity to our 
community. 
Some feel that Lowry Grove was an eyesore that needed to be removed.  Those people obviously have not looked into the 
mirror first.  
There are many single family homes in the area that need as much work as some of the mobil homes needed. 
I spoke with residents of Lowry Grove as I walk in the neighborhood.  They have been cordial people who just wanted a place 
to live. 
I wish that there could have been some program to help those needing funds to fix up their homes, e.g. City grants etc. 
 
That not being the case, I am uncertain that I find  Five 3‐story and above buildings with a slew of 2‐story townhouses flanking 
the perimeter something better than a few older mobile homes in need of repair.  In fact, I would rather see the mobile 
homes.  These huge buildings in the midst of our neighborhood (while I moved into the area purposely for the small town feel) 
will most likely encourage those of use who live here to cringe and feel that the city of St. Anthony is not looking out for the 
best of it’s citizens and neighboring communities. 
We all have seen how developers come in, build up an area and leave.  I suspect this is their plan, to make some money and 
run.  Is the city willing to deal with all the issues it will cause in terms of parking, traffic, and too many people on a small plot 
of land. 
 

126



2

I realize this is just a proposal, but I hope that the city will not approve more living spaces than the area is zoned for (as I see 
the developers proposal will be significantly more, almost close to double). 
I intend to keep  a close eye on the development and make my feelings known to the City as we move forward. 
Thank you for listening and for your support in terms of representing the feelings of the community. 
Karen Rossbach 
2727 Benjamin St. NE 

127



1

Karina Heim

From: Breanne Rothstein
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 12:48 PM
To: Karina Heim
Subject: FW: Lowry Grove Development Concerns

 
 

  
Breanne 
763-231-4863 
  
  
From: Mark Casey [mailto:mark.casey@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us]  
Sent: Sunday, February 12, 2017 8:22 PM 
To: Breanne Rothstein 
Subject: Fwd: Lowry Grove Development Concerns 
 
 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Mary Lillestol <lillestol@gmail.com> 
Date: February 12, 2017 at 6:20:09 PM PST 
To: undisclosed-recipients:; 
Subject: Lowry Grove Development Concerns 

I am writing as a near neighbor of the Lowry Grove community. I had previously expressed my 
frustration with the city of Saint Anthony's unwillingness to give current residents more of a chance to 
pursue redeveloping their own community. Now the development you propose includes density far 
beyond that of the rest of the neighborhood and reportedly not in compliance with Saint Anthony's 
own community design guidelines. I believe the current development proposal should be rejected 
until it decreases the overall density, provides for adequate green space and parking and considers 
the preservation of mature forest on that property.  
 
Please consider a development proposal that respects the character and welfare of our 
neighborhoods.  
 
Respectfully, 
 
Mary Lillestol 
2315 Taft St NE 
 

128



1

Karina Heim

From: Breanne Rothstein
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 12:25 PM
To: Karina Heim
Subject: FW: Lowry Grive

 
 
 
 
Breanne 
763‐231‐4863 
  
Please consider the environment before printing this email message. 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Linda Anderson [mailto:lianders@vt.edu] 
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2017 4:44 PM 
To: Breanne Rothstein 
Subject: Lowry Grive 
 
Dear Ms. Rothstein, 
 
     I have been unhappy since last year at the idea that the poor citizens of Lowry Grove were going to be ejected by St. 
Anthony Village.  Now I hear‐‐not, of course, from St. Anthony Village‐‐that the proposed development contravenes the 
city plan by allowing approximately twice as many units per acre as prescribed by the plan, thus insuring that traffic‐‐not 
to mention noise and pollution‐‐will expand exponentially.  I also suspect that there will be nowhere near enough on‐
site parking, even if the rumor that the site is geologically unstable isn't true.  Or is it? Do you know? 
 
     Isn't it your job to ensure that developments contrary to the established plans don't get approved and that the 
citizens already in residence don't get taken advantage of by greedy developers? The citizens of St. Anthony Village 
would like to know. 
 
Sincerely, 
Dr. L. M. Anderson 
2504 27th Avenue NE 
St.Anthony Village, MN 55418 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
 

129



1

Karina Heim

From: Breanne Rothstein
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 9:30 AM
To: Karina Heim
Subject: Fwd: LOWRY GROVE REDEVELOPMENT PLAN

I'm going to send you these. Can you save them in the 2170-300 folder, under admin docs, correspondence? 
Also, can you compile a excel file with all the email addresses that we have in that folder? I'm going to send a 
mass email. 
 
Sent from my iPad 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Elizabeth Shaw <allabout40s@hotmail.com> 
Date: February 14, 2017 at 9:23:08 AM CST 
To: "brothstein@wsbeng.com" <brothstein@wsbeng.com>, "mark.casey@ci.saint-
anthony.mn.us" <mark.casey@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us>, "lwielinski@minneapolisparks.org" 
<lwielinski@minneapolisparks.org>, "kevin.reich@minneapolismn.gov" 
<kevin.reich@minneapolismn.gov>, "jerry.faust@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us" <jerry.faust@ci.saint-
anthony.mn.us>, "bonnie.brever@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us" <bonnie.brever@ci.saint-
anthony.mn.us>, "hal.gray@ci-saint-anthony.mn.us" <hal.gray@ci-saint-anthony.mn.us>, 
"jan.jensen@ci-saint-anthony.mn.us" <jan.jensen@ci-saint-anthony.mn.us>, 
"randy.stille@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us" <randy.stille@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us>, 
"ttomas@continentalpropertygroup.com" <ttomas@continentalpropertygroup.com> 
Cc: Mary Olson <maryshaw.olson@gmail.com>, Maynard Shaw <myoldcorps@hotmail.com> 
Subject: LOWRY GROVE REDEVELOPMENT PLAN 

To all addressees: 

 

Unfortunately, my husband and I were not able to attend last night's meeting regarding the 
Lowry Grove Redevelopment Plan.  As lifelong residents of Northeast Minneapolis and 28‐year 
residents of St. Anthony Village, we are encouraged and happy that a plan is being developed to 
replace the existing trailer park.  However, we have serious concerns regarding a number of 
issues that do not appear to be part of the current redevelopment plan that we strongly believe 
need to be addressed.  They include: 

 

 Additional street access/entry points to the site by car as well as increased parking 
spaces, either underground or surface lot 

 More green space ‐ including gardens/landscaping, a play area or park for resident 
children, walking trails for residents 

 Retail space ‐ there doesn't appear to be any retail included in the current plan which 
would be a huge missed opportunity 

130



2

 Reduced density of units ‐ too many units are being 'crammed' into this space.  It will 
put a burden on the surrounding infrastructure (roads, utilities, etc.) 

 Proposed tenant ratio to the schools ‐ both public and private 
 Public transportation is currently inadequate for residents ‐ buses have very limited 

schedules.  Will this change? 
 Higher potential demand for the St. Anthony Fire and Police Department emergency 

services  

 

The current plan looks like an opportunity for the developer to squeeze as much as they 
possibly can into the available space to increase revenue and quick returns on their 
investment.  We would like to see a modified plan that considers and includes items outlined 
above and hope that both the Cities of St. Anthony and Minneapolis are onboard and 
supportive.  We would appreciate an update and, hopefully, some of these points were covered 
last night. 

 

Sincerely, 

Elizabeth and Maynard Shaw 

2835 Roosevelt Street N.E. 

St. Anthony, MN  55418 

 

  
Breanne 
763-231-4863 
  
  
 

131



1

Karina Heim

From: Mark Casey <mark.casey@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us>
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 3:39 PM
To: *SACityCouncil
Cc: Breanne Rothstein
Subject: FW: Letter from Kenzington Terrace
Attachments: SKM_C454e16121415200.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

FYI 
 

From: Breanne Rothstein [mailto:BRothstein@wsbeng.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 3:26 PM 
To: Mark Casey 
Subject: Letter from Kenzington Terrace 
 
Mark –  
I met with Ginny and Kathy today from Kenzington Terrace and they submitted this letter of concern (which I will save 
for the public hearing as well). We had a very nice conversation, and their concerns are clearly enumerated in the 
attached one page letter. They asked that you forward to City Council and that I forward to Planning Commission, and 
they are emailing the developer as well. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Breanne  

 
Breanne Rothstein 
Planner 
d: 763-231-4863 | c: 612-360-1312 
WSB & Associates, Inc. | 701 Xenia Avenue South, Suite 300 |  Minneapolis, MN 55416 

 
 
 
This email, and any files transmitted with it, is confidential and is intended solely for the use of the addressee. If you are 
not the addressee, please delete this email from your system. Any use of this email by unintended recipients is strictly 
prohibited. WSB does not accept liability for any errors or omissions which arise as a result of electronic transmission. If 
verification is required, please request a hard copy. 

 

132



1

Karina Heim

From: Rachel.Bode@wellsfargo.com
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2017 9:01 AM
To: Breanne Rothstein
Cc: bode.rachel@gmail.com
Subject: RE: lowry grove

Follow Up Flag: Follow Up
Due By: Thursday, January 19, 2017 9:42 AM
Flag Status: Flagged

Thanks! If they take any comments, please add my opinion that the EIS should be done.  
 
‐Rachel 
 

From: Breanne Rothstein [mailto:BRothstein@wsbeng.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2017 4:41 PM 
To: Bode, Rachel 
Cc: bode.rachel@gmail.com 
Subject: RE: lowry grove 
 
Hi Rachel – 
Good to hear from you. 
 
The Environmental Assessment Worksheet is complete (statutorily required environmental review required prior to any 
development plan submittal). The Council will review that document and make a determination on a need for an EIS at 
their meeting February 14th. However, there will be no discussion on the details of the project. 
The developer is preparing their preliminary plat and preliminary development plan applications over the next couple of 
months. I anticipate the formal review process to start in March or April. No meetings to review the development will be 
scheduled until they submit a formal application. 
 
The park itself is about 30% vacated and many of the RVs and storage have been removed. Moving will continue until 
summer. 
 
Feel free to call me or email anytime for updates. I will talk to the City Manager about getting a webpage – it’s probably 
a good time to get some info up there. 
 
Breanne 
 

 
Breanne Rothstein 
Planner 
d: 763-231-4863 | c: 612-360-1312 
WSB & Associates, Inc. | 701 Xenia Avenue South, Suite 300 |  Minneapolis, MN 55416 

 
 

133



2

 
This email, and any files transmitted with it, is confidential and is intended solely for the use of the addressee. If you are 
not the addressee, please delete this email from your system. Any use of this email by unintended recipients is strictly 
prohibited. WSB does not accept liability for any errors or omissions which arise as a result of electronic transmission. If 
verification is required, please request a hard copy. 

 

From: Rachel.Bode@wellsfargo.com [mailto:Rachel.Bode@wellsfargo.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2017 9:54 AM 
To: Breanne Rothstein 
Cc: bode.rachel@gmail.com 
Subject: lowry grove 
 
Hi Breanne, 
 
Hope you are well. Do you have an update on the meeting schedule and current plans for the Lowry Grove site? I’d 
appreciate any links or news. I can’t find anything on the St. Anthony city site. 
 
Thanks! 
Rachel Bode 
 
 
 

134



1

Karina Heim

From: Mark Casey <mark.casey@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us>
Sent: Monday, February 06, 2017 3:47 PM
To: Breanne Rothstein
Subject: FW: Lowry Grove

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

FYI 
 
From: Michael Gardos Reid [mailto:gardosreid@gmail.com]  
Sent: Sunday, February 05, 2017 5:59 PM 
To: Mark Casey 
Subject: Lowry Grove 
 
Dear Mr Casey, 
 
I am writing as a near neighbor of the Lowry Grove community. I had previously expressed my frustration with 
the city of Saint Anthony's unwillingness to give current residents more of a chance to pursue redeveloping their 
own community. Now the development being proposed includes density far beyond that of the rest of the 
neighborhood and reportedly not in compliance with Saint Anthony's own community design guidelines. I 
believe the current development proposal should be rejected until it decreases the overall density, provides for 
adequate green space and parking and considers the preservation of mature forest on that property.  

Sincerely, 

Michael and Kate Gardos Reid 
2219 Taft Street NE 
Minneapolis, MN 

135



1

Karina Heim

From: Virginia Fuhrken <vfuhrken@hotmail.com>
Sent: Monday, February 06, 2017 3:57 PM
To: Breanne Rothstein; mark.casey@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us; kevin.reich@minneapolismn.gov; 

lwielinski@minneapolisparks.org; Ttomas@continentalpropertygroup.com
Subject: Lowry Grove development

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

February 6, 2017 
 
 
 
We are residents of NE Minneapolis and live three blocks from the Lowry Grove mobile home park. We have 
been following the reports of plans to evacuate the mobile home park of its residents and to build a high 
density apartment/townhouse/condo project on that spot. We are conerned about the high density figures we 
are reading: 837 housing units in 6 acres. We are concerned about increased vehicle traffic in and around the 
area. We are concerned about children walking to St Charles School amid that traffic. We are concerned about 
the loss of mature trees in the Grove and the little green space visible on the plans for the development. Also 
space for parking seems to be in short supply. We don't see a playground on the development's plan.  
 
Please consider these concerns and those of our neighbors before giving final approval to this development 
plan. I am writing this also to Minneapolis officials because this development will not be an improvement in 
the livability of our Minneapolis neighborhood. 
 
Thank you for your attention. 
 
 
Gebhard and Virginia Fuhrken 
2223 Wilson St NE 
Minneapolis, MN 55418 
 

136



1

Karina Heim

From: Julie Nielsen <723jules@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2017 2:04 PM
To: Breanne Rothstein; mark.casey@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us; kevin.reich@minneapolismn.gov; 

lwielinski@minneapolisparks.org; Ttomas@continentalpropertygroup.com; 
klannier@stanthony.k12.mn.us

Subject: Lowry Grove

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

To	Whom	It	May	Concern,	
	
	
I	am	writing	to	voice	my	concerns	about	the	plans	for	the	redevelopment	of	the	Lowry	Grove	mobile	home	park.	Our	city	will	be	greatly	
impacted	if	the	plans	go	forward.			
	
I	understand	that	the	schools	in	St.	Anthony	will	have	to	expand	dramatically	in	order	to	accommodate	the	additional	800+	homes	
anticipated.	How	will	this	affect	our	education	system,	in	both	the	quality	of	education	and	also	the	cost	to	accommodate	the	influx?	St.	
Anthony	has	been	a	well	sought	after	community	because	of	it’s	school	ratings.	I	would	hate	to	see	this	change.		
	
We	pride	St.	Anthony	Village	as	being	a	“suburb	in	the	city”.	These	plans	will	definitely	change	the	suburban	and	“village’	community.		
	
Stinson	parkway	is	a	quiet,	beautiful	road.	How	will	it	handle	the	dramatic	increase	in	traffic?	
	
	
Please,	please	consider	helping	to	make	this	project	as	asset,	not	a	detriment	to	our	community.		
	
	
	
Thank	you	sincerely	for	your	time	and	all	that	you	do	for	us,		
	
Juie	

137



1

Karina Heim

From: David B. Johnson <johnso10nascar@yahoo.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2017 3:45 PM
To: Breanne Rothstein; Mark.Casey@CI.saint-anthony.mn.us; LWielinski@MinneapolisParks.org; 

Kevin.Reich@MinneapolisMN.Gov
Subject: Lowry Grove

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

The plan set forth by the Lowry Grove developer is not acceptable to those of us living nearby.   It 
contains way too many units.  There are already several high density apartments and condos in that 
area .     You should only allow single family homes and maybe some townhomes but nothing over 3 
stories tall and few if any apartments   They should also make much more park/green space in this 
project.  Stinson Parkway is already overcrowded with cars so we do not need  837 more housing 
units in that small little space. 

138



1

Karina Heim

From: Jesse Haas <haasjesse@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2016 6:43 PM
To: ttomas@leasespace.com
Cc: planner@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us
Subject: affordable housing in St. Anthony

We are writing in support of the residents of Lowry Grove.    

  
We do not support the development of this area without provisions to fully replace the level o affordability that 
currently exists.  As I understand the plan,most of the current residents would not be able to afford housing in 
the new development. 
 
Please allow more time for a fair and reasonable decision that is mindful of the residents of this community and 
the importance of truly affordable housing.   
 
Thank you for your consideration, 
 
Jessica and Ryan Haas 
St. Anthony Residents 

139



1

Karina Heim

From: Moira Heffron <moira.heffron@yahoo.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2016 9:51 AM
To: ttomas@leasespace.com
Cc: planner@ci.saint-Anthony.mn.us
Subject: Development in St. Anthony Village

As a tax-paying resident of St. Anthony Village for over 30 years, I feel compelled to tell you how essential it is to us as a community that re-development at the 
Lowry Grove site includes housing options for limited income people like our valued neighbors who are losing their homes there. This is congruent with the 
comprehensive plan that has been written for the village and with the values of the community.  This, after all, was an area originally settled by the same sort of 
hard-working families.  
Sincerely,  
Moira Heffron 
2551 38th Ave. N.E. 
St. Anthony Village 55421 

140



1

Karina Heim

From: Elizabeth Raivo-Lynch <liz.raivolynch@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2016 8:49 AM
To: planner@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us; ttomas@leasespace.com
Subject: Development of Lowry Grove

Hello, I am writing regarding the plans to develop Lowry Grove. I am a resident of St. Anthony and I am very 
concerned about all of the families that will loose their affordable housing. My family is mix raced with Latino 
and it is my understanding that the majority of the Latino families that live in St. Anthony live in Lowry Grove. 
Affordable housing like Lowry Grove gives low income families a way to to afford living in a school district 
where houses are out of reach due to the prices. If the families are forced to leave and are not offered a way to 
stay in St. Anthony affordably St.Anthony will loose diversity in the schools both racially and socio-
economically. More importantly children will have to leave a school where they feel safe and are thriving and 
will most likely end up in a school that is not doing as well as St. Anthony. My children will loose out in having 
classmates that look like them and have the same roots. Which may not seem like a big deal but it is a loss. 
Other children will miss out in the opportunity to learn about children from another culture. Please consider all 
of the families and individuals you will be affecting by this development and look for a solution for them to 
continue to have affordable permanent housing in St. Anthony. It's the right thing to do. 

141



1

Karina Heim

From: Stephanie Mccann <jsjzmccann@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2016 8:21 AM
To: planner@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us
Subject: Fwd: Lowry Grove

I sent this to the wrong email address.... 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Stephanie Mccann <jsjzmccann@gmail.com> 
Date: October 24, 2016 at 10:29:52 PM CDT 
To: ttomas@leasespace.com 
Cc: planner@ci.st-anthony.mn.us 
Subject: Lowry Grove 

Good evening, 
 
I'm writing today to express my concerns with what is being done to the residents of Lowry 
Grove.   
 
My family is part of the St. Anthony community.  My son attends St. Anthony Middle School 
and previously St. Charles.  We live on the border in New Brighton but within the STA school 
district border.   
 
This deal is not about what is best for St. Anthony as a community.  If it were, it would've taken 
into consideration the people you're displacing.  
 
I'm embarrassed to be associated with a community that's doing this to a segment of residents.  I 
do not support your plans as currently laid out.  Some of the most vulnerable members of our 
community are being kicked out of their own homes with no plans for the development to 
replace affordable housing for those same residents.   
 
You need to have affordable housing within St. Anthony.  You need to treat the residents of 
Lowry Grove with the same level of respect that you treat anyone else.  That's definitely not 
happening.  You need to make this far more than just a business transaction.  This is 
personal.  You are impacting the livelihood of families.   
 
The case should be given time to play out in court before further decisions are made.   
 
Regards, 
Stephanie McCann  

142



1

Karina Heim

From: menelso@gmail.com on behalf of Melissa Gutierrez Nelson <mplsmelissa@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2016 7:26 PM
To: ttomas@leasespace.com
Cc: planner@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us
Subject: Lowry Glove

Tracy, 
 
I am reaching out to you to express my concern for events happening around Lowry Grove. As a resident of St. Anthony 
Village, I would like to make sure the affordable housing remains an option in our community, and have great concern for 
the way these changes are affecting the residents in that area. 
 
I do not support the development of this area without provisions to fully replace the level of affordability which exists there 
now, and believe these issues should be given time to play out in court before further decisions are made. 
 
Warmest regards, 

Melissa Nelson 
3400 Belden Drive NE 
 
 
Melissa Gutierrez Nelson 
Web | Facebook | Twitter | Google+ |  Instagram 
 Call or Text | 612.636.4816 
 

143



1

Karina Heim

From: Mageen Caines <heff0024@umn.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2016 9:07 PM
To: ttomas@leasespace.com
Cc: planner@ci.saint-Anthony.mn.us
Subject: Lowry Grove community engagement

Good evening,  
 
I am writing to participate in your community engagement regarding the development of Lowry Grove - I am a 
resident of St Anthony Village.  I seem to have missed the meetings with community engagement opportunities, 
so I am sending an email instead - I'm not sure how I didn't see notification that you were holding meetings or 
engagement opportunities, but I apologize if they were publicized and I am late.  
 
If you are going to proceed with the development of this land, I do not support it and actively oppose it without 
hard line guarantees (with penalties for failure to meet the standards) that you are going to meet the following: 
 
1)  You must let the court process and HUD investigation and all other systems actions be completed until the 
residents have completed all appeals.  If you can't do that, how can we trust you in our community to abide by 
our local rules and policies?  The company with which you are associated has a very negative track record and it 
is in my community's best interest to see your demonstrated ability to work within the systems in place to 
protect our city and residents' interests. 
 
2)  You must take action immediately  to significantly improve upon your current demonstrated inability to 
provide a safe housing environment - so far,  I have seen repeated health and safety violations that lead me to 
believe that you are not capable of conducting your business safely.  Your word is no longer enough - you must 
go farther to prove to us you are capable of complying with or exceeding health and safety regulations and meet 
or exceed health risk minimum standards.  
 
3)  Your plans must exactly replace the affordability that Lowry Grove represented.   An apartment is not 
automatically "affordable" simply because it is an apartment, obviously, so you are going to have to do better 
for us.   You will need to create amenities like a community garden and gathering spaces, in addition to 
affordability that matches the current situation.  If you need to spend a portion of the money to develop the area 
on infrastructure, you must provide transparent records to allow the City to clearly verify your investment in 
this area.  And you must document your plans to replicate the same number of housing units with frozen, low 
rent.  You also need to have units with the capacity to house larger families - tiny units for individuals will not 
match the loss of the resource that was the mobile home park.  You need to demonstrate that you can produce 
affordable family housing as well.   
 
If you cannot produce detailed plans on how you will meet these needs, the City takes a loss with your project 
and has treated our neighbors badly for no greater good.  
 
Thank you for your time and attention. 
 
Mageen Caines 
 
 

144



1

Karina Heim

From: s.m.sherman@comcast.net
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2016 11:08 AM
To: ttomas@leasespace.com
Cc: planner@ci.saint-Anthony.mn.us
Subject: Lowry Grove concerns

Dear Ms. Thomas, 
 
I understand at the planning commission meeting last night your lawyer indicated that your company met with St. 
Anthony residents about your plans with regard to Lowry Grove and the majority supported it.  I was not aware of 
that meeting where I could have expressed my views.  I am a St. Anthony Village resident for the last 19 years.  I do 
not support the the current redevelopment plans for Lowry Grove, which you are undertaking, and I am not alone. 
We have over 400 community residents in St. Anthony Villagers for Community Action who do NOT support 
development that does not include full replacement of the affordabile housing that exists there.  I also believe that 
you should not move forward with this until HUD and the courts have made their decisions.  
 
We also understand that Michael Mergens' partner at the law firm EntrePartner, is on the planning 
commission.  This seems like an obvious conflict of interest to us even if he has recused himself on this case.   
 
Many residents want St. Anthony Village to be more inclusive, not less. Removing these low income, hardworking 
residents and their families hurts our community and we are going to stand with them as they resist this. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Sandra Sherman 
4008 Foss Road #206 
St. Anthony, MN  55421 
 
 
 

145



1

Karina Heim

From: kate martin <katecmartin@hotmail.com>
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2016 9:45 PM
To: ttomas@leasespace.com
Cc: planner@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us
Subject: Lowry Grove Development Plans

Dear Ms. Tomas, 
 
This evening at the St. Anthony planning commission meeting, your lawyer (taking a brief break from rolling 
his eyes throughout the testimony of my neighbors) asked that the meeting be refocused back to comment on 
your plans for the redevelopment of the park.  I'm a homeowner in St. Anthony and would like to offer you my 
feedback now.  The buildings are fine, what's there to comment on really, these large scale developments are all 
pretty much the same- they look pretty on paper and then end up looking like every other building going up in 
metro areas around the country.  I have issues with the scale- it's way too big for the area.  Most importantly, I 
feel that your plan does nothing to address the lack of low-income housing in our community.  You are 
currently in the process of destroying a vibrant community where my low-income neighbors have been able to 
access the fine resources our community has to offer.  Your plans mention that 90 units will be designated 
affordable, but please don't claim that will do anything to address the needs of low income residents.  My 
feedback is this- sell the park to Aeon/the residents.  Many members of the community share my views on the 
park, we want our neighbors and friends to be able to stay here in the city. We want our community to prioritize 
its people.  We will push the council to deny any zoning changes unless and until an alternate plan is put in 
place to replace the affordability that has existed at the site for decades and allow current residents of Lowry 
Grove priority in that development.   
 
Kate Martin 
2513 30th Ave NE 
Saint Anthony MN 5418 

146



1

Karina Heim

From: Tia Weinand <telizas@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2016 9:21 PM
To: ttomas@leasespace.com
Cc: planner@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us
Subject: Lowry Grove neighbor

Ms. Tomas: 
 
I have been a neighbor of Lowry Grove in NE Minneapolis for over ten years. Out family was fortunate to find 
reasonably priced housing in this area, though we struggle, as this is a highly desirable area for families.  
 
In this economy, the need for people who have homes to remain in them is of utmost importance. Replacing 
affordable housing with anything else without providing reasonable alternatives harms not only the families that 
live in Lowry Grove, but also the surrounding communities.  
 
Asking the surrounding communities to bear the burden of adding all these families further widens the hole of 
affordable housing for all of us. Not only will there be higher demand for for affordable housing in NE 
Minneapolis, Columbia Heights, Roseville and other surrounding suburbs, children may be uprooted from their 
school and so will their State subsidy. The school lunch program depends on government subsidized food for 
low income students. St. Anthony is known for its excellent schools; not in small part due to the excellent 
students, many of whom may leave the district.  
 
We value our neighbors and our neighborhoods. We value them more than we value more business 
development. I sincerely hope St. Anthony will keep affordable housing within its city limits. Like many 
communities, you have the desire to keep improving and keep shining up your neighborhoods. Razing a 
development and displacing our neighbors isn't an improvement. I urge the City of St. Anthony to either keep 
Lowry Grove as is or plan to replace the affordable housing that will be lost. The unresolved court case should 
be completely exhausted before any zoning changes are made.  
 
Ms. Tomas, I hope you will consider the needs of tax paying citizens far above those of big business. Thousands 
of square feet of land remain zoned for business where Walmart once stood. I imagine that was a big loss for 
your city. Please consider the message you are sending by choosing to displace families instead of using 
resource you already possess.  
 
Your Neighbor,  
Tia Weinand 

147



1

Karina Heim

From: Yvonne M <yvonnemeyer@hotmail.com>
Sent: Sunday, November 13, 2016 9:10 PM
To: planner@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us
Subject: Lowry Grove Redevelopment

 
 
 
Subject: Lowry Grove Redevelopment 
  
Green space, green space, green space. After 30+ years of visibility, sun and warm summer breezes for our 
enjoyment from our balconies and windows building C will deny us all of the above. For the residents on the 
west side of the Kenzington this view is our front door exposure to the community. The residents on Stinson 
and 27th Ave. will have ample footage and green space to their front doors of their properties. The current 
design plans deny us any of those considerations.  
I am asking for denial of building C in this project.  
In recapturing of investment monies for this project the developer will be taking monies away from all of us by 
devaluing our property in resale and our daily living enjoyment. Unacceptable. 
The high density and nominal hard surface design is not environmentally sound or neighbor friendly. The C 
building area could become a walkable green space with a park like design for their residents and to maybe 
include a rain garden with Minnesota prairie grasses to attract butterflies and birds. Many possibilities for the 
enjoyment of residents of the Legacy, Autumn Woods, Walker,  Kenzington senior living and the Village of St. 
Anthony at large.  
 
Please give serious consideration to the denial of Building C and the creation of a walkable park like green 
space for the enjoyment of many. 
With Respect, 
Yvonne Meyer #118 
2601 Kenzie Terrace 
St. Anthony, MN. 55418 4231 
612‐781‐2979 
"The Kenzington" 
 
 
 
 
 

148



1

Karina Heim

From: Joseph, Rachel, and Amos Dungca <dungcafamily@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2016 9:31 AM
To: ttomas@leasespace.com; planner@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us
Subject: Lowry Grove

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Tracy Tomas, St. Anthony Planning Commission,  
 
I'm a St. Anthony homeowner that wanted to express my concern about the Lowry Grove development.  
 
I do NOT support the development of this area without provisions that allow the current residences to access the 
redevelopment at a comparable level of affordability. Although I don't personally know any of the residents, it 
is very important to me that our city is a place where all my neighbors can prosper - particularly my current 
neighbors!  
 
There has also been significant research that the poverty cycle is more likely to end when those in poverty are 
not isolated and have access to opportunity (good schools, jobs, neighbors not struggling with poverty). St. 
Anthony has opportunities and resources and is a wonderful place to live. Affordable housing is a critical 
component to make sure the resources and livability are accessible to more people. 
 
I'm in full support of dense and affordable housing being part of the redevelopment of Lowry Grove.  
 
Sincerely, 
Rachel Dungca 
 
 

149



1

Karina Heim

From: Ike Whiting <ike.whiting@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2016 10:54 AM
To: ttomas@leasespace.com
Cc: planner@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us
Subject: Lowry Grove

Hi, 
 
You can add me to the list of St. Anthony residents who feel that the Lowry Grove community has not been 
treated fairly.  These people have planted their roots in our great little city.  They live here, they work here, their 
kids have lots of friends at school here.  Yet they are falling victims to a real estate transaction so that someone 
can make a lot of money.  Is that fair?  If someone with a lot of money knocked on your door and said that they 
want to turn your neighborhood into a shopping mall, would you take a check and walk away?   
 
Please treat these people with the respect they deserve.  We need to embrace them in our community.  I want 
my daughter and son to be surrounded by all types of diversity - racial, socioeconomic, gender, etc.  If we don't 
give the Lowry Grove residents a change to remain in our community in homes that they can afford, we lose out 
as a community.  I'd like for you to make a stronger effort to find a compromise by accommodating this group's 
strong desire to remain residents of the city they love. 
 
Thank you- 
 
Ike Whiting 
2509 30th Ave NE 
St. Anthony 

150



1

Karina Heim

From: Lorie Haddad <lorieh12@hotmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2016 3:50 PM
To: ttomas@leasespace.com
Cc: planner@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us
Subject: Lowry Grove

 
Dear Ms. Tomas,  
 
I am writing as a neighbor of Lowry Grove and a citizen of St. Anthony to inform you that I am against 
the redevelopment of Lowry Grove especially if there are no or limited provisions to replace completely the 
affordable housing which now exists there. So many families are being displaced and it is disgraceful. The 
court needs to fully weigh in on the issues at hand before any more decisions are made.  
 
Thank you, 
 
Lorie Haddad 
3604 Coolidge St NE 
St. Anthony, MN 55418   

151



1

Karina Heim

From: Lorie Haddad <lorieh12@hotmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2016 3:50 PM
To: ttomas@leasespace.com
Cc: planner@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us
Subject: Lowry Grove

 
Dear Ms. Tomas,  
 
I am writing as a neighbor of Lowry Grove and a citizen of St. Anthony to inform you that I am against 
the redevelopment of Lowry Grove especially if there are no or limited provisions to replace completely the 
affordable housing which now exists there. So many families are being displaced and it is disgraceful. The 
court needs to fully weigh in on the issues at hand before any more decisions are made.  
 
Thank you, 
 
Lorie Haddad 
3604 Coolidge St NE 
St. Anthony, MN 55418   

152



1

Karina Heim

From: Maggie Whiting <magwhiting@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2016 10:32 AM
To: ttomas@leasespace.com
Cc: planner@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us
Subject: Lowry Grove

Hello Tracy, 
 
I am writing you this morning because I do NOT support the re-development of Lowry Grove without a plan to 
fully replace the level of affordable housing that exists there today. I am a resident of St. Anthony and my 
neighbors in Lowry Grove deserve to have their discrimination case fully played out in court before further 
development decisions are made. 
 
These St. Anthony residents - my neighbors and friends - have suffered enough. They have lost the battle to 
retain their homes in St. Anthony so it's IMPERATIVE that their welfare and low-income needs be the TOP 
consideration as the development planning continues. These neighbors have children in our schools that will be 
forced out of district if they cannot afford to remain residents of St. Anthony. This is wrong, immoral and will 
forever change the trajectory of these young people's lives.  
 
Please, find it within yourself to elevate the housing needs of the residents of our city higher than the needs of 
big business. It is the right thing to do. 
 
Sincerely, 
Maggie Whiting 
2509 30th Ave. NE 
St. Anthony, MN  
 
 

153



1

Karina Heim

From: Jennifer Howe Salzwedel <j.howe.salzwedel@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2016 3:38 PM
To: ttomas@leasespace.com
Cc: planner@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us
Subject: Lowry Grove

Hi Tracy Tomas, 
 
I am writing to say I do not support development on the Lowry Grove site unless exceptionally 
good accommodations for the current residents are made available within our city limits.  
  
Mobile home parks provide a chance for people with low incomes to have a free standing home at an 
affordable price.  
 

         This means children can easily access the out-of-doors. 
 
         This means autonomy  -residents can take care of their own homes without waiting for 
sometimes unresponsive managers to fix broken parts of their dwelling. 
 
         This often means economic diversity within our school system, which is a very heathy 
thing in my book.   
 

I am proud of our city for providing this type of housing within a high-ranking school district.  
 
Additionally, what about our city’s reputation? If we squeeze the residents out of the Lowry Grove 
mobile park, we further taint our city’s currently beleaguered image.…rejection of an Islamic center, 
the shooting of Philandro Castile, and now the removal of the economically disadvantaged? It makes 
me weary reflecting on how closed-minded our city’s actions appear to be.   
  
I fully support letting this conflict play itself out in court before further decisions are made.  
  
Sincerely,  
Jennifer Howe Salzwedel 
St. Anthony resident with two children attending school in our district 

154



1

Karina Heim

From: Mitchell Martin <rmmitchmartin@yahoo.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2016 10:08 AM
To: ttomas@leasespace.com
Cc: planner@ci.saint-Anthony.mn.us
Subject: Lowry Grove

I wanted to write a quick email and let you know that I do not support the development of the area without a plan to 
fully replace the level of affordability which exists at Lowry Grove currently. I feel the  case should be given time to 
play out in court before further decisions are made. 
 
Mitch Martin  
2913 33rd Ave NE 
SAV MN 55418 
  
Mitch Martin   
612.208.0157 
rmmitchmartin@yahoo.com  
Skype  mitch.martin1 

155



1

Karina Heim

From: Kelly Regan <kellylynnregan@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2016 1:12 PM
To: ttomas@leasespace.com
Cc: planner@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us
Subject: Lowry Grove

Dear Tracy, 

As residents of St. Anthony, my husband Christopher and I would like to share our distress at the seeming 
callousness and social irresponsibility of the Lowry Grove situation. We understand that the existing 
infrastructure was beyond saving, and that sale and development were necessary, but would would like to see 
any new construction made with a comparable level of residential affordability to that of the mobile home park. 
 
We also feel that the pending litigation should be cleared before any further moves be made on the project. 

Thank you for your time, 
Sincerely, 
Kelly Regan 

156



1

Karina Heim

From: Nona Kennedy Carlson <nkennedycarlson@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2016 11:15 PM
To: ttomas@leasespace.com
Cc: planner@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us
Subject: Lowry Grove

Dear Tracy Tomas, 

  

I am a resident of St. Anthony Village. I live at 2926 Armour Terrace. I and am writing to voice my concern 
and lack of support for development of Lowry Grove without proper provisions to fully replace the level of 
affordable housing that currently exists.  

  

St Anthony Village has some of the highest property values in our area of the city proper and I am privileged to 
live in a first tier suburb with great amenities so close to Minneapolis. However, the life of comfort I now live is 
a far cry from how I was raised. I grew up in trailer parks, raised by a single mother who spent her entire life 
simply trying to make ends meet. Somehow, she avoided public assistance. Somehow, she and my three sisters 
and I were never on food stamps. If, however, at any time in my childhood we had been evicted from our trailer 
home, which was all we could afford, we would have been homeless. Had that happened, I’m certain the many 
options afforded me later in life would have been out of reach. A stable, affordable home is what keeps poor 
families together. A stable, affordable home is what nurtures even the poorest of us to go on to college, to live 
lives better than those of our parents and grandparents.  

  

I have heard the testimonies of the families of Lowry Grove. Many of the teenage children have taken jobs to 
earn an income that will contribute to their family’s well being. That was me. I didn’t play sports or participate 
in extra curricular activities like my own children do now. I had to work. I had to help support my family. 

  

My daughter is a fifth grader at Wilshire Park Elementary. The fifth grade students mentor the kindergarten 
students in a ‘buddy’ system. My daughter is socially conscious and well aware of the privilege she lives inside 
of. A couple of weeks ago when I picked her up from school, the first thing she said was: “My kindergarten 
buddy lives in Lowry Grove and he and his family are going to be homeless if they cannot stay in their home. 
What can you do about this?” Out of the mouths of babes.  

  

The residents of Lowry Grove need due process in court before further decisions are made about their futures. I 
urge you to dig deep into your own humanity and see this as a human rights issue. 

  

157



2

  

Thank you, 

Nona Kennedy Carlson 

  

Nona Kennedy Carlson 
Hamline University 
 
"There is an eternal landscape, a geography of the soul; we search for its outline all our lives." 
–Josephine Hart 

158



1

Karina Heim

From: Ruth Hedman <hedman_ruth@yahoo.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2016 8:26 AM
To: ttomas@leasespace.com
Cc: planner@ci.saint-Anthony.mn.us
Subject: Lowry Grove

As a resident of NE Minneapolis and a concerned citizen I am writing to you to let you know that I do not 
support the development of Lowry Grove without provisions to fully replace the level of affordable housing that 
exists there now.   This case should be heard in court before further decisions and zoning changes are made. 
 
As stated in the October 2nd Startribune article - vacancy rates have sunk to less than 3% and the fastest 
growing group of renters are those earning $50K to $99K.  The residents at Lowry Grove do not make those 
types of wages.   They need affordable housing.  They have it now.  Do not let their housing, their homes be 
taken away from them. 
 
Ruth Hedman 
 
 

159



1

Karina Heim

From: Monique Dubos <mosassy@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2016 7:25 PM
To: planner@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us
Subject: Lowry Grove

Hello, 
 
I haven't heard anything about a public meeting to discuss the planned 
development of Lowry Grove. Has something been scheduled? 
 
I live at Kenzington. I bought my place because of the open views -- trees, 
city, sunset. I'm extremely upset about their plans to potentially block all that. 
I am doubly concerned about the number of units they are proposing and all 
the traffic, noise, pollution, light pollution and years of construction this 
project will bring.  
 
Please let me know next steps and all the measures at the disposal of the 
community to influence the size and scope of this project.  
 
Monique Dubos 
2601 Kenzie Terrace 
 

160



1

Karina Heim

From: Marilyn Muller <marilynm59@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2016 10:11 PM
To: ttomas@leasespace.com; planner@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us
Subject: Lowry Grove

My neighborhood abuts St Anthony but my concern is not just neighborly but mainly for justice. The Lowry 
Grove park in St Anthony which provides decent, safe low income housing in a middle-upper neighborhood is 
the ideal which many planners are advocating as a solution to "non ghettoizing" low income housing. I am very 
supportive of those efforts.  
 
There is a greater issue of fairness. My understanding is that the residents had the money to meet the owner's 
purchase price as well as a right of refusal and met that timeline when the owner sold to a developer. Residents 
have challenged that action. No decisions should be made until the court case is decided.  
 
Thank you for considering my comments. 
 
Sincerely, 
Marilyn Muller 
2811 Ulysses St NE 
Minneapolis, MN 55418 

161



1

Karina Heim

From: Wilson, Kelly M. <kmwilson2@stthomas.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2016 9:26 PM
To: ttomas@leasespace.com
Cc: planner@ci.saint-Anthony.mn.us
Subject: Lowry Grove

Tracy, 
 
I wanted to reach out to you to share my concern about what is happening to my neighbors at Lowry Grove. As a 
resident of St. Anthony Village, I am pleased that our community values economic diversity. This economic diversity 
provides unique perspectives and an opportunity for students in low-income housing to have an excellent education 
in our school district. It is this education that might help break the cycle of poverty that too many individuals find 
themselves in. 
 
That said, I want to clearly state that I do not support the development of this area without any provisions to replace 
housing options with the same level of affordability that exists there now. I also hope that we can let the decision 
concerning these residents' homes play out in the court before decisions are made. 
 
If we can keep in the forefront of our minds that we are talking about human beings, their families, and their homes, 
perhaps we can make sure that the bottom line and profits are not our only motivating factors. 
 
Thank you for your time, 
 
Kelly Wilson 
 
 
Kelly M. Wilson, Ph.D. 
University of St. Thomas 
Theology Department 
2115 Summit Ave. JRC #153 
St. Paul, MN 55105 

 

 

162



1

Karina Heim

From: Garrett Larson <deadbody55418@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2016 8:24 PM
To: ttomas@leasespace.com; planner@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us
Subject: Lowry Grove

Tracy (and the planning committee), 

I am writing this letter to express my thoughts about the Lowry Grove sale and planned redevelopment.   

Lowry Grove is an asset to the St. Anthony Village community.  It provides a valuable amount of low income 
housing that allows for pride in ownership, something that cannot be replaced with an apartment.  It gives 
people a way for their kids to get an amazing high quality education that is not available elsewhere. 

There is no rush to redevelop the land.  There is a current court action, plus the HUD investigation.   

I would submit a formal request to the planning commission that Lowry Grove redevelopment plans require a 
like amount of affordable housing at the same level of total cost that is currently available in Lowry 
Grove.  Anything less than this is an affront to our community and a clear effort to remove a vulnerable 
populace.   

I grew up in the Village, I moved back here to raise a family, and I would hate that the lesson we are teaching 
the children is that we don't need to respect the people who aren't able to buy the $300k + homes that are now 
the norm in our area.  Lets celebrate the diversity and opportunity that Lowry Grove offers, and keep it here. 

Garrett Larson 
St. Anthony Village homeowner since 2008.  Graduate SAV high School 1997, Parent of a 2016 graduate and a 
current 5th and 3rd grader at Wilshire Park. 

163



1

Karina Heim

From: Deanne <deannefrances@msn.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2016 6:39 PM
To: ttomas@leasespace.com
Cc: planner@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us
Subject: Lowry Grove

St. Anthony must make a commitment to affordable housing.  St. Anthony provides little to no housing options 
for low income people and that is unacceptable.   The Lowry Grove site must remain as affordable a housing 
site as it is now.  Halt any and all action in order for this case to be given time to play out in court before any 
further decisions are made. 
 
Deanne Miller 

164



1

Karina Heim

From: Marcy Conrad Nutt <marcyconrad@hotmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2016 11:07 PM
To: ttomas@leasespace.com
Cc: planner@ci.saint-Anthony.mn.us
Subject: Support for affordable housing at Lowry Grove

Greetings Tracy, 
 
I am writing in support of affordable housing at the Lowry Grove site. Ideally, I would have liked to see the 
residents keep their homes, and an honoring of the buy by Aeon. However, the least that should be done is that 
these residents be treated with respect, compassion, and dignity, and that affordable housing remains a part of 
this site.  
 
I am a resident of Minneapolis, but live just across Stinson in the Waite Park neighborhood. We need good, 
affordable housing in our cities, especially land on transit routes. Please take note of the many in our 
community who support the Lowry Grove residents and feel that this property sell has been handled poorly.  
 
Thank you, 
 
Marcy Conrad Nutt, AIA. LEED AP 
612.202.2791 

 

165



1

Karina Heim

From: Annika Larson <annikalarson@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2016 9:05 PM
To: ttomas@leasespace.com; planner@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us
Subject: Your consideration, please.

 
 
To Whom it May Concern: 
 
I am writing as a proud resident of St. Anthony Village.  Affordable housing in our community is very 
important to me as a mother of three children, a school social worker, a wife of a home remodeler, a concerned 
neighbor, and as a person of faith who desires equity and equality in my community.   
 
Therefore, I do not support the development of Lowry Grove without provisions to fully replace the level of 
affordability which exists there now.  Please, allow time for the court to carefully consider this case before 
making further decisions.  Lowry Grove represents a community of human beings who deserve affordable 
housing and the quality of life so many of us enjoy here in the Village.   
 
Thank you for your thoughtful consideration.   
 
Warmly,  
 
Annika Larson 
2800 31st Ave. NE  
St. Anthony Village, MN 55418 
651.239.7175 
annikalarson@gmail.com 

166



167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



189



1

Karina Heim

From: Breanne Rothstein
Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 11:03 PM
To: Karina Heim
Subject: Fwd: Lowry Grove Redevelopment

Can you add this to the group of emails? thanks! 
 
 
 
Sent from my Verizon 4G LTE smartphone 
 

 
Breanne 
(763) 231-4863 

-------- Original message -------- 
From: lahti008@umn.edu  
Date: 8/14/17 9:23 PM (GMT-06:00)  
To: Jim Gondorchin <jim.gondorchin@savmn.com>, Dominic Papatola <dominic.papatola@savmn.com>, Dan 
Bartel <dan.bartel@savmn.com>, Robert Foster <robert.foster@savmn.com>, Mark Kalar 
<mark.kalar@savmn.com>, Jedd Larson <jedd.larson@savmn.com>, Marcey Westrick 
<marcey.westrick@savmn.com>, Jerry Faust <jerry.faust@savmn.com>, Bonnie Brever 
<bonnie.brever@savmn.com>, Hal Gray <hal.gray@savmn.com>, Jan Jenson <jan.jenson@savmn.com>, 
Randy Stille <randy.stille@savmn.com>  
Cc: Breanne Rothstein <planner@savmn.com>, Mark Casey <mark.casey@savmn.com>  
Subject: Lowry Grove Redevelopment  

Dear Planning Commission, Mayor and City Council members, 

  

As a resident of St. Anthony and the Kenzington, I am writing this letter to express my concerns about the 
redevelopment of Lowry Grove. 

  

While I am not opposed to the project as a whole, I am opposed to the size and scope of the project and the 
impact it will have on our neighborhood. 

  

The 2008 Comp plan calls for the redevelopment of the area to be medium to high density, but at 800+ units, 
this is too high density. With this increase in density comes more traffic congestion, noise , and a threat to 
pedestrian safety. A development at the lower range of high density (around 400 units) and buildings 3-4 stories 
tall would better fit the essential character of the neighborhood. 

190



2

  

I am asking that you not approve the proposed amendment to increase the density from 40 units per acre to 48 
or more. 

  

I am very concerned about the need for this increase in density and the effect it will have on the existing 
neighborhood. I feel the developer can accomplish their goals and the city’s goals without this increase in 
density. We all want to see a thoughtful, well designed project that is compatible with our quiet, friendly, 
walkable neighborhood. 

  

Thank you for the opportunity to express my opinion. 

  

Ginny Lahti 

2601 Kenzie Terrace #321 

St. Anthony, MN 55418 

  

  

Sent from Mail for Windows 10 

  

 
 
 

191



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK 

 

 

 

192



-------- Original message -------- 
From: Laurie Parker <llparker100@gmail.com>  
Date: 8/17/17 8:42 PM (GMT-07:00)  
To: jerry.faust@savmn.com, bonnie.brever@savmn.com, hal.gray@savmn.com, 
jan.jenson@savmn.com, randy.stille@savmn.com, Jim.Gondorchin@savmn.com, 
Dominic.Papatola@savmn.com, Dan.Bartel@savmn.com, Robert.Foster@savmn.com, 
Mark.Kalar@savmn.com, Jedd.Larson@savmn.com, Marcey.Westrick@savmn.com, 
planner@savmn.com  
Subject: A resident's questions about Lowry Grove redevelopment details  

Hello, 
 
I am writing to share my thoughts/concerns regarding the Lowry Grove development. I 
know I am not the only person sending the comments and questions included here, and 
I expect to have these questions answered and comments addressed. I will be out of 
the country and not able to attend the meeting on August 28th, therefore I expect the 
following: 
 

• That my concerns and questions in this email are added to the public record of 
commentary at the hearing 

• To receive a detailed response from a representative of the city by email, 
replying to these comments and questions.  

 
I was happy to hear that there was a resolution to offer affordable housing in the Lowry 
Grove complex.  That being said, I have concerns about the strength of the commitment 
to the lowest income tier units, and the size of the overall development. The city and 
we, its residents, should not be made to cover the costs of CPG's poor business 
decision by having to take on more density than is practical or consistent with 
the 2008 ten year City of St. Anthony Village Comprehensive Plan. The former 
residents of Lowry Grove, our neighbors, should not be pushed out of our 
community by a lack of sufficient affordability of housing. 
                         
Based on the pictures, the developer’s plans call for three (at least) 6-story apartment 
buildings along Kenzie Terrace. There will be two 5-story apartment buildings as 
well.  The density of the project proposed is 48 units/acre which is above what is 
called for in the current comprehensive plan (25-40 units/acre) and greater than 
the housing density at Silver Lake Village (38 units/acre). 

•                              
Also, something to consider is the former Lowry Grove site is currently zoned for 
residential, and it is bordered on 2 1/2 sides by single-family homes, unlike Silver Lake 
Village which is bordered by train tracks, retail and apartments, and no single-family 
homes.  
 

193

mailto:llparker100@gmail.com
mailto:jerry.faust@savmn.com
mailto:bonnie.brever@savmn.com
mailto:hal.gray@savmn.com
mailto:jan.jenson@savmn.com
mailto:randy.stille@savmn.com
mailto:Jim.Gondorchin@savmn.com
mailto:Dominic.Papatola@savmn.com
mailto:Dan.Bartel@savmn.com
mailto:Robert.Foster@savmn.com
mailto:Mark.Kalar@savmn.com
mailto:Jedd.Larson@savmn.com
mailto:Marcey.Westrick@savmn.com
mailto:planner@savmn.com


Neighborhoods around Lowry Grove are going to be greatly impacted by this 
redevelopment. It will also have impacts on the city of St. Anthony as a whole, including 
schools, city and emergency services, and traffic on all connector roads.  
 
We want to see documentation about how adding up to 2,000 people to the village will 
impact such services, or the cost of those services. 
 
I realize that development decisions aren’t made based on the impact it has on traffic, 
however, I am still concerned about how this will to add to already busy intersections in 
this area. The traffic study for this proposal noted 4384 additional car trips generated by 
this development. Hennepin County engineers have stated that this estimate is low.      
 
In response to my concerns mentioned above, I am requesting that the 
development stay in accordance with the current ten year City of St. Anthony 
Village Comprehensive Plan (2008). 
 
Due to the site location bordering single family homes on two sides and the limited 
vehicle access, I add my request to the requests you are no doubt receiving from others 
that: 
 

1. Density be no more than 25 units per acre (385 units). 
2. Buildings be no taller than three residential stories.    

 
I have other related questions that I request be addressed in full, as well: 

• How does the current plan being proposed by CPG address the goals, 
challenges, or opportunities of the 2008 Strategic Plan (p. 2-3)? 

• According to the zoning map, the Lowry Grove area is zoned for R1 - Single 
Family Residential.  How is a potential 6-12 story complex defined as Single 
Family?  Or, where is information on the website that the zoning for it was 
changed for R4 - Multiple Dwellings? If it has been changed, what was the basis 
used for that decision? 
 
 

• If indeed, it is determined by the courts that CPG is able to maintain ownership of 
the site, who pays for the additional need for more space in the schools, 
additional fire fighting capacity, etc, that will come with a larger complex?  How 
will it impact the overall infrastructure of SAV? 
 
 

• Where can I find information about the current status of the Walmart 
complex?  Why it is sitting empty, while it is being suggested to convert an area 
that has the potential for a green space, into additional concrete space?  How 
does that fit in the city strategic plan? 

194

http://www.savmn.com/DocumentCenter/Home/View/215


 
 

• In the end, to what extent will the community actually have a say in what 
happens to that site? 

We will be watching this development and waiting to hear from you. As you know, many 
in St. Anthony Village are not afraid to stand up and call you out publicly on this, and we 
will continue to do so.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Laurie Parker 
 
3625 Belden Dr NE 
 

 

 
 
 

 

195



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK 

 

 

 

196



Maynard and Elizabeth Shaw 
2835 Roosevelt Street N.E., St. Anthony, MN  55418 

 
 
 

August 21, 2017 
 
St. Anthony City Council 
3301 Silver Lake Road 
St. Anthony, MN  55418 
 
Sent via email:  city@savmn.com 
 
Attention All St. Anthony City Council Members: 
 
We have been following the events and news updates with the closing of and re-development plans 
for Lowry Grove.  We feel it is time to express our concerns about the project/proposal put forth 
by the new owners.   
 
We strongly urge the Council to not amend the current statutes on density which cap units at 
25 per acre and to not allow buildings taller than residential three stories.   
 
We are lifelong residents of Northeast Minneapolis, 28 of those years enjoying our single-family 
home in St. Anthony.  We do not want to even imagine the chaos that would ensue by jamming that 
many units and people (let alone cars) into the space at Lowry Grove.  Please do not let our 
beautiful city (and zoning statutes) change because there is potential for more tax income – if that 
is potential motivation.   
 
Our City’s infrastructure is right-sized in many ways – roads, parking, school enrollments and 
emergency services.  With that said, we personally already deal with traffic issues along the short, 
two block stretch in front of our home - from St. Anthony Parkway to 29th Avenue, with people 
racing at speeds over 40 MPH in those two blocks.  Cars cut over from the Parkway at rush hour, 
after church and just in general.  We are constantly monitoring the street when our grandchildren 
are over and playing in the front yard or riding their bikes on Murray.  Add another 800+ cars to the 
area – please NO!    
 
We have spent every year improving our home and landscape, raising the value for the next 
generation.  Our neighbors are all doing the same.  It’s an unwritten ‘code’ in our City – everyone 
works to keep it beautiful.  Young families with small children are attracted to our City and moving 
into the area for all the reasons stated above – the well-kept homes, schools, churches, streets and 
dependable emergency response teams.      
 
Please understand that we support the building of units on the acreage, but implore you restrict 
the number and size accordingly.  We plan to attend the meeting on the 28th, but also felt that we 
needed to state our thoughts and wishes in writing for you all to consider.   
 
Sincerely, 
 
Maynard and Elizabeth Shaw 

197

mailto:city@savmn.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK 

 

 

 

198



Dear Mr. Faust, City Council members, and Ms. Rothstein,  
 
First let me commend you on the professional handling of the City business during the 
tumultuous past year.  We are all very proud of your leadership within the City during both the 
difficult and tragic times and impressed by the level of conduct you displayed. 
 
We have lived in the Village for over 30 years and love the quiet enjoyment we have 
experienced in this first tier suburb.  We urge you and the council to manage the Lowry Grove 
Redevelopment with a reasonable steady hand by upholding the density guidelines to no more 
than 25 units per acre and buildings no taller than 3 residential stories. Further, the developers 
parking plan is deficient suggesting only 1-1.3 parking spaces per unit would be adequate.  We 
are also very concerned about the increased level of traffic and how the City will manage this 
and if it will be necessary to add traffic lights. 
 
We believe the developer was aware of the City’s guidelines going into the venture and will still 
be enormously profitable even staying within them. 
 
Please support the current comprehensive plan by limiting density to no more than 25 units per 
acre and buildings no taller than 3 stories, keeping in sync with the current properties abutting 
the development. 
 
Thank you! 
 
 
Mathew &Peggy Kukielka 
(612) 788-7270 
2825 Stinson Blvd NE 
 

199



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK 

 

 

 

200



   701 Xenia Avenue South | Suite 300 | Minneapolis, MN  55416 | (763) 541-4800 

 
Building a legacy – your legacy. 

Equal Opportunity Employer | wsbeng.com 
S:\1Planning Commission\2017\08282017\Village LLC Traffic Study Supplemental Information 081517.docx 

 
 
Memorandum 
 
To: Honorable Mayor and City Council 
 Mark Casey, City Manager 
 City of Saint Anthony Village 
 
From: Charles Rickart, PE, PTOE, Traffic Engineer 
 WSB & Associates Inc 
 
Copy To: Breanne Rothstein, Planner & Todd Hubmer, City Engineer 
 WSB & Associates, Inc.  
 
Date: August 15, 2017 
 
Re: The Village LLC Traffic Study 
 Supplemental Traffic Review 
 WSB Project No. 2170-300   
 
 
A Traffic Study was prepared for redevelopment of the existing 15-acre, 200 unit manufactured 
home/RV park community located in the northeast quadrant of the intersection of Kenzie Terrace 
(CR 153) and Stinson Parkway in the City of St Anthony. The purpose of the study was to 
determine the potential transportation impacts from the redevelopment of the site. The study was 
prepared to be included as part of the Environmental Assessment Worksheet (EAW) process. 
 
The proposed Village LLC development is anticipated to consist of a combination of multi-
family residential units (townhomes and apartments). The project is proposed to include five, 3 
to 5 story multi-unit buildings with a mix of apartments, senior living, and continuing care uses 
consisting of approximately 800 units. In addition, the project will include approximately 37, 2- 
to 3-story townhome units.  
 
As part of the review process questions were raised with respect to the traffic conditions and 
impacts to Stinson Parkway south of Lowry Avenue/Kenzie Terrace (CR 153) and on Lowry 
Avenue west of Stinson Parkway. The propose of this supplemental traffic review is to address 
the following questions:  

 
1. How many vehicles are there today on: Stinson Parkway south of Lowry 

Avenue/Kenzie Terrace and Lowry Avenue west of Stinson Parkway (ADT and peak 
hour)? 
 
AM and PM peak hour turning movement and daily counts were conducted during the week 
of October 10th, 2016 for the intersections and roadways surrounding the site including the 
intersection of Stinson Parkway at Lowry Avenue / Kenzie Terrace (CR 153).  The traffic 
volumes were shown on Figure 4 and Figure 5 from the study.  
 

201



The Village LLC Traffic Study – Supplemental Traffic Review  
August 15, 2017 
Page 2  
 

S:\1Planning Commission\2017\08282017\Village LLC Traffic Study Supplemental Information 081517.docx 

 
Table 1 below shows the existing traffic volumes, based on the counts completed in October 
of 2016. 
 

Table 1 – Traffic Volume Summary 

Location 
Existing 2016 2030 No-Build 2030 Build 2040  

ADT ADT AM 
Peak 

PM 
Peak ADT AM 

Peak 
PM 

Peak ADT AM 
Peak 

PM 
Peak 

Stinson Pkwy - 
South of Lowry 
Ave /Kenzie Tr 

8,000 698 1,053 8,200 716 1,078 10,250 886 1,293 11,500 

Lowry Ave - 
West of Stinson 
Pkwy 

7,000 793 1,117 7,150 812 1,142 7,500 833 1,168 8,100 

 
2. How many vehicles would there be at full build (2030) of the site on: Stinson Parkway 

south of Lowry Avenue/Kenzie Terrace and Lowry Avenue west of Stinson Parkway 
(ADT and peak hour)? 
 
The 2030 no-build condition was determined by projecting the existing traffic volumes with 
a background growth factor of 0.15% per year based on the Metropolitan Travel Demand 
model projections.  
 
The 2030 full build traffic volumes were then determined by adding the proposed site traffic 
to the 2030 no-build volumes. The estimated trip generation from the proposed 
redevelopment project was based on rates for other similar land uses as documented in the 
Institute of Transportation Engineers Trip Generation Manual, 9th Edition. Table 1 above 
shows the 2030 no-build and 2030 build traffic volumes. 
 

3. How many vehicles would there be by 2040 on: Stinson Parkway south of Lowry 
Avenue/Kenzie Terrace and Lowry Avenue west of Stinson Parkway (ADT and peak 
hour)? 
 
The original Traffic Study did not evaluate the year 2040 conditions. However, the City’s 
Comprehensive plan update currently being prepared did provide projections to 2040.  The 
plan has not been approved by the City or Met Council so they are still considered draft 
projections. Peak hour volumes have not been determined or analyzed. Table 1 shows the 
2040 ADT traffic volumes from the draft modeling which has been completed.  
 

4. Can the current roadway designs handle the additional traffic? Will it worsen 
congestion during peak hour? 
 
With any increase in traffic volume congestion would worsen, however an analysis needs to 
be completed to determine what impact it would have on the area intersections and roadway 
segments.  
 
 
 

202



The Village LLC Traffic Study – Supplemental Traffic Review  
August 15, 2017 
Page 3  
 

S:\1Planning Commission\2017\08282017\Village LLC Traffic Study Supplemental Information 081517.docx 

 
Roadway congestion is based on the capacity of the roadway. The City’s current 
Comprehensive Plan update, Transportation Section, includes a table (Table 1) that indicates 
planning level thresholds for roadway segments. Based on this table a two-lane undivided has 
a threshold of 10,000 to 12,000 vehicles per day.  
 
Based on projections shown in Table 1 above, both Stinson Parkway south of Lowry 
Avenue/Kenzie Terrace and Lowry Avenue west of Stinson Parkway, have adequate capacity 
with the existing roadway sections through 2040. 
 
In addition, based on the analysis in the original Traffic Study mitigation improvements were 
recommended for 2018 with the proposed development and by 2030 as the area continues to 
develop. Specifically, at the Stinson Parkway and Lowry Avenue/Kenzie Terrace intersection 
these recommendations include: 

 
2018 with Lowry Grove Development: 

 
• Lengthen the westbound left turn from Kenzie Terrace (CR 153) to southbound NE 

Stinson Parkway by shortening or removing the existing left turn lane from Kenzie 
Terrace to the Bremer Bank Building.  

 
• Lengthen the northbound left turn from NE Stinson Parkway to westbound NE Lowry 

Ave from 150 feet to 300 feet.  
 

2030 with Future Area Development: 
 

• Consider a roundabout or other traffic control improvements at the intersection of 
Kenzie Terrace (CR 153)/NE Lowry Ave at NE Stinson Parkway. 

 
5. Should the CR 88 at Stinson Parkway also be analyzed? 

 
During the development of the original Traffic Study it was determined based on direction 
from Hennepin County that the intersection of CR 88 and Stinson Parkway would not need to 
be included in the analysis. The primary reason was that this location is the intersection of 
two county roads and has been identified with operational issues with existing conditions. 
The increase in traffic from the proposed redevelopment will add traffic to this intersection 
however, the magnitude of increase compared to the existing traffic will not significantly 
change the overall operation of the intersection.  

 
If you have any further questions need any additional information, please contact me at (612) 
360-1283 or crickart@wsbeng.com.  
 
 
 
 

203

mailto:crickart@wsbeng.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK 

 

 

 

204



   477 Temperance Street | St. Paul, MN  55101 | (651) 286-8450 
 

 
 

Building a legacy – your legacy. 
Equal Opportunity Employer | wsbeng.com 

S:\1Planning Commission\2017\08282017\MEMO - Development plan review - City Engineer.docx 

 
August 16, 2017 
 
 
 
Ms. Traci Tomas 
Continental Property Group 
 
Re: The Village LLC Development 
 St. Anthony Village, MN 
 Development Plan Review 

WSB Project No. 02170-300 
 
Dear Ms. Tomas: 
 
We have reviewed the development plan submittal received on July 25, 2017, for the above referenced 
project.  Plans have been prepared by Wenck Associates., dated July 17, 2017.  The plan includes the 
storm water management plan, site plan, grading plan, sanitary sewer, water, and storm utility plans. 
 
We have the following comments and recommendations for this development plan review. 
 
General 
 

1. Prior to the start of any construction, permits will need to be obtained and submitted to the city 
from the following agencies: 

a. MPCA Construction General Permit 
b. MPCA Sanitary Sewer Extension Permit 
c. MnDOH Watermain Extension Permit 

 
2. An operations and maintenance component will be required to ensure that the stormwater 

treatment facilities will be maintained long term. The declarations must at a minimum include the 
following:  

a. Annual inspection and reporting to the city 
b. Maintenance of all erosion control measures including, but not limited to: rip rap, storm 

sewer outlets, catch basin inlets, etc. (annual documentation required) 
c. Verification of system drawdowns with 48 hours (annual documentation required) 
d. Removal of sediment, trash and debris (annual documentation required) 

 
 
Existing Conditions, Erosion, and Sediment Control 
 

1. Submit erosion control plans. 
 

2. Identify and label construction limits. 
 

3. Identify and label benchmark elevations. 
 

4. Submit boring report and logs. 
 
 
Grading Plan 
 

1. Label top and bottom elevations of the proposed retaining walls. 

205



Ms. Traci Tomas 
August 9, 2017 
Page 2  
 

  S:\1Planning Commission\2017\08282017\MEMO - Development plan review - City Engineer.docx 

 
2. Structural calculations for the proposed retaining walls greater than 4.0’ in height need to be 

submitted for review prior to construction of the walls. The submittal will need to include: 
a. Certification of a qualified MN licensed professional 
b. Soil boring logs and geotechnical recommendation for support 
c. Identify the type of material for the wall and design details 
d. Provide details of the wall construction 
e. Provide a safety railing or fence above the wall 

 
3. The legend shows a floodplain boundary and a shoreland tier boundary. If those exist on the site, 

identify their locations. 
 

4. Buildings A and D appear to have adjacent sidewalk elevations higher than their FFE. Document 
this need. 

 
5. The slope south of Building B may require a retaining wall. 

 
6. The northeast corner of Building A may require a retaining wall. 

 
7. Label all steep slopes with minimums or maximums (i.e., 3:1 max). 

 
8. Clarify the 919 contour between Pond 13P and Road B. 

 
 
Storm Water Management 
 

1. Label emergency overflow locations and elevations for all BMPs (aboveground and underground 
systems). Add flow arrows as necessary. 
 

2. According to the Mississippi Watershed Management Organization, any new or redevelopment 
requires 2’ of freeboard over the 100-year HWL or 1’ over the EOF and lowest building floor 
elevation. Basin 9P, Basin 10P, Pond 12P, and Pond 13P do not have a 2’ separation from the 
100-year HWL. 

 
3. The underground detention area near Stinson Parkway are not modeled. A design in HydroCAD 

with labeled EOF and HWL is required to ensure it will not flood downstream structures. 
 

4. Avoid short circuiting with Basin 10P if possible, or provide explanation as to why the inlet/outlet 
configuration is necessary. 

 
5. Provide detail on outlet control structures and pond sections. 

 
6. Match HydroCAD values to plan set in final submittal. 

 
7. Provide pretreatment structures and details for all permanent BMPs. 

 
8. Submit drainage area map with the HydroCAD report for existing and proposed conditions.  

 
9. Are drainage easements being added along Kenzie Terrace on the south side of Building D? 

 
10. Provide storm sewer calculations in final submittal including cover, slopes, capacity, sizing, etc. 

 
11. Add rip rap or other stabilization at pond inlets. 

 
12. Pond 12P does not contain the HWL.  

 
13. Will trench drains be located at each parking garage entrance? 

206



Ms. Traci Tomas 
August 9, 2017 
Page 3  
 

  S:\1Planning Commission\2017\08282017\MEMO - Development plan review - City Engineer.docx 

 
14. Incorporate 40% voids for all biofiltration basin models. 

 
15. Label pond side slopes. 

 
16. Label NWL and HWL for all structural BMPs. 

 
17. Provide casting and structure size information. 

 
 

Sanitary Sewer and Watermain 
 

1. Label lighting fixture locations on final plan set. 
 
2. Connection to the existing sanitary manhole to be core drilled and filled with a watertight boot. 

 
3. MH-1 should include an outside drop. 

 
4. The sanitary minimum velocity is 2 fps. 

 
5. Where are the sanitary and water service connections to the building? The locations and 

elevations will be critical to ensure service can be met to the lower units and underground parking 
facilities. 

 
6. Label the valves or cleanouts on final plan set. 

 
7. Ensure separation distances between all utilities. 

 
8. Hydrants shall be located to provide coverage of the building pad within a radius of 250 feet. 

 
9. Ensure all hydrants are equipped with the proper nozzle treads per the City Standard 

Specifications. 
 

10. Provide 4” thickness of insulation at watermain and storm sewer crossings where storm sewer 
and drainage structures provide less than 3.5 feet of cover over the watermain. 

 
11. Verify an 8” watermain as proposed will provide adequate fire flow and pressure to serve the 

number of units and building elevations being proposed. 
 

12. Watermain material – the plans call out PVC, city standard specification is ductile iron pipe with 
poly wrap. 

 
13. Water and sanitary sewer connections to buildings must conform to the plumbing code as 

interpreted by the local building officials. 
 

14. The applicant shall include a drain tile system behind the curbs to convey sump pump discharge 
from the units as detailed in the City Standard Specifications. 

 
Please contact me if you have any questions or need any additional information from engineering staff. 
  
Sincerely, 
  
WSB & Associates, Inc. 
 
 
Todd Hubmer 
City Engineer 

207



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK 

 

 

 

208



 

 

 

Fire Department Review of Land Usage 

Lowry Grove Redevelopment 

 

Review of plans were performed by: 
Fire Chief – Mark Sitarz 
Fire Marshal – Chris Fuller 

 

In reviewing the plans we have put together a listing of our comments and concerns below.  
The City of St. Anthony is currently under the 2015 Minnesota State Fire Code (MSFC), based on the 
2012 International Fire Code.  All plans will be reviewed according to this and any reference to standards 
in that code. 

• Access Roads:  Appendix D of the MSFC has been adopted by the City of St. Anthony and 
provides rules for access roads and turn arounds.  Additional requirements are in Chapter 5.  
Specifically detailed is roads shall be maintained to within 600 ft. in sprinkled R occupancies.  It 
was difficult to determine if this is being met by the site drawing.  

•  A hammerhead style turn around will be needed in NE corner of development.  One of our 
concerns relates to winter parking and snow accumulation in that area.  

• There are various sides of the structures that will require additional access roads with a 20 foot 
width and engineered to provide access for fire apparatus  

• It was unclear if there will be access to the courtyard areas.   
• There were various areas of concern on whether road width appears to be in compliance. 
• Hydrant spacing was difficult to determine from drawing.   
• As a reminder that hydrant placement is tied to where the FDC (fire department connections) 

are placed as well as building standpipes.  As of now, we do not know where the FDC locations 
on the structures will be and those locations will need to be determined and approved by the 
Fire Marshal.  

• There were no hydrants noted on Stinson Boulevard. Those need to be added to the plan.  
• All buildings, as currently proposed, will be sprinkled.   
• Building entrances are not indicated on the drawing.  Proposed building entrances are important 

for planning access issues, fire department connection locations, and fire lane restrictions.  
Garage entrance locations also need to be considered. 

• Considerations for the actual buildings cannot be addressed until detailed plans are submitted 
for the actual buildings.  A plan review process will occur for all proposed buildings and will 
reference the codes in force when the plans are submitted. 

209



• With the underground parking, radio communications may not be possible for Fire\Police and 
EMS. Installation of a wired communications system may be required or a “booster” of some 
type.  

 

We have been asked by residents as to the effect that an 833 unit development will put on our Fire\EMS 
services. Adding density will impact requests for service however to what degree we cannot be certain. 
We have noted that in past developments market rate housing does increase the demand however not 
to the extent that senior housing and assisted living do when it comes to EMS calls.  

210



 
Public Safety Review 

 
 

Project Address:                                                              2401 and 2501 Lowry Avenue 
 
Department:  

 
Police Department  

 
Review Completed By:  

 
Name: Police Chief Jon Mangseth 
 

Police Department Review of Proposed Development:  
 
The Village Site project, 2401 and 2501 Lowry Avenue, is forecast to be an 833 unit site comprised of a 
distinct affordable housing component, as well as a component that integrates market-rate, senior 
focused and for sale townhome elements.  
 
Concern was raised with regard to access to the development off of Stinson Boulevard and Kenzie 
Terrace, as well as egress from the development onto these streets.  An exit/entry point off of Lowry 
Avenue would be very close to the intersection of Lowry Avenue and Stinson Boulevard.  Vehicles 
leaving the development onto WB Lowry Avenue would have low risk for accident.  Those leaving onto 
EB Lowry Avenue and Kenzie Terrace would present additional risk for vehicle, bicycle and pedestrian 
traffic.  Vehicle exit/entry off of Stinson Boulevard would present minimal risk for area vehicle, bicycle 
and pedestrian traffic provided entry/egress is limited to NB traffic only.  If a crossover to SB Stinson 
Boulevard is constructed, the risk potential would increase.  It remains to be seen what influence the 
Minneapolis Park Board will have in regards to traffic management on Stinson Boulevard.   
 
The layout of outdoor parking at this development should be consistent with other area developments.  
It is recommended that the development allow for easy access for police patrol cars, fire apparatus and 
local ambulance services.  Provisions for emergency vehicle access should allow for easy access/egress 
to the property.  There should be continuity with regard to pedestrian and vehicle circulation within the 
site, which will aid in police, fire and EMS response.  Building entrances should be in close proximity to 
pedestrian walk ways and vehicle parking areas.   

On street neighborhood parking on Stinson Boulevard and surrounding side streets, in St. Anthony and 
Minneapolis, may be impacted by a development of this size.  Care should be given to future roadway 
design of Stinson Boulevard and Lowry Avenue/Kenzie Terrace.  On street parking on Lowry Avenue 
should be avoided due to roadway design in that area.  Due care should be taken in regard to a 
development of this size and existing residents as it pertains to quality of neighborhood life concerns 
related to traffic, parking, noise and littering complaints.   
 
The demands an 833 unit site puts on the police department can be projected in two ways.  First, a 
performance based approach to staffing that takes into account projected call load.  Second, and more 
common, is the average ratio of full time officers per 1,000 residents.  The first, being more accurate, 
would be appropriate to consider.  Seeing how this development will be phased in over multiple years, it 
will be important to do yearly monitoring of calls for service to this site when making staffing decisions.   

211



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK 

 

 

 

212



GF

GF

GF

GF

GF

GF GF

GF GF

977'

977'

948'

951'

951'

951'

938'

938'

941'

958'

944'

925'

925'

925'

925'

908'

908'

908'

908'

908'

931'

935'
935'
935'
935'

935'
931'
928'

902'

941'

958'
954'
954'
954'

951'

908'

958'

928'

921'

921'

925'

918'

921'

912'

912'

980'

976'

925'

925'991'

978'

987'

944'
941'
951'
951'
951'

951'
938'

935' 941'
941' 941'

935' 935'
935' 935'

938' 938'
938'

941'
941'

941'
941'

935'
938'

925'
925'
928'
928'
928'
928'
928'

921'

921'

921'

921'

918'

918'

918'

918'

921'

921'

921'

925'

925'

925'

928'

928'

928'

953'
943'

928' 918'

KENZIE TER

ASH

27TH AVE N E

ELM

PINE

GUM

CEDAR

OAK

ST
IN

SO
N 

PK
WY

 N
 E

LO
WR

Y G
RO

VE LOCUST

IRONWOOD

HEMLOCK

JUNIPER

LOWRY AVE N E

WI
LS

ON
 S

T N
 E

PINE

ELM

1 inch = 225 feet

Document Path: K:\02170-300\GIS\Maps\LidarBuildings.mxd Date Saved: 8/14/2017 9:45:58 AM

St. Anthony, MN
Elevations 0 225

Feet¯

Existing Buildings

GFProposed Buildings
Lidar Project Location

XXX'- Base Elevation
XXX'- Building Elevation
XXX'- Proposed Building Elevation

213



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK 

 

 

 

214



 

3301 Silver Lake Road, St. Anthony, Minnesota 55418-1699 •  www.ci.saint-anthony.mn.us •(612) 782-3301 Fax (612) 782-3302  
Our mission is to be a progressive and livable community, a walkable village which is sustainable, safe and secure. 

 

 

 

NOTICE OF A PUBLIC HEARING 

 

Notice is hereby given that on August 28, 2017 at 7:00 p.m. at City Hall, 3301 Silver Lake Road, the Saint 
Anthony Village Planning Commission will hold a public hearing to solicit public response to the 
following requests at 2401 and 2501 Kenzie Terrace (aka the Village Redevelopment Project):  

Request for Comprehensive Plan Amendment to allow for a change in Land Use Guidance from 
Commercial to High Density Residential on the property located at 2401 Lowry Avenue (Bremer Site); 

Request for Comprehensive Plan Amendment to allow for a change in density from 40 to 48 units per 
acre in the High Density Residential land use category; 

Request for a Preliminary Planned Unit Development (PUD) Plan to allow 833 multi-family units on 2401 
Lowry and 2501 Lowry Avenue; 

Request for a Preliminary Plat to allow the subdivision of the property at 2401 Lowry and 2501 Lowry 
Avenue into 5 multi-family housing lots, one lot for park, 32 lots for townhomes, and an outlot for 
private roads. 

Those persons having an interest in said meetings are encouraged to attend. Plans and additional 
information can be found at:  

http://www.savmn.com/293/Redevelopment-of-Lowry-Grove 

Oral testimony will be accepted on the above subject at this meeting.  Written comments may be taken 
at the St. Anthony Village City Hall, 3301 Silver Lake Road, St. Anthony Village, Minnesota 55418 until 
the date of the hearing.  Questions may be directed to the City Planner at 763-231-4863. 

The Planning Commission agenda and packet item relating to this application will be made available 
prior to the meeting online at www.saint-anthony.mn.us. 

Breanne Rothstein, AICP 
City Planner 

 

 

215

http://www.savmn.com/293/Redevelopment-of-Lowry-Grove
http://www.saint-anthony.mn.us/


A u d u b o n
Neighborhood
A s s o c i a t i o n

Breanne Ro ths te i n
Planner, St. Anthony Village
WSB & Associates, Inc.
701 Xenia Avenue South, Suite 300
Minneapolis, MN 55416

Dear Ms. Rothste in :

Audubon Neighborhood Association is greatly concerned about the redevelopment plan
for Lowry Grove Mobile Home Park by The Village, LLC, as it is described in the initial
project sketches and narrative. As you know, this area borders our neighborhood on
Stinson Parkway and Lowry Avenue. The initial sketches do not reflect the historic
nature, style or density of Stinson which is a both a parkway and a National Scenic
Byway.

The proposed plan will create more traffic congestion and pollution in our neighborhood.
The traffic study for the project notes that 61% of the trips to the development will travel
through Minneapolis. However, the study did not include any street south of Lowry
Avenue or west of Stinson Parkway.

Even though we live in different municipalities, we are part of the same community. This
redevelopment is an opportunity to improve the area for all. Audubon Neighborhood
Association respectfully requests the following:

1. An expanded traffic study to include Stinson Parkway south of Lowry to New Brighton
Boulevard, Lowry Avenue to Johnson Street, and Saint Anthony Parkway to Johnson

2. Access to the project designed to funnel the majority of traffic onto Highway 88.
Access at 26th Avenue to remain closed to traffic.

3. Homes built along Stinson Parkway to be no more than 2 stories with architectural
aesthetic to match existing Parkway homes. Homes should be single-family homes to
further complement the current aesthetic.

4. The set back on Stinson Parkway equal to or greater than that on the west side of
Stinson. No infringement of the Minneapolis Park and Recreation Board right of way.

5. Adequate parking for residents, guests and staff within the development,
underground, and included in the price of rent.

S t ree t .

(612)788-8790 • 2600 Johnson St. NE Minneapolis, MN 55418 • mail@audubonneighborhood.org






















































































































	PC06-26-17
	CITY OF ST. ANTHONY
	PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
	CALL TO ORDER.
	Chairperson Gondorchin called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.
	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.
	Chairperson Gondorchin invited the Commission and the audience to join him in the Pledge of Allegiance.
	ROLL CALL.
	I. APPROVAL OF THE JUNE 26, 2017 PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA.
	UMotion carried 6-0
	II. APPROVAL OF THE MARCH 27, 2017 REGULAR PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES.
	Motion by Commissioner Kalar seconded by Commissioner Foster to approve the March 27, 2017 Regular Planning Commission Meeting Minutes as presented.
	UMotion carried 5-0-1 (Bartel)
	Commissioners Bartel and Papatola volunteered to represent the Planning Commission at the next City Council Meeting depending on the date of the Council Meeting.
	III. PUBLIC HEARING.
	IV. STAFF REPORTS
	Ms. Rothstein stated the Comprehensive Plan is still being reviewed and another opportunity for input will be at Village Fest. The next Comp Plan Steering Committee Meeting has not yet been scheduled. Commissioner Papatola asked for the process for t...
	VI. COMMUNITY FORUM
	No one appeared to address the Commission.
	VII. INFORMATION AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
	Chairperson Gondorchin welcomed Commissioner Jedd Larson to the Planning Commission.
	VIII.  ADJOURNMENT.
	Respectfully submitted,
	Debbie Wolfe (TimeSaver Off Site Secretarial, Inc.)

	SR 8.28.17 The Village, LLC - Final
	SiteLocationMap
	2017-07-18 The Village Building Exhibits
	Written Statement in Support of PUD Application
	Narrative in Support of The Village LLCs Proposed Amendment to the City of Saint Anthony Village Comprehensive Plan
	The Village LLC Development Civil PUD Plans_2017_0717
	Sheets and Views
	C-100 GENERAL LEGEND AND NOTES
	C-101 PRELIMINARY PLAT
	C-102 EXISTING CONDITIONS
	C-103 EXISTING CONDITIONS
	C-301 PRELIMINARY GRADING PLAN
	C-401 PRELIMINARY UTILITY PLAN
	C-501 PRELIMINARY STORM SEWER PLAN
	C-801 DETAILS


	AllEmails_compiled
	Emails
	Email 2
	Email 5
	Email 6
	Email1
	Email3
	Email4
	Email7
	Email8
	Email9
	Email10
	Email11
	Email12
	Email13
	Email14
	Email15
	Email16
	EMail17
	Email18
	EMail20
	Email21
	Email22
	Email23
	Email24
	Email25
	Email26
	Email27
	Email28
	Email29
	Email30
	Email31
	Email32
	Email33
	Email34
	Email35
	Email36
	Email37
	Email38
	Email39
	Email40
	Email41
	Email42
	Email43
	Email44
	Email45
	Email46
	EMail47
	Email48
	Email49
	Email50
	Email51
	Email52
	Email53
	Email54
	Email55
	Email56
	Email57
	Email58
	Email59
	Email60
	Email61
	Email62
	Emaill63
	Email64
	Email65
	Email66
	Email67
	Email68
	Email69
	Email70
	Email71
	Email72
	Email73
	Email74
	Email75
	Email76
	Email77
	Letter from Kenzington Terrace
	DOC051117
	Original message.pdf
	-------- Original message -------- From: Laurie Parker <llparker100@gmail.com>  Date: 8/17/17 8:42 PM (GMT-07:00)  To: jerry.faust@savmn.com, bonnie.brever@savmn.com, hal.gray@savmn.com, jan.jenson@savmn.com, randy.stille@savmn.com, Jim.Gondorchin@sav...


	Village LLC Traffic Study Supplemental Information 081517
	Memorandum

	MEMO - Development plan review - City Engineer
	Fire Department Review of Land Usage 2017
	Public Safety Review
	LidarBuildings
	NOTICE OF A PUBLIC HEARING



